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From: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:31 PM

To: LIAO3 Hoc

Cc Abrams, Charlotte; Emche, Danielle

Subject: RE: Question regarding Taiwan participation in datly PMT conference call

Blackberry number is posted in a laminated sheet on the flipper cabinet. | have it listed here as|(b)(6)

Margie does not feel that the UK/CA/FR call is the appropriate vehicle to get the Taiwanese questions answered. She
would instead suggest that, if it's OK with the PMT, we can offer them a separate cail if they have guestions or items
they would like to discuss. Please ask Danielle what the context of the request is and whether they were already offered
a phone call.

Thanks,
Jen

From: LIAO3 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:28 PM
To: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Question regarding Taiwan participation in daily PMT conference call

Is Danielle working today?? home?? Do you have her number??
I'm very needy today

Lance

From. Schwartzman Jennlfer

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:24 PM

To: LIA03 Hoc; Emche, Danielle; Abrams, Charlotte

Subject: RE: Question regarding Taiwan participation in daily PMT conference call

| believe the UK and Canada were the initiating members. | would be so, so careful about any new country, butin
particular a country that not everyone recognizes as a country........ yikes. -Danielle was the person in OIP who was
talking to the Taiwanese. 1'd recommend you call her on her blackberry and find aut if she was the one who made the
request. In the meantime | will ask'Margie about the request but | have a feeling | know what the answer will be. Stay
tuned.

From: LIAO3 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:21 PM

To: Emche, Danielle; Abrams, Charlotte; Schwartzman, Jennifer

Subject: Question regarding Taiwan participation in daily PMT conference call

The PMT has notified me that OIP informed them (not sure who in OIP) that that Taiwan wishes to be inciuded in the
1400 PMT conference call with the FR/GBR/CAN and US NRC. 1have a few questions:

Who “owns"” the PMT Conference call? Do we chair it or decide who gets in? C\fD Mq

Should we ask our current colleagues (FR/GBR/CAN) if they support a new member?
1



Py

“p

Is adding new members a “slippery slope” that could exclude some countries and potentially cause an international
row?

Who should we coordinate with regarding adding new countries? -
Thanks,

Lance
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From: L1IA08 Hoc

Sent: ~ Friday, March 25, 2011 7:49 PM
To: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC

Cc: LIAQ6 Hoc; LIAOL Hoc

Subject: RE: ET and LT Chron

Jason

We asked the ET about this since there was no tracker or mention of this in our log and here is what we learned:

The Logistics team should come out of the Industry Consortium (the 1430 call today). According to the ET, when the
Chairman made this request, it was his desire that each organization involved in the consortium would be a part of the
team ---“the Logistics Team”. Given today’s discussion, there is definitely more to come of this in order to identify a
solid team with a single POC from each of the federal agencies involved and Industry.

Call me if any of this is confusing or if you have any questions.

Janelle
From: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC [mailto:RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@cfda.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:58 PM

To: LIAO8 Hoc
Subject: RE: ET and LT Chron

The logistic support team that the Chairman proposed a few days ago. There were many high level feds on the call and
we were looking for a logistical support team / overall federal lead for the response in Japan. This group was intended to
continue to support the activities and requests for support from the Japanese govt. even after the USAID mission ends.
The Assistant Admin was part of the call and is interested on the progress / outcome of this. A few days ago we got the
info that DoD wanted more info on what the group would entail.

Jason

From: LIAO8 Hoc [mailto:LIAQB.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:53 PM

To: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC

Subject: RE: ET and LT Chron

jason,

Just to ensure that we are speaking of the same thing, are you referring to the action that came out of the 2:30 call
today with industry? Or are you referring to the next group of travelers going over to support the event efforts from
NRC?

Janelle

From: LIAOL Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:51 PM ' o7
To: LIAOB Hoc; LIAOG Hoc m@ 4{9
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Cc: LIAO3 Hoc
Subject: FW: ET and LT Chron

Janelle and Rich,

FYl.:

From: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC [mailto:RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@ofda.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:46 PM

To: LIAO1 Hoc

Subject: RE: ET and LT Chron

Thanks. Could | get an update from someone on where the “establishing of a logistical support team” stands? Lots of
question here from USAID folks. Their senior management was involved in the initial discussion and has been waiting for
an update.

Thanks,

Jason Kozal

USNRC Liaison to USAID

NSIR

202-712-4383 {USAID 24hr land line)
{b)6) BB~

(b)(8) celt

From: LIAO1 Hoc [mailto:LIAG1.Hoc@nre.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:30 PM

To: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC

Subject: ET and LT Chron

See attached.

Jason Lising
Federal Liaison
301-816-5186



From: LIAO2 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:27 PM

To: LIAO03 Hoc :

Subject: FW: Addition to daily industry call distribution

From: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC [mailto:RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@ofda.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:19 PM

To: LIAO1 Hoc; LIA11 Hoc; LIAO2 Hoc; LIAD7 Hoc

Subject: Addition to daily industry call distribution

Please add this e-mail address RMTPACTSU ELNRC@ofda.gov to the standing e-mail list for the daily industry call. This is
the NRC liaison common e-mail at USAID. Thanks.

Jason Kozal

USNRC Liaison to USAID

NSIR

202-712-4383 (USAID 24hr land line)

{b}86) BB
cell
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From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:58 PM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12 |
Cc: " FOIA Response.hoc Resource ' :
Subject: ’ FW: 3/26, 01:00 SPEEDI Data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(ii01-02hiij.gif;, FUKUSHIMAL air

concentrationi02-03hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtii03-04hdj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseli01-02hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air doseti02-03hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air dose(ii03-04hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(01huj.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO . Hoc@nrc.gov] :
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:56 PM i
To: LIAD7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OSTO2 HOC; OSTO3 HOC 4
Subject: FW: 3/26, 01:00 SPEEDI Data :

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:55:48 PM -

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: 3/26, 01:00 SPEEDI Data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Speedy delivery

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: NITOPS

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:51 PM

To: CMHT; hoo.hoc@nrc.gov; NARAC; pmtOl.hoc@nrc.gov; PMT02 . Hoc@nre.gov; pmt12.hoc@nrc.gov
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: 3/26, 01:00 SPEEDI Data

Nuclear incident Team (NIT)

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42) _

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586- o
8100 , P

----- Original Message----- ] v
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov] 3

Sent: Friday, March 25,2011 12:49 PM S
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Subject: 3/26, 01:00 SPEEDI Data , e N
Attached please find 3/26, 01:00 SPEEDI Data.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Naomi Walcott

Emergency Action Officer

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:30 AM
;r\(b)(ﬁ)

S
et s

%fﬁwmmw% O1BFSPEEDIB{U BIHEIR, 1 A — D& ‘ T
BmRES

BHFEIZL->TBYET.

RFHReBHt4— SPEEDHEHTT,

3/26 OLRODSPEEDIEMBREEMBDA A -V T— 3 #EHBULET,
CHBERIZE, KALLBBVEBLET,

Please find attached 01:00[26-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 11:29 PM

To: RSTO1 Hoc, PMT02 Hoc; PMT0L Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: 20110326_02.pdf; 20110326_02_li_unofficial.pdf; 20110326_03.pdf, 20110326_04.pdf;

20110326_05.pdf. 20110326_05_ll_unofficial pdf; 20110326_06.pdf: 20110326_06
_li_unofficial pdf; 20110326_07.pdf: 20110326_08.pdf; 20110326_09.pdf: 20110326_
10.pdf; 20110326_01.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:41 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST0O2 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskF.orce[SMTP:JAPAN EMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:38:28 PM

(b)(6)

L

Lot

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT ' ‘
Auto forwarded by a Rule f——

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
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From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03 @mext.go.jp]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 11:36 AM

<o | (DXO)

}’ Subject: Radiation data by MEXT

[
Dear Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached the document.
File 08, 09 are the result of a survey by aircraft.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI

e
o



-

R MU TYUTORERER (1./2)

FRR2343H 26 81085007 R%E

IS

RREHREMT—2TT, Hoonga
CLE S
REEHREUR BRAN | %HE | REEEREBy/m) | ZMRER@S/| &
(1-1] (#345km L F) oA 1255 131015 Tg 554 Sv/n (2]
[1-71(#945kmdt) 11 B 12:3£ 551209 1;25 «3); 5 3.2418v/h (7]
-1 Gaskmity2mg | (SRR 1;3;‘5 4 324 Su/h [7]
[1-7} ($945kmit) 3B B 14:35}? 351'?:08 1;:10‘5 2 &28 3.2 8v/h (71
(-7} (#eskmit) 4@E | SRZE 1;3;‘5 Z 3.2 Sv/h [7)
[1-2] (#40km 3L T) ozl 1;2‘5 51'_22 9.0 Sv/h [36]
[1-3](#y30KkmBEILTE) : 3:35533]‘43:1 7 113:;‘5 <1B‘ 7 9.4 4 Sv/h [21]
[1-4) ($535kmE) 12?4)333502 ,;j;‘s <21"_31 2.3 4 Sv/h ' [15]
[1-4) ($935kmEE) 1B B 1 0?5};’,2,41?:09 1;::315 <g:;9 20uSv/h [15]
[1-4) (#935km8) 2[E1 B 1 1:352 ?1?:09 15;‘5 fg 2.8 4 Sv/h [15]
(-4l Gaskmzm) 3EE | P28 ,;j;‘s 22 2.5 Sv/h [15)
U-alGaskmB)4mE | SAZE L ;j;‘s 2 224 Sv/h [15)
(- geskmEsme | SA2E 12;‘5 28 251 Sv/h [15]
[1-4)(#3skmBD6EE | ;j?g 2 1;3;'5 <21"10 224 Sv/h {15}
[1-5] (ﬁqzigg)ﬁﬁ;ﬂi 13:311? 33; E:se 1;25 52%0 5.5~14.0 4 Su/h [71)
[1—5](%@22k£§)tﬁiaui 14:33)31 ﬁim 15;15 1;3;) 5.5~14.0 4 Sv/h (71]
[1—5)(%@253@?)%4?;“&0% 152)2 331§:59 12;{5 12 110 5.5~14.0 1 Su/h (71)
[1-5) (¥925kmB) EITRIE 38248 8 59 (1]
1E8 10:06~10:44 | 13704 <0.66
e T3
[1-5) (ﬁgzzkgg)%maum 10?5)? 341?:33 — CIS <o?71 5.6 1 Su/h (71
[ 1-5] (#925km) EATRIE 3R248 | 12 1)
3EE 11:44~12:26 ‘3795 11
[1-5] (#525kmEE) 1@ B 13:3@ 3512 42 1;325 12:: 204 Sv/h (71}
l-s)(eskmmn2mE | SAZR 1;328 1 281 Sv/h (71)
[-s)(2smBDSEE | 020, 1;310'5 - 254 Sv/h [71)
[-s)sesmmeme | S0 1;:;‘5, 2 221Sv/h [71]




BRNGTYTDRERER (1./2)

[1-5) (askmpe) im | SHBE 43; s 41~55uSv/h. (71]
(-1 (sokmtE @A | SH2E 1;31015 = 300 4 Sv/h (33]
(-1 (sokmitEm)2mE | SR8 1;:10‘5 <g:gs 30.0 44 Sv/h [33)
[a-1](aokmitt I 3mE | SH24E 1;3:315 2 3004 Sv/h [33)
[3-1)(#530kmitT) 4B B ) 4:32?3415’: a2 [ ;:10'5 ?g 30.0 4 Sv/h [33]
(-1 (somit ) sEE | o208 1;325 ?3 30.0 ¢ Sv/h [33]

FEROESIL, TV T h—ICLDEEFRERT.

ZRJERIL, MERRFEH .




B2 T DRIEHRERE(2.72)

BRIEFHBENT—ETT,

% =1 o . |HETEERE| RGeS
= RBAE | % R | Gymd) ey
3R198 137 122
18:30~18:50] 'S’cs ND 12
[1](#60kmiL ) 3R 208 i 203 oo
18:30~1850] "%7Cs 32.20 :
3A218 137 250
18:30~18:50{ '¥’Cs ND 4.5
‘3A20H 8 24.00
13:57~14:17] %75 | 175 06
[2-5] (34 Okm R 8) A1 | N 2.69 s
- 13:37~13:57] '37Cs ND :
3A228 13T 6.29
12:32~1252{ "¥'cs ND 04
3R208 137 6.89 ‘
. 15:25~1545| '%7gg ND 0.6
[2-6) (#345kmE) 3A218 137 28.90 s
15:00~15:20{ '3'Cs ND :
38228 13 17.00
14:00~14:20] 87qs ND 0.6
3A21H 13 374
[2-3) (#40km&) 112:30~12:50] "%cs ND 0.9
3R 22R 137 3.92
11:32~1152] %7¢¢ ND 22
3A21H 137 12.80
[2-1] (#40kmIL ) 13:00~13:20] '®cg 237 4.1
3R228 13 587
12:26~12:46| '3Cs ND 42
3A218 137y 13.20
[2-4) (#525kmit) 14:20~14:40| '37cg 0.735 2.8
3R228 8y 381
13:35~1355| '37Cs ND 1.8
[2-2] (4945kmitEm) | SH22H i 10.50 e
- 11:10~11:30| "%¢s ND .

J:Eﬂiﬂ'li-‘fré’%l;tﬁfﬁiﬁf&ﬂ%ﬁ%{mi EERITKEL. TORBRREAFLELD,




RIEFHHOBERER

] #wesmens—scs,

- : o R - BT RERE
REUeR | WETHE | BEE | ooa | BmAEw | omm |NONE
\ - . 3A198 8 2,450
ﬁ&gﬁﬁ 827}( /ﬁ’.7k 1 136 ] 137Cs 940
. 38208 L1 2,010
ﬁ&%ﬁﬁ Bﬁ?}( /'H_’.?K 12:40 137Cs 437
131 ’
maEr | Bk A | SAZIE L e
12:35 Cs 246
(2-1] ($940km3LFE) 35190 137] 300,000
EREEH L TiE 11:40 370 28,100
\ " 3R 208 37 11,170,000
EREE A Bt ik 12:40 7 163,000
. 3A22H % 1,330
g ek oK 12:00 0 172
- - 38188 181y 84,300
JIRET Bt ti% 11:45 7 14,200
i - 38198 131y 85,400
[2-2) (#945kmdLTE) |  JIHRET Bt Tig 11:00 T 8.690
- 38208 131 151,000
NIE=E] (s & 12:04 3764 15,100
‘ N 38188 131 19,300
BT Et s 11:50 1870 3,510
. 131
_ BT BE+ tiE 3?11.355 137 l 221
. B Cs 1,260
[2-3] (#940kmi&) 38208 137 5,390
BHH Bt ik 12:40 L 1,250
38218 13 3,000
EHH £ TiE 12:30 13705 390
0 38188 18 22,600
HEE™ fet T 13:30 %70 3,280
i 38198 137 35,800
(2-41(#925kmdt) | mE#EE® | Rt 1% 13:00 KT 2,040
. . 131
BEET Bt TR 3542205 137Cl 345 %385000
. S [
131
INESET Bt T 3?21.;?05 1370] 2;6738
. s ’
38198 3 14,100
INESRT Bt TR 12:15 BT 4,630
i \ - 38208 13% 10,300
[2-5] ($940kmPga) /NEFHT fEt TiE 13:50 187 3,020
38218 | 4,830
INEF BT Pt & 13:40 P 910
131
nEEr | ok | @k | SBEE 7 i
: s
131
LhEm | Bt I R LT 12580
: S
i , » 38208 e 14,600
(2-6](¥945kmF) | LvbE™H pEL == 1517 - 460
n 38218 137 30,700
D:b%'rﬁ =t TiE 1510 E 1220

EERIE R AR S AN BERIKEL . FOBEEAELELD.



REHMOAERR

[ enusmens—scr.

mwes | AERE | mMe | AR | mman | gm | PORER) apngss s
C-ldpsokmitm| mewr | wm | omm | SRS Lo LAMON0 L gonp
[2-11(#40kmitE) | SEEHH 3 gm | R 1;10'5 1?315(’}?520 265
(-)eokmitE| mepn | aem | omm | SANS Ll A0S0 258
(-)aomtm)| mee | am | mm | FRF Lol 1000 204
(1) Gmaokmttmn)| masy | am | omm | PRRS Ll LLood 153
(-alosimdt) | MBS | wm | omm | RS ol e -
(-azsimit) | migdm | am | mm | CR0S L S0 -

:
[2-4) (#925kmit) | WHIET | = sz | AXE 1;3C‘S 407.0% 34
[-4)(Ho2skmtt) | MMER | M= zx | 7 e 28
l-alzsimd) | miEET | #E e Rl 18
-slsasni) | vhadm | am | omm | SHE Ll G000 -
(-elvasimm) | vz | pm | mm | RRR L 480K -
-6l (asio) | bz | wm | omm | SRS Ll | oW :
[2-6)(#945kmm) | LWham | #E = | T e -
olasimtem)| niger | owm | mm | AR Ll LS -
-2l asimm| gm | am | omm | SREE Lol 184000 -
™
2lasintmn | iger | owm | ommo | SRRS Ll 3800 42
-lasimtm| mgm | owm | omm | OHNE Ll $90% 35
1
-owasetm| nigw | owE | mx | R ol 10N -
(2-31(#940kmi) | EHT | HE =1 3?133858 1;325 - ig?gg 1.6
-alweowmm) | mHm | | mm | CROF Ll S0 08
[-a)Geomm | mHm | ww | mm | IS Ll oI 07
(-0)(eoknm) | mim | mm | mm | SPNE L S8 07
(-s)aowmmm)| amer | owm | omm | CRES L L3 190 09
(-s)paoimmm)| mE | owm | mw | OHNE Ll L L 01
e I I B B o 06
(2-5)(f40kmmiE)| ANBE | =z | SRS 1;325 o 04

ERRAEREREBAR A EARS, BRRIKEL. TORREAFLIZD,

AFTHRISETESAH,




[]

TEEZSUITHR

BREHREMT—2TT,

A S EE I HREY B B ﬁfﬁi METEER R (Ba/kg) | ERBEFE (uSv/h) | EE
[3-1) (#930km3LTE) 3’?1?1305 mC‘S 24°;§000° 103 ¢ Sv/h (33)
[3-2] ($930km L TE) SR2E 1;325 ?iggg 15 4 Sv/h [34]

(3-3] (#335km) 3?2?5305 1;325 1;":0000 234 Sv/h [15]
(3-3] (#335km ) 3R2E 1;3;’3 A 25 41 Su/h [15]
[3-4] (#40km L EE) 3?5385 ;;‘s 38%0(5)00 28 Sv/h [11]
[3-5) (#50km3L 7) 3R23E ,;j;'s 4290 281 Sv/h 4]
[3-6] (#530km B AL ) 35238 1;:;'8 e 9.4 Sv/h (21)
3-7) (#25km 3R23H 1;;‘5 62%00000 1404 Sv/h [71]
[3-8] (#125kmED) 3R2H 1;:3'5 1‘2‘2230 140 Sv/h (711
(3-15] ($925kmp) 3?4?1555 1;310‘3 ifg 5.5 4 Sv/h (71]
[3-9) (#945km3t) R2E 1;:;'5 fggg 2.7 4 Sv/h (5]

- [3-10] (#45km3t) 3R2H 1;325 13{'300000 3.7 Sv/h (6]
(3-11] (#945km3t) 3R2E 11;1015 ?ggg 324 Sv/h (7]

FEERDES L. =8V h—IC kD REERERY

AFTHRIFETIEEF




R -EFAREFELIOEEREER

BIE B
-3B23H~250H
GRIsExXTY7: 7.31~34.71.79)

-3A24H~25R
(RETY7:1.15)

Y b

(R

[RABE]
BEHmEX
IEBMATVOERES)

XEEHES(COLTE. &
EFRBMNMSIA25BFETD
M B~2BRIOEBETHS,

B3 v49as—-A" b
(V490 —A" 1k /B




EEE—ETFHREFO20KmLEOEEHEHERICONT
SR 2343 F 26 B 108500 BE

X &

[ JLaxas |

B

F &

E (T4 78 —~)L)

TARERAR

B (BEFE1RERISOIER) BREAR AR HERE Xz
) p 1323
HEIVT [31]  ($130kmiLE8) 3A238 1185435 3B258 1485145 50853153 (262 4 Sw/E) ™ BRAEY
AMETYT [32]  ($930kmILFE) 3H23H 1285145 3B 258 1485295 S0BME 154 563 #sz/sﬂgﬂ BEEY
METUF [33]  ($80kmitFE) | 3H23B 1285325 38250 1485435 50BERT 114 44 uSv1/7H§)*‘ BEEY
WMEIU7 [34) (H30kmBLHE) | 3A23H 1385085 35250 1385155 4885RH075) 8 BEAEY
(12.1_p Sv/B)
: . 1386
FETVT7 [79)  ($330kmiLEE) 3R 238 1455094 3B 256 1385245 ATEFFE 155 (293 1 Sv/BR) ™ EmRAEY
RETUF (7] (H30kmiLiLE) | 3H23B1285065) | 3H25H 1285335 48F5R92743 v ETT 0
: (1.6 u Sv/B%)
BETUF [11] (#925km) 3823E 1385005 | 3F25E 1165385 468571385 s usv/g)*' AL
FMETUF (1] (30kmit#) | 38241585209 | 3H258 18B502%) 26B5R425 2z By
(1.9 uSv/E)
MEIU7 [15]  ($30kmdt#E) | 3A24B10858% | 352581285084 25859104 68 AL
(2.7 4 Sv/B)
RETUT [84] ($30kmPELEE) | 3A258 1085405 - - - =35 5F: 0

CRIEE XEEEE




DF R @EPD
[0} $LIVLT TS E@ehT| -
ae¥ xR mssE | ST AR 1LERND % BHESH | lasy [Rpare) B
nR=E . p Za 5 28y 3 __surigy |
4 Sv/h A BB Bq/cmd AHmaH Ba/cm3d HEBH Bg/cm3 #Sv
3/18 15:45 16 3/16 1547 | 3/18 15:57 <3.00-4 Ltle—4 [ IZTHLTIIYT - RHmL




AP
A | xm @ "?’,Z DT TVI TR e R w3 | m@em | mmes |TAGRC oo s
—%ﬁ- HEEH Bi‘fﬂ REH i‘/’c'mg nEaH —B‘ﬁ%—— —mfgm—

- 3/16 1547 3/16 15:57 <3.0e-4 <.11e-4 9,'}'5;?’ oL
3/17 1300 40 3/17 13:10 3/17 13:20 105 3/17 20:55 1.40E-08 3/17 2055 ¢ (&7&5%5‘) 700475418 3/17 1300 3/17 17:00 400 160
3/17 1700 B 38 3/17 17:00 /171710 105 3/17 21:10-21:20 z_Aué—os 3/17 21:10-21:20 (<s.7£—os) 7000288 3/17 13:00 3/18 11:00 22:00 905
3/18 12:20 Bt 23 3/18 12:20 3/18 12:30 10% 3/18 17:10 2,506-06 3/1817:10 (<s;’é)—05) Rk 3/18 12:10 3/18 15:20 210 104
3/18 15:20 Hh 32 3/18 15:20 3/18 15:30 105 3/18 17:25 4,40E-06 3/18 17:25 (<a.z"ED—os) Bt 3/18 12:10 3/19 11:30 23:20 750
3/19 11:40 Eh 29 3/19 11:30 3/19 11:40 1053 3/19 17:35 (<1.:é|)—os) 3/19 17:35 ((S,':.ED—OS) ML 3/19 11:30 3/19 1505 335 109 .
3/19 1500 i 28 3/19 1505 3/19 15:15 1053 3/18 17:55 (<1.:1‘iso—os) 3/19 17:55 «5_;"5”_05) A 3/19 11:30 3/19 1505 23:55 680
3/20 11:20 ny 26 3/20 11:20 3/20 11:30 104 3/20 1705 2,10E-03 3/20 17:05 1.206-03  [RE 3/20 11:25 3/20 14:45 03:20 98
3/20 14:45 fy 29 3/20 14:45 3/20 14:55 109 3/20 17:20 5.20E-03 3/2017:20 410e-03 @t 3/20 11:25 3/21 11:20 2355 [HRAKRAICKYRET B
3/21 11:20 #y 21 3/21 11145 3/21 11:25 105 3/21 16:50 4.80E~06 3/21 16:50 («:'srias) "L 3/21 11:20 3/21 14:40 320 n
3/21 14:40 ] 19 3/21 14:40 3/21 14:50 105 3/21 1705 5.00E~08 3/21 17:05 ((4";'50_05) R 3/21 11:20 3/22 1105 23:45 486 Epnaﬁﬂ&ﬁ!’rmuiﬁo. 01mSv
3/22 1110 m 18 a2 1050 | a/22 1100 10% 3/22 1700 s 3/22 1700 aros [BE 3221105 | a/221445 | 340 o [ARBEBEOONS
3/222 1445 fy 17 3/22 14:3¢.7 3/22 14:40 05 3/22 715 ¢ ('l'gi:%i) 3/22 1715 ((Zjii'_%%) (583 3/22 14:45 3/23 11:10 20:25 360 gggﬁg}g‘;x‘g‘fv
3/2311:10 ] 14 3/23 10:55 3/23 11:05 105 3/23 17110 ( (L;"ED_OE) 3/2317:10 (<4.§'ED o5 [PE 3/23 11:10 3/23 1450 340 60 ?ﬁﬁgggﬂfv
3/23 14:50 B 14 3/23 14:30 3/23 14:40 105 3/23 172:30 ND 3/23 1730 D AL

. (<1.0E-08) (<4.3E-05)




e PRR
@ Ak (QEPD
@ STV YL TR BfzhT
aw =8 o TR e . s mpas | mwas |TAehS W
| s | Za 28-r 3 RiRGR
1 Sv/h atand Ba/cm3 e Ba/emd Rz B/cm3 1 Sv
3/16 1520 488 3/16 1530 | 3/18 16:00 ND j43E05 [T TVVTHEA ARG TLDRAHAL
. (<6.70-5) 12
3/17 11.00 a2 371087 | /171105 189 3/17 13:40-1250 ND Tz | (N2 3/17 11:00 - 0 00
3171815 | R 32 nTtera | 3171632 185 3/17 18:40-1850 ND 31718281838 | (om0 - - 5% 260 [3/17 1615 BER
. . . .00-19- - ND -09-10: ND _ . 4 ;
3181140 | Bn 20 /181155 | 3/1812:13 185 /181900-19:0 | o 2D o | 318 1000-tee | (oD oo 3181140 | 14805 1210 [3/18 1140 BER
/181600 | AR 30 3181600 | 3/181618 1853 3/18 19:11-19:21 ND 3/18 19:22-19:32 ND 3/18 11:40 - 0 00
: A d 11718 (<1.35E-05) 2271932 1 (¢5.55€-05) : -
- - 25043 180 3/18 15508
) . . o ND e ND _ ) .
EZCRIRCIN - F 27 391124 | 3191142 185 a9 18081899 | (OO oo | 3o rs2mea [ AD 391110 | 14105 930 [3/19 11:108R
3191520 | BAh 26 3191525 | 3/19 1542 185 3/19 18:20-18:30 ND 3/19 18:40-18:50 ND 3/19 11:10 - ) 00
- : - 20-18: (<11IE-05) 4018 (<449E-05) : :
a0 | BY 70 3/20 1114 | 3/20 1132 185 /20 - 2906-02 | /201891920 | 2058-03 - 201195 | 14458 860 [3/20 11158
3/2015:25 By 29 3201526 | 3/20 1544 185 3/2019:20-1830 | 730605 | 3/201850-1904 [ (MO 3/20 1115 - ) 0o
- - 26553 210 3/20 1530
ND +TGSI=X D, +5.32E-
3/21 1138 £ 21 321 1144 | 3721 1202 185 3/21 1925 ND* 0/211922-1932 | (O | 03Ba-em-2/cpm - - 3211205 | 14755 920 |3/21 1205H8HR
- 153cpm*BG
oo TThee P
3/21 16:44 M 20 3211639 | 3/21 1857 18% /21 19:30 ND+ a2 1939-1948 | (a8 | 03Bq-m-2/cpm - 3/21 12:05 - 2835 120 [as21 1648880
y WA
3/22 16:15 & 18 3221005 | 37221034 195 18:20 1-6E-06 3/22 15:14-15:24 ND - 221022 | 13874 570 [3/22 102288 0K
: : ) ) " (<1.1E-08) . ; (<3.24E-06) ) : i
322 13:25 ny 25 3221315 | 3/22 1234 195 1835 1.5E-06 3/22 15:33-1543 NO 3/22 10:30 - 1728 100 |MSDERM. 3/22 13:22HR
§ - i - - (C1.3E-06) 33715 (<2.55E-08) - : . -
3/23 1045 B 28 3231021 | 3/23 1040 195 323 1605-1605 | S0 b as051537-1547 | o, MO 008mSv  |3/23 102554 ER
) i ) ) - ' (<7.45E-07) i } (<4.18E-05) : -
3/23 13:15 T 28 3221315 | 3231333 185 a2 terstazs | ST Loy saaie0e ND 009mSv  3/22 13:2584 A%
: - : - 15-18: (<145E-07) oAie: (¢4.18E-05) ; :




WEIBH
) @% 2k @EPD
BTV T STV TR EfshT
g @
# Y ik TUTR| nmmm e m@Es | @eas (CHIA s
2a 28-r £58 |
4t Sv/h Az BH Bq/om3 HEEL Ba/cm3 A an Ba/om3
. . . VI WEE L0619 ND . —
3/17 1115 38 LR RTEC N VI RTEY 19 3/17 13:26-1335 ND 4171132541335 | (5 42 oo 3171115 0 00
3171825 | 35 3171625 | 3/17 18:36 15 3/17 18:30-18:40 ND /17 1840-1850 | (oD - - 308 28 3/17 16:25 BRI
ND ND !
18 12:10 y : . 35-18: 3818 _ - ! y
a Wh 30 181243 | 3718 12:25 1243 1810351845 | (42 | asreteas-tan | ND 150653 1310 a/18 122148
ND ND
18 16:15 : : : ' 5519 - - :
3/18 1611 B 29 3181618 | 3/18 16:30 12 318 1850-1900 | (MO I asisressrsos | N2 1745% 1500 |3/18 16:2008R
ND ND
191121 ; : 34-13: 02-18: - : 4,
9118 | wh 26 3191124 | 3719 11:36 124 ez | N2 | aneinezmz | 020 3191128 | 28915 2340
3/19 1523 By 24 3191530 | 3/19 1542 129 : 3/19 17:58-18:08 ND 3/19 18:14-18:24 ND 3/19 11:26 - 0 00
- : g o818 (<1.1E-05) 1418 (C449E-05) ; i
3/201137 | #h 52 3/20 1125 | 3/20 11:37 1243 3/20 - 29006-02 | 3/201842-1852 | 9.69E-04 3/20 11:30 - 0 00
3/20 15:38 /Y 38 3/201543 | /20 1555 129 3/201920-1930 | 7.30E-05 | 3/20 1856-19:08 | (o M2 - - 2575 210 |ar20 1547
3/21 13.03 ® 28 3/201305 | 8/21 1325 20% 1905 2.60E-05 19.05 650605 - 3211308 | 15345 170 3721 13.048 8
3/2117:25 & 25 3201705 | /211726 205 19:20 2.206-06 19:20 a0 .~ 3/21 1304 - 2395 1Mo |21 1700
3/22 1030 &5 15 3221040 | 3/22 1030 204 1755 12608 3/22 15:50-16:00 e - 3/221020 | 1276% 240 [s/22 1020888
: : . - : (<1.1E~08) : : (<4.9E-05) : ) ¢
3/2213:30 & 15 3221310 | 3/22 1330 205 C om0 5.7E-06 3/22 16:07-18:17 ND 3/22 1020 - 1709 100 |MsoRm, 3/22 1310840,
’ . i . ) (<1.1E-06) : ) {<A.9E-05) " : * ’
3/23 1052 B 14 3231032 | 3/23 1052 20% 323 1825-1835 | SOSE08 | 500 1600-16:00 ND 009mSv  |3/23 10:351A R
E : " - 25718 (¢1.458-07) 08-16: (<4.26-05) :
3/28 1354 7 14 3/231334 | 3/23 1354 709 3/231635-16:45 | | SSE08 L 4/95 16:26-16.36 ND 0.10mSv  [3/23 13:35MAHK
: - - g : -35-16: (<7.456-07) 26-16: (<4.2E-05) -




*  RRERERHL TS,

BRIBF
@F A QEPD
@ YLTIVTM| H TR BEEHhT
L R& sk am | mmsm W EFEEH | EmEs | 0ol e
73 Za+* EYRR3 F5%
# Sv/h MEAS Bg/cmd M BE Ba/cm3 HEA Bg/cm3
3/16 18:40 44
3/17 11:50 21 /17 12:22 3/1712:34 125 3/1713:29-1339 | 403E-07 | 3/171329-13:39 | (., :‘ég—oa) - - 700 MM 3/17 12:07 - -
/17 1500 BAH  BAh 20 5B 3/17 12:40 185 - - - - 3/17 13:29-13:39 ((,;‘3‘?_04) mE - - 7 3/17 151458 H
! 3 53161 53161 ND - -
3/17 15:00 3/17 1612 124 3/171553-1603 | 4268-07 | 3/171553-1603 |, oo o0 - o33
ND =
RE 3/17 1518 185 - - - - 1715531803 | goe oy [FE
3/18 11:05 B 18 3/18 11:10 3/18 11:22 1243 3/18 12201230 | 4956-07 | 3/1812:20-1230 | ., ::)'2_06) - - RE 3/18 11:18 23:09 43
3/18 11:10 3/18 11:28 185 - - - - 3nsiz20-1230 | 2%2—04) FE 3/18 11:18 - - 7 3/18 15:04 $EER
’ y 3 58161 5816 NO - - 5
3/18 15:00 [ E 17 3/18 1500 3/18 15:12 125 3/18 15581608 | 4376-07 | 3/1B16:68-1608 | () p60 g At
ND
3/18 1500 3/18 15:18 185 - - - - 31816561608 | (00 o0 |FIE
3/19 11:00 B 186 3/19 11:22 3/19 11:34 124} 3/19 12:28-1238 | 299607 | 3/19 1228-12:38 | (., xNa'g-os) - - BE 3/19 11:27 2411 45
3/19 11:22 3/18 11:40 185 - - - - 319 1228-1238 | 1';2_0“ Bt 3/19 1127 - - 5 3/19 15:04 BER
’ y % 4915 Y ’ ND - -
3/19 15:00 h 15 3/19 15:00 /19 15:13 135 3719 1549-1550 | 449E-07 | 3/191549-1558 | () 13e o) At
NO
3191500 | 3/19 1518 185 - - - - 915491558 | () 15g-04) (P
3/20 11:00 gy 15 3/20 1108 3/20 11:49 1Mz 3/20 11:55-12:06 | 1.1BE-06 { 3/20 11:55-12:05 6.72E-05 - - BE - -3/20 11:09 23:44 39
3/20 11:08 3/20 11:49 1853 - - - - 320 ss-120s | ‘"4'3_04) AL 3/20 11:09 - - 8 3/20 1501 AR
3/20 15:00 &’y 14 3/20 15:00 3/20 15:12 114 3/20 15:40-1550 | 1.08E-06 | 3/20 15:40-15:50 8.14E-06 - - FAE
3/20 15:00 3/20 15:18 184 - - - - 3/20 1540-15:50 | N.D(<1LIOE-04){ . £
3/21 11:00 s} 12 3/21 11:03 /21 11:45 1253 3/21 11550-12:00 | 166E-06 | 3/21 11:60-1200 | 6.58E—06 - - 5N - 3/21 11:14 23:55 34
3/21 11:03 /21 14:21 1853 - - - - 3/21 11:50-12:00 «,_(:"'2_04) .k 3/21 11:04 - - 4 3/21 1501 BEER
3/21 15:00 5] 1.1 3/21 15:00 3/21 1592 1253 3/21 15:41-15:51 | 920E-07 | 3/21 16:41-1551 2,50E-06 - - ALt
ND
3/21 15:00 3/21 15:18 185 - - - - 3/211541-1851 | (o oue oy |AIE
3/22 1050 R]Y 12 3/22 10:59 3/22 11:10 nsg 3/22 11:40-11:50 | 130806 | 3/22 11:40-1150 3.33E-06 - - Bk - 3/22 10:51 23:47 45
3/22 10:59 3/22 11:18 1% - - - - a2z 140-n50 | z%g—m) ALt 3/22 1051 - - 10 3/22 14508 MR
/221450 | T 12, 3/22 14:50 3/22 15:01 ng 3/22 15:32-15:42 | 1.66E-08 | 3/22 15:32:15:42 7.09E08 - - i
ND =
/221450 | 3/22 1507 1743 - - - - 3/221532-1542 | (4 a1k g |BE




*RRUBERBLTOS,

BB PR
B =5 R R Eral Ratbtcly i T - W mway | @een oAl e "
s M A Bf/‘;:g P 201 e —B‘f/%fs— R
3/23 10:50 iy 11 3/23 1059 /23 11:11 129 3/23 11:41-11:514 1.16E-06 3/23 11:41-11:51 (<z_:'5'2.08) - - Lt - 3/23 10:51 24:00 20
3/23 1059 3/23 11:16 175 - - - - 3723 11:41-11:5¢ ((L"“sl[E)—O") RL 3/22 10:51 - - 10 3/23 14:51 5 AR
3/23 1450 f#Y 1t 3/23 14:56 3/23 15:08 125 3/23 15:35-15:45 | 1.18E-06 3/23 15:35-15:45 ((I.BNQ.g-OS) - - ) mE
3231456 | 3231514 185 - - - - 3/23 15:35-15:45 «1,1"5'24;4) AL




IR
aE X5 R kSl chl R Pl e e i mwawn | meas |[FREAC vem W
4 Sv/h MEEN qu/:na Mz B ifc;nrii AmBH Ba/om3 1Sy :
3/17 1210 34 anrizio | 371229 19% 3/172300-23:10 | 1.60E-08 | 3/172300-23:10 | 280E-06 |r00vi%m
171500 | b 33 3171505 | 3717 1524 194 sranis23as | umeos | a/172315-2325 | (MO L lroonsm
3181050 | Eh 30 3/181050 | 3/1811.08 185 | 3/181002-1902 | NP 318 19021812 ND 3/18 19:02-18:42 ND ) 3417 12:10 - - 9 3/17 17.00MHR
(<1.388-07) (<247E-08) (<3.04E-05)
3181500 | Bih 29 /181500 | 3/18 1519 198 | 318 1010-1920 |, NO 3/18 19:19-19:29 NO 3/18 19:19-19:20 ND 3/17 12:10 - - 69 |3/18 1050888
! (<1.38E-07) (<2.47E-06) (<2.56E-05)
3/19 1115 h 28 3/19 11:18 3/19 11:34 195 3/19 12:23 3.40E-05 3/18 11:50 892E-05 |700%2 3/18 11:20 - - 9 3/18 15:008% Y
3191500 | B4k 26 3191500 | 3/1915:20 204 3/19 1640 1.246-05 3/19 1706 156605 |700%
01025 | BY 23 3/201025 | 3/20 1043 18% 3/20 18:33 5.03E-05 3/20 19:12 s [190% 191120 | 3/20 10:25 - 56
3201500 | @Y 23 3/201500 | 3/20 158 18% 3/20 18:45 1.26E-05 3/20 19:24 949E-05  |700%% 3/201025 | 3201500 - 10
3/21 1050 & 29 372101050 | 3/21 1108 185 3/21 18:37 6.4E-04 3/21 1800 142603 {7001 3201050 | 3211050 - 65
3/21 14:40 B 120 3/211440 | 3/21 1438 135 3/21 18:47 1.426-03 3/21 1810 1766-03  |700% 3/21 10:50 - - 2% |32t 142508
y2u40 | @y a9 221140 | as22 1153 135 3/22 17:25 1.45€-04 3/22 1805 1286-04 {7007 211425 | /22 1140 - 122 [3/22 1140 BB ENE (DMATRO. O1mSV]
v | BY 39 3/22 1440 | 3722 1450 s 3/22 1735 5.786-05 /22 1815 199E-04 70002 32201140 | 37221440 - 00tmsv  |0.01—002
/231000 B 42 3/231000 | 3/23 10:12 125 3/23 15:40 4.206-04 3/23 15:00 9.17E-05  [700% 3/231000 | 3/23 1300 008mSv  [0.02—0.10
3/23 12.00 & 51 3/231300 | 37231311 g 3/23 1550 9.336-05 3/23 1510 (camD sy (10032 3/23 13.00 a0tmsy  |o.10—0.11




AERA
B EL © |TEZLIM IR mamm G w mmas | meas |THILC e s
—an menn  [SEC mEen 281 R | REAR
3/11 1630 4
3111202 47 37123 3/17 12229 185 3/17 1457-15:07 3.80E-06 3/17 15:08-15:18 ((1.’:305) 8371x BN 3/16 ? 3/17 12:15 - 223
3/17 16:20 47 3/1716:13 .3/17 16:47 U3 3/17 18:13-18:15 4.30E-06 /1T 17371747 (<1:'4E[105) 1,7007% 2% 3/17 1212 - - 47 3/17 16:15 HEER
3/18 10:41 wh 40 3/18 1050 LRERINY 284} 3/18 12:17-12:19 2.40E-04 3/18 12:38-12:58 330E-05  |1453%% N7 1212 3/18 1058 - 243
3)18 14:26 #Hh 48 3/18 14:25‘ 3/18 14:40 1‘59} 3/18 16:10-16:12 1.70E-06 3/18 15:40-15:50 8.00e-06 780%% 3/18 10:59 - - 31 3/18 14:34&&
3/19 1122 h 39 3/19 11:22 3/19 11:44 225 3/19 1717-17:19 | 690E-06 | 3/19 13:19-13:29 1.50E-05 |1044%z 3/18 10:50 3/19 11:28 - 221
3/19 1527 L 38 3/19 15:12 3/19 15:28 1643 3/19 16:23-16:25 | 550E-06 | 3/19 16:48-16:58 1208-05  |1322 3/19 141:29 - - 32 3/19 15:16MEER
3/20 1048 By 34 3/20 10:42 3/20 10:58 1853 3/20 11:43-11:48 2.50E-06 3/20 11:43-11:48 ((5};{'?_06) 7001 3/1911:29 3/20 10:49 - 198
3/2014:30 BY 43 3/20 14:30 3/20 14:46 164 3/20 16:43-16:45 3.40E-06 3/20 16:43-16:45 (<‘.';"ED_05) 70072 3/20 10:50 - - 21 3/20 14358
3/21 1110 |\ X 3/21 1048 3721 11:11 235 3/21 12:56-1257 | 2806-04 | 3/21 12:33-12:38 800E-05 {10837 3/21 10:25 /21 10:54 - 194
3/21 FRBBBEROLHIETET
(2.8E-04(% R} . 8.06-05(D)
3/2210:12 [:F] 5.9 3/2210:12 3/2210:25 135 3/22 11:49-11:59 7.00E-06 3/22 11:31~11:41 (<z.§‘£—05) 700¢2 3721 10:54 3/22 10:18 252 gﬁF.EogD‘*g%?rt\:gfﬁ‘tﬁu
3/22 14:15 &Yy 57 V221807 3/22 14:31 144 3/22 15:58-16:03 ‘zg’f 3/22 16:07-16:17 4.10E-04  [7007% 004mSv  {3/22 142081
CERF AR B/ AN ESHOBISBBLTUO-REO R MEIEHY, 255 B1IZEEL 1= 5 S0 38 (43E 1T, 1.26-0584/cc|
3/2310:13 oy 55 3/23 1013 3/23 10:26 135 3/23 11:41-11:51 1.10E-04 3/23 11:30~11:40 47005 7001 0.20mSv 3/23 10:21 8 X
3/23 1330 a2Y 6.9 3/23 13:30 3723 13:44 144 3/23 14:47-14:57 9.20E-05 3/23 14:59-15:09 3.50E—05 7001% 0.23mSv 3/23 13:28B AR




ALY TYUHERERR

(HRBANSAFLIZLD)




| JLagkap

BEE—RFAREREMD20KMLLEDEITEZR)VTEHEIZDNT

TR 23463 526 H 108005 IRTE
X 8 O#¥ £ #

*1 GMHAH—=32—F—FHRIE) BT H{E
*2 EHFMEICHITHE

* 3 Nal (@9t FRII L) o FL—E2(ZE T 5(E

77 (1B B 5 RETA SO A | X X1z EIE

BlETV7 [A]  ($924kmEE) 3A25H 1285035 37" (&L SCERF sl
BETU7 [A]  ($922kmEE) 3A258 1285074} 52 % (E355E 4 TEF s
RIETU7 [A] ($924kmig) 3A258 128105 3.3% E-T55E: {0 TERF G
BETUT7 [A]  ($924kmPE) 38250 128125 247 ML CER R E
BIETUT7 [A] (#924kmPa) 3B258 1285155 2.0% iE:355E::{ ARG




TLARRAH

EBE-EINREFAIOMERET oS YL TRE

TH23%3A268
X 8o 3 %
1. RIERE
BE: 3A25B811H329n514B259%FT
X GBETLE B -HFTh. BROEA
RTEE  SHRDPESERITEE1650A— kL, THRITEE 2 6 050 /B

2. BRE-FEFHAREFNS3 0 kmLiZOEMREE

E AN " BE BHREE | AE | HE(RIIDY—
BIE M BE (m) =37 ~LMER)
(1 | B GEBR ) 37 0647N 2098 12212 | 0.0275
MR | 140° 09.8°F
(2] BL EBER 37 210N 1805 12:18 0.0315
140° 17.7°E
(3] BE EBER) 37 31.6.°N 1485 12:25- 0. 0281
140° 27.4E
[4] B (ReR) 37" 06.5 7N 1071 12:57 0.0234
XU | 140° 10.37E :

X1 ZBEORITIL— b _ ,
HaHEM-FRE-PEER-BF-BET AR UbhEME-TEEH CRHR)
—»?nzﬁ

K2 ER20FERBERFEFHIREHLIETCORBRLETDEZL Y TIZEITRE

R EE o
0.01~0.03 v 70L—~)L ~EEF (FRL20 410 B 22 BRE)



(Z%)

EEE—RFAREMALAOHZHE=4)7I-ET53825BDRITFIL—F
([11~[4): =45 REHER)




[ FLaxzxan |

BEE-—RTFNOREMOD20KmLLEOEEREFHRIT DT J
F 2343 A 26 B 1085005 B7E
X 8. 8 % %
E (4209 —A_ L)

BRGESFE 1 REMILOERE) BB T2 R A BB HERE AELIE Rix
MEIVUT [31]  ($30kmit) | 38238 118543% 3H 2561485145 SOB§ 314> (262 1 s\:/aag . g 12(7), ii: :g;g BEEY
METU7 (32] (W) | IA23E 126145 | IA25E 14852905 SOBRE553 (563 & sz/aag I DO . RRIAY
BETU7 [33] (W30kmitF) | 3R23E128532% | 3F25H 1485435 5050115 ota oo | v e L% He . Y
RETUT [34] ($930kmBILEE) | 3A23H 1367085 38256 1385155} 48B5RI07 5> (2.1 u SV/SB?;) * 2 12(7) ’ ji 22:2 R
BMETVT [79]  (#30kmdtT) | 3A238 1485095 | 3F25H 1385245 AR5 % (03 psm | b e . X2 . BEEY
BETY7 (7] ($930kmitkT) | 3A23E1285065 | 3A25H128$33% A8E5 274 (06 i SV/E;:) aly - . o ‘;3:2 BEFRARL
BETUT (711 ($925kmE) 3H 238 1365005 3H258118538% 46F5 38 > 42 u SV);«:) 1 E’ 12(7) ° ;g gg:; FemmL
BETUF (1] (H00kmit#) | 3R24B158520% | 3A25E 1885025  26BRI4243 o uév/ﬂng; I IO P vt BEEY
BMETU7 [15]  (#30kmit#) | 382481085584 | 3H258128508% 2585104 07 use /af,f) . z 1% . ig : ggf i L
RELUF [84] (H30KmEAE) | 3A25E 1085405 — — - NI s a2 BREEL

-RIEE XERFE




*E%%’—JE%73%%Fﬁd)zomuﬁw%:&uya“ﬁ:’é%‘(:out

| JTLxsxas

F 5§ 2343 A 26 H 1085005 IR
x # ® % %

*1 GMHAH—=32—S5—5HIE) (ZHTDHE
*2 EHEREIZHITE(E
* 3 Nal(3b R L) L FL—RITEITHIE

HUE (w428 —~ )L B)

1B (1BS %1 REFH>DEE) A BB AR gty AE R E xiz EifE
RETUT [2] (WsskmA®) | SH25817B533% 69 N a7 AT oS By BARTAHENRRE
MEIUF [2] (Wsskmit) | 3H258 1085015 5.4+ s sl B BART ARRMBRH
MEIUT [3]  (R945KmiLE) | 382581785065 75% 2 1%: . ;g:g . BEEY BARF HHRERE
METU7 (8] (M4skmA#) | 3H 2581085385 707 A BERIHEL BARTHHR IR
MEIUF (4] ($50KmiLE) | 3A25E985335 237 N s o AL pSIE 2
FETUT (5] (#4e5kmit) | 38251185185 277 E 13-(7): ‘;; ?g:ﬁ ) BREL | XEHEE
MEIUT (6]  (W4sKmit) | 3B25E 1285165 377 v e RRIEL BARTHFRMR N
MEIUF (7] (askmdt) | 3B25B8128520% 327 o sran Tl BRI B ARF NFRBIR
FETUF (10] ($40KmitdE) | 38 25E 985555 20 v 1%: o, o . BRI XEEIEE
RMETU7 (1] (R40KmdLPE) | 3256 1085065 287 N ST o) BEREIEL XEHSE
AEIUT [12]  (H40KmdE) | 38258 1185295 05% v 1%: AP . Bl XEREE
AETUT [13]  (#40KmiEE) | 38258 118546% 08 N 13(7): 20 05 ) BERISEL XERRIEE
AETUT [(14]  (#35Km#E) | 3825H 1185564 09% N ]%: ;g 02 ) BRmL XEREY
FETUF (15]  (#35Km#E) | 382561285084 217 v 1%: PO . BRI XEREH




*1 GM(BAH—=2a2—-5—EE)IZHI1T5ME

*2 ERIEICEITAE

* 3 Nal(34b U L) S FL—RIZEITHIE

BB (X0 —~ )Lk /8)

B (R 51 REFHSOER) 52 BB PGk gty NELE xiz £
AETUF (0] (#askmAt ) | 3A25E 108315 147 ’; 1%#52: ?g:: . BEREL AR
METYF (211 (W30KmBELE)| 3H258108575 74 N s a0 ool BAEL )
AETUT [22] (#30KmEELE) | 35258 108509 107 N 1%: gg (‘);:g . BEREL RS
BETUF [23) ($30KmBELFE)| 38250 1085404 187 v 1% } 32: ?f:g . BREL R
RETYT7 [31] (FIB0KmTEILFE)|{ 3H25B 1485145 305* g 13(7), ij: :ig K%Eﬁﬁ}) XEHEE
METUF [31] (H00KmELE)| 3H258 1185415 220 N moeel L BART AR
AETUF [32] (30Kmdt#) | 35258 1585025 6357 N 1%: AR BEEY XEH P A
HETUF [32] (M30KmALZ) | 362581285005 650 s s AL BARF AR BRRE
RETU7 (33] (#H30KmAL®) | 3H258 1565289 250 v, s el BEHY BART HTHRMRIRE
MEIUF (33] (H30KmiALFE) | 3A258 1485435 270 oL s s Y XHEEE
AETY7 [33] ($930KmILEE) 3A2568 1485285 240 '; 13(7): Zg: gg:g ) BEEY BARRFHRRFHFEHE
AETU7 [33] ($930kmitd) | 382581385285 2707 s 1%: prae . BEEY BARF HFRREN
FETU7 [33] (30Kmit#E) | 382581285285 2707 b 1%: prae . PEREL B AR ¥ H s
FETUF [34] (H30KmiLE) | 382561385155 106" e o8 BEEY .
METYT [35] ($935KmatEE) | 352501385545 20% : 1%: g: 38:: . BEEY E R
RMETU7 [36] (F940KmitEE | 3B258 1185004 70 L . AL B AT HH R S
RETV7 [41]  ($320KmEH) 3A 250 1385355 18% ’; BmEEY MEES
AETVF (411 (920KmE) 3A 2581085285 164 '; BEEL MEEN




*1 GM(FAH —=22—5—tIE) I2BF3E
*2 EEEICHITHIE
* 3 Nal(@EF R DL FL—RIZHI1THE

187 (BRI 1 REAH SO ER) man | AR M Xz | EE
BRIU7 [42]  (H930KmE) | 3H25H 1985425 194 e . BEEY | BEEH-hERS
AETU7 [42] - (BH30KmE) | 38258 1085014 19% p BEEL MBEEN.hERH
RETU7 [42]  ($930KmEE) | 3824E148500% | - 217 s B MEEH.hERH
RETU7 [42)  (F930KmEE) | 3H24E 1085359 217 v BRI METHEERH
METU7 [42]  (R930kmE) | 3H23R13815% 287 v BREHY TR chE RS
RETUF [42]  (RI30KmE) | 3H23E 1085155 287 v BREEY AEEH HERS
RETUT [43] ($920KeE) | 352501485505 09 s R BAR
AFEIUT [43] (#920kmidE) | 38258 1085509 094 “E' BRmL BARER
AMEIF [44]  (#30KmED) | 382581385335 407 '; mEEL | mEEH
AEIUT [44]  (B30kmE) | 3F25B 1085245 447 '; BEREL mEE A
BETU7 (45]  (4920kmE) | 3A25B138515% 29" v RERISEL AMEH
AMETYT [45]  (#20KmiED) | 382581085155 357 N PBERmL AMEH
AEIUT [46] ($920Kmit#) | 3H258 1485305 12072 o BrEEY REEH
METYT [46] (#920KmitTE) | 38258 1185255 120% g . (EHE: 0 HERE SN
AETU7 [51] (BH40KmEEFE) | 38258 1585224 03* % : z BEsL #aR
BETU7 [51] (40KmEFE) | 3H25B118623 04% B . BEEL EEE
BETYZ [52] (H40kmPE) | 3H258158551% 05" -’;— . - BEEY Ea8
BETUZ [52] (M40KkmE) | 3H25H138822 03" B - BEEY EaR




*1 GM(FAH—=22—5—FHRIE)IZHITHIE

*2 BEBICHITE

* 3 Nal(32IEFPUD L) L FL—RIZE T BB

BE(RAo00—R)Lk /B

B (BEHE 1 RERHSOIER) RIE BB (EREBDOLVEY B REmRE Kix EiEE
HETU7 [61] (#40KmitFE) 256 18B%16 1029 —NE— : - BEEY Eaa
BETUF [61] (FeokmitFH) | 3H25H 1388335 109% & i BEEY EaR
BETU7 [62] (#140KmdLFE) | 3H25H188§295) 18* —g—- : ; BEHEY ERR
BEIU? [62] (RiOKmLF) | 3A25H 1385245 1237 B : s 2| mE#aY EBR
BETU7 [63] (M45kmitPE) | 3H25E 1885445} 48% % . . BEEY EaR
AETUZ [63] (M4sKmitFE) | 3H25E 1285005 45% % - BEEL EBR
BETVZ [71]  (F125KmET) 3H 250 1885074} 32% % : - BRmL NBC
RETUT (7111 (F925KmED) 3R 2581585005 41% 2 : . L BXRRTFAMRMAREE
AMEIUT (7111 (#25KmBD) | 3B 25E98503% 557 N Z ; L 252 (NBCH &M
BETU7 [72]1 (B30kmE) | 3H25H 1885405 15% B : - BEHY NBC
RETUT (72]  (#530KmHED) 3250 984325 137 S i BRERL B (NBCH )
AEIU7 [73] (#35KmED | 3H25H 1985005 20% & . - BEEY NBC
PMETYF (73] ($935KmE) 3B 258985525 14*2 'g . : ) BEEL T (NBCHESREK)
BETUF (741  (HI5KmE) | 3H25E 1085314 107 N . ) R 5 (NBCHHEEIL)
RABIUF [75] (H45KkmBD) | 3H25H 1986414 117 % .- - BEEY NBC
METUT [75]  (#45Km) 35 25 H 7853055 0.9 s . BREL B (NBCHEHREE)
AEx)7 [16] gmzskmﬁm 38 25H 166%004 11* NE— : ; ; BEEL

BETUF7 [77] (#H25KmBEAFE) | 3H256 1665205 267 l;— : : BERL NBC
AETUT (78] ($945Kmit#E) | 3H258 1285085 25* '; ) i 3558 10 IR (NBCHHE L)
METUZ (78] (#945Kmit ) | 3H258 78565 237 N BRI B (NBCHE L)




"1 GMFAH—=32—5—EHIE) 2B+ BIE
x2 BEBICHITAE

* 3 Nal 374 TR L) o FL—RICEITHE

HiE (R4 —R)LkF)

1B (BB E 1 REBFH OO SBIE E B R TR B - AEES P EHE
REIUF [79) ($I30Kmit#E) | 3H258138524% 270 '; B BEEY SERRI R
MEIUF [79] (W30KmitE) | 38 25H 885485 226" ’; BRRL B2 (NBOR H AR
METYF [80]  (#925kmdt) | 3B25E 1085549 0.7% v AL B8 (NBCH LK)
BETY7 [81] (J930KmPEALFE)| 35 25E88535% 58.0 2 i RREL 52 (NBOR FE5BI%)
BEIU7 (83] (#20Kkmit#) | 38258985005 925% p BEREL BR(NBCHE &)
BIETY7 (841 (#940kmPITE) | $/328E 1087405 0772 g BRmL BARFHHREARME

2. A DRIEIZ DOV TIXE [




HEZEIETTIN

BRE—ETHREEFDOKMLEDETE= LT HERITDNT

Tr2353A26 0 1085002187
X #M OB % 4

*1 GM(H A H—=22—S5—5 ) IZH+5IE
*2 EHRBICHITSE
* 3 Nal(@VIE TR H L) FL—RTEITHIE

B IERE1 STH A SDIER) A BB S s xI&  =E

METU7 (Al (F2akmB) | 3A25H128503% 3.7% NSl eesd e TEHSY
METU7 [A)  (F922kmE) 38258 1285074 5.2 %2 vy : 2 : 24 i L RIS
METUT (Al (fo2ekmd) | 3F25E 1285105 33 . : 2 . R XERY
METYT (Al ($924kmil) 32581285124 247 ’; 1% . ;52, : 3155;:8 . PERTmL S EpE s
METU7 (Al (24kmBD) | 3B258 128155 20% vos an el BRMEL TEESE




BEE—EFHREFELIOE=AYL TR

HAIE HE
3H25H |
o337 ~19E4 14
® il & E AR
[81])
58.0
(79]
SOl
12.0 .
[83]
925 12.0
[43]
[45] 09
29 0.9
35
[71]
[44] 3.2
40 4.1
4.4 55

B4 w4900~ VMBS




2T RER DR

ENDE=

ﬁ@ZOKmU

R

==
==X

EE—ETHE

12

2000

190.0

180.0

1700

160.0

140.0

130.0
1200

(/4

100.0

90.0

80.0

V04 b 2)RBUEE

00

60.0

400

@6

B, BARR

B

—lz&d

F
I RRER

2
7
a

A B (B )

"RHIBEE, BXBETOH

s

T RTS8 RS Eh 4RI

F RSSO TIR 1090

’

H

1

LT,

G

B EDOF—2OHR

‘
/

NILR,

»‘/_



BEE— AT HEEFO0KmEEDE=AY LT RN T

eIt

F 23583826 H 108005 7
x & ®H % 4%

*2 BEFEICHITAE
* 3 Nal (A 2EFRIH L) U FL—2I2EIT51E

BT GERE RTAOSOEE | mEAR | R X3 e
BETUF [2] ($55Kkmdt#) | 3H25R 1785335 6.9% BEEY HARRF AR
RIETITF [2] (%955KmiLEE) 3B 258 108015 54 % BEREEL BARBEFHHRHREE
BIEIVT [3)  ($945Kkmit®) | 38258 1765065 75% BEEY B AR Fh IR R
AETUF7 [3]  ($945KmitdE) 3A 256 108%538%) 7.0* iz 355F 08 BARRFHHAREEBE
AIETY7 [4]  (#I50KmiLEE) 3A 250985335 2.3% PERSEL XEBRRE
BETUF [5]  (#45Kkmdt) | 3A25E 115185 277 63518 XEHEE
METU7 [6]  ($945Kmit) 3A 2581285165 37% PEREL BERTHHRMARME
FETVT [7]  ($945Kmdk) 3B 2581285295 3.2% BREEL BRRFHHRFAREE
RFETUT [10]  ($940KmILFE) 3A 258 985555 207 PEREL XEHEL
FETUF (1] ($40KmdL#) | 382581085065 28* fEmfEL XERPE
REIVF (121 (H40Km ) 352581185295 05 PERIMEL p 8k ok
BETUF [13)  (#40kmE) | 382581185465 087 BREEL XEHES
RETY7 [14]  (FI35KmEE) 3R 258 118565 0.9* fEmmL XEBFRA
RETS7 [15]  (#35KmE) 3A 2581285085 2.1% PrRmL XEEIEE




*1 GMHFAH—=2a—5—§RIE)IZH1T5(E

*2 BEEICKITLHE

* 3 Nal (TALFRIT L)L FL—RITEITSHIE

BE(TAA =X)L B)

IBET (BB H 1 REFHSOER) I B R (GRRDENBY B xiz EH#E
BIETYF [20) (#945KmitBE) | 3A25B 1085315 ' 1.4% BEREL XEBEIEE
AEIYT [21] $0KmELE) | 3A258 1085575 7472 PEREL ¢t Lt
METY7 [22] (#30KmEEILE) [ 3A 2581084505 10% MEREL XEbHEE
BIETY7 [23] (#930KmEELFE) | 3A 258 1085405 187 IERmL XEFFA
BETY7 [31] (F30KmEBEILTE)| 3A258 1485145 30.5* BEEY XEREEE
BIETYT [31] (FI30KmPEILEE)| 3H25H11E415 220% PrmIsEL BRRFHTEASRME
RETYT (321  (#930KmILHEE) 3A 2581584025 63.5 2 BREY XEREFE
RELYT [32]) ($930KmILEE) 3A 2581285005 65.0 *2 BREEL BXRRFHMRRAEHE
FETY7 [33] ($930KmILH) 3A25H 1585285 250" BHREY BARF OB RFERAE
AETY7 [33] ($I30KmILEE) 38 25 H 1485435 27.0% REEY XERFREE
AETYT [33] (F130KmitF) 3R 258 14852853 240* BmEY BARRF AR
RETU7 [33] (K30KmiLH) | 3R 258138285 270 BRHEY BART HFAREARME
BIETU7 [33] (#130Kmdtd®) | 3A 258 1285284 270% REREHEL BARTFHHEREARE
AETVT [34] ($930KmdtHs) 3R 2581385155 10.6 2 3558 ) XEBFIEE
RFETU7 [35] ($35KmiLE) | 3A 258 1385545 20% ‘A KEHEE
AETYT [36]  (#940KmiALE) 3R 258 11K0053 707 ML BARF AR FARBE
RETUZ (411 (F120KmB) 38250 1385354 187 pBEEY MEEN
AETU7 (411 ($920KmEE) 3A 2581085285 16% BREL BAFEE S




*1 GM(HAH—=32—5—EHIE)IZB 1T 50E
*2 BEFEICEITAE
* 3 Nal(Q2{b P D L) U FL—RIZEBT5(E

B ESEIREIASOEN | MEAR | S ik | S
AExTU7 [42]  ($930KmEG) 3R 250138542453 19* BHEEY MEEN-DEEBA
AETYT [42]  ($I30KmHE) 3A 258 1085015 19 fEmsEL FEEN - BEEN
RELVT [42]  (HI30KmTE) 3H 248 1485005 21 SR EEEL - hEBRH
BETYT [42)  ($930KmEE) | 3H 2481085355 21% BRREL AEENhEED
BETUT [42]1  ($930KmPEE) 3A23E 13155 28" BEEY © EBEBHhEEH
AETU7 [42]  (FI30KmBEE) 3H238 1085155 28* EEEY HAEN-hEEH
BIETYT [43] ($920Kmmadh) 38258 1485505 0.9* BFREEL BARRE
FETU7 [43] (FI120KmEHTE) 382581085504 0.9* BERmL B AR
RELUT [44]  (K130KmE) 3R 2581385335 40*% pErEREL FHEE N
RETUT [44]  (F930KmPE) 3A25E 1085245 44" BEREL mEAEAH
HETV7 [45]  (#920Km7g) 3A 258138 15% 29* PEr L AMEH
AFETIT [45]  (#920KmE) 3B 25E 1081543 35 Rl : AMEAN
FIETY7 [46] ($920KmitTE) | 3F 2581485304 1207 BEREY FAE S
RETY7 [46] (F20Kmit#E) | 3H258 1185255 120* PEmEL thEEH
BETYT [51] (#40KmBFE) | 38250 1585224} 03" BEEL EER
BETU7 (511 (M40KmEEF) | 3H25H11B523 04" BEEL oY)
BETUF [52] (BAOKmTE) 3B250 1585574 os* BEgY #ER
RExTY7 [52] (#I40Km7E) 38250138522 03" BEEY saR




*1 GM(HAH—=22—5—& ) I12H 1+ 51E

*2 BRRBICHITAE

* 3 Nal (3RO L) Vo FL—RIZEITHIE

HlE(vA70—A N+ B

5P (BB E 1 REHH > D) AIE BB (R OLOBEY R K% £ )
BETUZ [61] (J4O0KmitFH) | 3A25H1884165 102% BEEY B8
BsETYT [61]1 (#aokmibFE) | 3H25H138533% 108% BEHY ERR
BETUZ [62] (H40KmiLFD) | 3H25E 1888205 1s* BEgY EaR
HETy7 [62] (#40kmdibF) | 3H258 1385245 123% BEHY EA=1:
BETU7 [63] (#45KkmiLFH) | 3A25H 1885445 48" BEEY

FETUP [63] (#145KmdiLFE) | 3A 2581265004} 457 BEEL

BETU7 (111 (#925KmE) 3F 25H 1885074} 32* PEEEsRL

RETY7 (1] ($925KmE) 3A 2581585005 41* 35 5F: BARRFHBIRARRE
BIETU7 [711]  ($925KmFa) 3H 250985035 55* PEREEEL X (NBCX FERK)
BETy7 [72)  ($930KmBE) 35250 1865405 15* BEHY

RIETUT [72]  ($330KmFE) 3 A 25898324y 1.3% PErMmEL

BlETUF7 [73] (#35KmE7) | 3H25H1985005} 20" BEHY

METY7 (73] (35kmED) | 3F25E9M52%) 147 EET 92 (NBCH S4B
BIETYUT [74]  ($935KmiE) 3A258108%3143 107 35 5F EEZ (NBCH HEPBR)
BETU7 [715]  ($445KmE) 38250 196541453 . 11* BEEY NBC
METYF [715]  ($945KmE) 3A25A 78305 09* PR AL B2 (NBCHEAK)
BlETYF [716] (#25KmEdE) | 3825016850049 11 BEEEEAEL

AETUF [77] (#25KmPaFE) | 3H258 1685204 26% EEREmL NBC
METUF (78] (#345KmiLEE) | 3A258 1285085 25% BREL Z R (NBCH R IREX)
BEITUT (78]  ($345KmdL ) 3H 258 78567 234 RREL %%(Nacﬁ%%{slﬁﬁ)




*1 GM(HAH—=22—5—§RIE)IZETHIE

*2 BHEICHITHE

* 3 Nal(@4E H ) D L) U FL—RIZETHIE

HiE(TA0—_ L B)

BT (BRE1RERN SO ERH) HIE B ES (EREEDLRY E51) K& EE
BETY7 [79]  (FIS0KmiLd#E) | 382581385245 27.0* BHEEY AR A
RETU7 (791 (Fs0Kmibd#) |  3H25H8EF 484 226* PEEEL E 5 (NBCH SR ERB%)
METU7 [80]  ($925Kmik) 3R 2581085545} 0.7 MERIEEL ZE (NBCX HEIE)
ETY7 [81] ($930KmBEILEE) | 35250885355 58.0 * BREL 5 (NBCH F &)
AETY7 [83] ($120KmitEE) 38258985004 92.5* BEEL Z £ (NBCKT SR EBK)
METUT [84] (Fr40kmBIFE) 3F 28 1065405 0.7* fammL BARRFHHERMARE

2. BEADREICOWTIX#EfHh




PSRN

e R

O R AR AR e o

R

T (6)(6)

L U SO S
From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:40 AM
- To: Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc

Ce: o FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: 25MAR 2231 Speedi Data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 032522 .zip; FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(ii00-01hj.gif;, FUKUSHIMA1

air concentrationdii22-23h{j.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiii23-00hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseii00-01hdij.gif;, FUKUSHIMAL air doseiii22-23hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doselii23-00hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(22huj.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOQ.Hoc@nre.gov)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:39 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; 0STO1 HOC; OST0Z HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 25MAR 2231 Speedi Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.COE.GOV]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:38:39 AM

To: CMHT, HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Ce: NITOPS

Subject: FW: 25MAR 2231 Speedi Data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)
Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe:gov nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-

8100

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:35 AM




Subject; 25MAR 2231 Speedi Data
25MAR 2231 Speedi Data attached
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
" Tokyo 107-8420
\ Tel. (03).3224-5370 \
/ B
 Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
~—(b)}(6}

e s e

} _Subject: 3/25 22WFSPEEDIR M BIMMEFL 1A A — D D& ft
BRE &

BHIECh-TEYET,

B RFNRERM L2 — SPEEDHEYU T, :

i 3/25 2FDSPEEDIBERBHLERBNA X -2 F—4 ERRBLET,
; CREDEFE. 5L BEVRLET,

Please find attached 22:00(25-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC

AT R e 35



Attachment TUKUSHIMAL 032322.21ip(437961 bytes ) cannot be
converted to PBF format.
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From: . OST01 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7.07 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoce

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: [METI Japan](Mar_26)Update on Seismic and Tsunami Damage Information
Attachments: 2. [METI] Mar_26_Radioactivity Level Map Chart.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nre.gov}

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 6:59 AM

To: LIAO7 Hog; 05701 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: [METl Japan}{Mar_26)Update on Seismic and Tsunami Damage Information

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce| SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Saturdav, March 26. 2011 6:58:44 AM__. _ oy

(bX6) .

swfubject: FW: [METI Japan](Mar_26)Update on Seismic and Tsunami Damage Information Auto forwarded by a Rule %

e mr”

fyi

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533
Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy

1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

L b B S YT L L R
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From: meti-info@meti.go.ip [mailto:meti-info@ meti.go.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:36 PM

To: meti-inffo@meti.go.jp

Subject: [METI fapan]{Mar_26)Update on Seismic and Tsunami Damage Information

For your reference, Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry of japan
{METI) is providing latest information on the seismic and tsunami damages to the nuclear power stations {NPSs) in
Japan, including those caused to Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

This Saturday, the following information has been updated.

---- Taday's news ---- ,

1. Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS; Injection of fresh water (with boric acid} into the reactor at Unit2 was carried out from 10:10
am on March 26th. :

[Please refer to 8. below]

---- Updates from METI ~--
2. [METI] Mar_26_Radioactivity Level Map Chart [Please refer to the attached file] (See attached file: 2. [METI}
Mar_26_Radioactivity Level Map Chart.pdf)

---- Updates from NISA ---- _ _
3. [NISA] Mar 25 1930_Current Situation of Onagawa, Fukushima Dai-ichi, Fukushima Dai-ni, Tokai Dai-ni NPSs
http.//www.nisa.meti.go.jp/english/files/en20110325-5-1.pdf

4. [NISA] Mar 25 1800_Conditions of FukushimaDai-ichi NPS http://www nisa.meti.go.ig/english/files/en20110325-5-
2.pdf

5. [NISA] Mar 25 1800_Fukushima Dai-ichi Major Parameters of the Plant
http://www.nisa meti.go.ip/english/files/en20110325-5-3.pdf

---- Major Updates from other agencies of Japanese Government --- 6.[MLIT] Mar 26 PM_Measurement of Radiation
Doses in the Ports around Tokyo Bay http://www.mlit.go.jp/kowan/kowan fr1 000041 htm!

Currently, the leve! of radiation in Tokyo City, Yokohama City, Kawaski City and Ichikawa City (Chiba) were as shown in
the attachment at very safe level to health.

7. [MLIT] Mar 26 AM_Measurement of radiation doses around the Metropolitan Airports
http://www.mlit.go.jp/koku/koku tk7 000003.html
The current level of radiation does not have any effects on human health.

---- Other Updates ---- .

8. [TEPCO] Mar 26 1030_Plant Status of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station (as of 10:30 AM Mar 26th)
http://www.tepco.co.ip/en/press/corp-com/release/11032602-e.htmi '

Unit 2

¥
¥
P




-We have been injecting sea water into the reactor, but from 10:10 am on March 26th, we started injecting fresh water
(with boric acid) into it.

If you need to add other e-mail address to this mailing list or do not need our information mail any more, please contact
at meti-inffo@meti.go.ip .

International Public Relations Team

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI)

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8901, Japan E-mail :
meti-info@meti.go.ip

PR
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

0ST01 HOC

Saturday, March 26, 2011 7.04 AM
Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc
FOIA Response.hoc Resource

FW: 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data
FUKUSHIMA1L 032619.zip

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOQ.Hoc@nrc.gov)
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 6:37 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02

HOC,; 0ST03 HOC

Subject: FW: 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

. Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 6:35:36 AM

CTEC

A Ce

(b)®)

Subject: 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

26MAR 1934 Speedi Data attached

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador Joh
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

n V. Roos U.S. Embassy




Y

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

‘r—=Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:34 PM Qe
(b)(6) 3

TR

e e oy et e s e 5y

Subject: 3/26 19BFSPEEDIETBERERIG A X — T OZE

G BB

BEEBIZLU-TBYET,

R¥FNEEEML 5~ SPEEDHEHTT,
3/26 19F5DSPEEDIBGIBMHEMDA A~ T2 £E[FBLET,
CHEREDIFE, SALLBBVERLETY,

Please find attached 19:00{26-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC



Attachment FUKUSHIMAl 03261%8,2:ip(457214 bytes ) cannol be
converted to PDF format.

L



From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

-----Original Message-----

QST01 HOC

Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:.04 AM

Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc

FOIA Response.hoc Resource

FW: 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data ]
FUKUSHIMA1L 032619 zip; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiiil9-20hduj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL
air concentrationiii20-21huj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiii21-22hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air dose(iil9-20haj.gif: FUKUSHIMAT air dosedii20-21hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseli21-22hdj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(19huj.gif

Fram: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nre.gov)

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 6:42 AM

To: LIAQ7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; 0OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW; 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent; Saturday, March 26; 2011 6:37.53 AM

1(b)(6)

8
G
24
b

Subject: 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data

_Auto forwarded by a Rule

Sorry, UNZIPPED 26MAR 1934 Speedi Data attached

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy /
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku A({)

Tokyo 107-8420
Tel. (03) 3224- 5370



Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp] -
~Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:34 PM o \
(b)6) \
{
“Subject: 3/26 19FFSPEEDIB MBI EREIGA A — S DR

RRE S

BHEEICL->THBYET,
RFAREEME 2 — SPEEDBYHTT,
3/26 19B5DSPEEDIMGIBMERABDA A —L T — 4 £EXTHRLET,

CHBDIFE. XALIBREVELET,

Please find attached 19:00{26-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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Attachment FUKUSHIMAl 032619.zip (457214 bytes ) cannot be
converted to PDF format:
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

OSTO0L HOC

Saturday, March 26, 2011 3:35 AM

Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc;, PMT02 Hoc

FOIA Response.hoc Resource

FW: 26MAR 1630 Speedi Data

FUKUSHIMAL 032616.zip; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtil6-17hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1
air concentrationtil7-18hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationii18-19hiij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doselil6-17hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doselil7-18hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doselil8-19huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL wind(16hij.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 3:34 AM

To: LIAQ7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; 0ST02

HOC; 0ST03 HOC

Subject: FW: 26MAR 1630 Speedi Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 3:31:28 AM

(b)(6)

Subject: 26MAR 1630 Speedi Data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

26MAR 1630 Speedi Data attached

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
on behalf of the Japan Emergency

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy

1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
Tokyo 107-8420
Tel, {03) 3224- 5370

Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533




Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

-----Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto;spd0i@nustec.or.ip]

~Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:34 PM
ot

o e e

BEIG)

Subject: 3/26 19BFSPEEDIEM BHHEN A A — S O
MRES

BHIEICL-TEYET,

RFHARLEM 2 — SPEEDIHENTY,
- 3/26 19BFDSPEEDIBIZHHBEBO A A —OF— 2 EE R LET,
CHBEODIZE., KALLBBEVELET,

Please find attached 19:00[26-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC

v —————

&



httachment FUKUSHIMAl 032616.zip (430183 bytes ) cannot be
converted to PDF format.
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Kock, Andréa

From: Kock, Andrea

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Franovich, Mike

Subject: ‘ Re: UPDATE from 2000 Tele_con on Fukushima Daiichi Events
Thanks!

Sent from NRC blackberry
Andrea Kock

[)) 7

From: Franovich, Mike

To: Kock, Andrea

Sent: Sun Mar 27 00:55:04 2011

Subject: RE: UPDATE from 2000 Telecon on Fukushima Daiichi Events

Yes, it was requested. We may see it next week given the slow response from the Chairman'’s office.

From: Kock, Andrea

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 12;09 AM

To: Franovich, Mike ‘

Subject: Re: UPDATE from 2000 Telecon on Fukushima Daiichi Events

Thanks Mike. Is the commission going to get a copy of nmss's assessment of spent fuel storage?

Sent from NRC blackberry
Andrea Kock

(b)(®)

From: Franovich, Mike

To: Ostendorff, William

Cc: Nieh, Ho; Kock, Andrea; Zorn, Jason

Sent: Sat Mar 26 23:24:10 2011

Subject: UPDATE from 2000 Telecon on Fukushima Daiichi Events

Sheron led the call

o No significant change in plant conditions. All three units have flooded turbine
building basements. Water is being pumped out of the turbine buildings:

o White House wants by tomorrow, NRC's safety assessment for the safety of
spent fuel pools and dry cask storage. NMSS is the lead (and | assume NRR
support because they have SFPs).

o Casto and Monninger looking will be on flight to J-village, make a short
presentation/briefing and meeting with Tepco/SDF folks and then return to

Tokyo. o _ [qu




o NEI provided data from U.S. NPP aerial radioisotopic sampling. NRC to share
© with EPA.

o Chairman Jaczko sent an e-mail to Ambassador Roos with conditional ,
recommendations including flooding of each primary containment for Units 1, 2,
and 3. &

o | asked for more info on the next steps for accident management. Brian Sheron
relayed message from Casto that significant amount of shielding is needed to
support in plant work. For the reactor, Bill Ruland said because the reactor
recirculation pumps are likely to have failed pump shaft seals (based on GEH
assessment), seal leakage is filling the lower primary containment. RST
recommendation is for no action at this time till nitrogen purge is made available
to inert the containment first to prevent another hydrogen detonation. More calls
this evening before making additional recommendations to Japanese. (note
containment flooding simply submerges the reactor pressure vessel (RPV) to
promote cooling, this is never done but for severe accident management
purposes)

o Ruland didn't fully explain the strategy but | believe filling the RPV would
ultimately and slowly fill the primary containment because water from the RPV
would drain through the seal packages which is at a low point when compared to
the RPV and the core. | assume the RST is assuming the RPV flooding is not
possible because the recirc pumps isolation valves will not close when power is
restored but | will need to ask them. The other rationale and approach that
seems more likely is for operators to directly and quickly fill the containment and
thereby avoid use of the residual heat removal (RHR) system. Use of the RHR
system would result in very high doses in the reactor building. The hi rad makes
it impossible to do maintenance and other critical work in the building. This
approach also means the Japanese may have to build a new external temporary
cooling system to support long-term recovery and decommissioning of the site.
This temporary cooling system would chill water from the containment similar to
how spent fuel pool cooling is done. | will find out more information when we
receive the RST report that is now with the Chairman’s office.

B R L i I T TR e T c e S L Pl gy dede s at AR,

= LR

g

o In order to flood the containment, first the operators need to perform nitrogen -
purging by porting nitrogen into the drywell and bleeding the gas through a upper L
vent path near the drywell head area above the RPV. Flooding of the primary !
containment drywell area would ensue through use of use of clean water or
seawater into the drywell containment spray.

o Below is a diagram of the RPV and the recirculation pumps that | have from the
Hope Creek plant (the containment is not shown). The recirculation pumps are £

2
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housed in the primary containment drywell (and yes these are powered with

motor generator sets).

[}




.

From: 0ST01 HOC : : #
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 11:05 AM
To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMT01 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: Reviced (English) Sea monitoring on 2011_03_24.pdf; Reviced (English) Sea

monitering on 2001_03_25.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO. Hoc@nrc.gov)

Sent: Sunday, March 27,2011 11:03 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; 0STO1 HOC,; 0ST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 11:02:59 AM . )
Cc: NITOPS; DL-Policy Working Group; CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; i
PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12 h
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Auto forwarded by a Rule

----- Original Message----- .
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskFarce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 9:56 AM ,MW

r', (b)(6)

——ee

~ -~ SUDject; FW: Ragiation data by MEXT

Jennifer Clever )
Japan Emergency Command Center 4@



| -
st

U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigaid3@mext.go.jp)
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 10:55 PM

(b)6)

......

| Subject: Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached the document.

Thses are reviced version of sea monitaring on 03/24 and 03/25.
The values which are indicated by red square are reviced.

In recent sheet of 03/24 there were mistake of typing.

In recent sheet of 03/25 there were mistake of calculation on unit.

Sincerely yours,
Naoaki AKASAKA

e me e

e R S A



- Readings of Sea Area Monitoring at Post Out of Fukushima Dai—ichi NPP
March 25, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science

and Technology (MEXT)

1. Radioactivity Concentration Undersea

. . S ling Ti . . L .
Sampling Point ar::degat;me Nuclide Radioactivity Concentratlon(Bq/L)xs
. . 181 223
Sampling Point 1at | 14354 g7 .
Sea Area 13X1 1875, 15.1
. . wy 16.9
Sampling Point2 at 2011/3/24 9:09
Sea Area 1 13754 8.32
o 97 574
Sampling Point3 | 1, /3 /54 10:00 :
at Sea Area 1 187 26.1
: : 13h 59.1
Sampling Pointd 1 0.1 2 24 11:00
at Sea Area 1 : 187 . 16.0
Sampling Point 1 ) b 40.5
at Sea Area 23¢2 2011/3/24 11:48 -
h Cs 111
: : | 36.2
Sampling Point2 |01 /2 124 1235
at Sea Area 2 1870 16.9
. . SR 334
Sampling Point3 | 5511 /324 13.04
at Sea Area 2 . 1870, 123
.- . 131I 375
Sampling Pointd at | o\, /594 1418
Sea Area 2 1870 13.4

X1 Sea Area 1;offshore of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP
. X2 SeaArea 2:offshore of Fukushima Dai-ni NPP

2. Reading of Over the Sea

. . Sampling Time .

Sampling Point and Date Reading ( 1 Sv/h) Weather

Sampling Point 1151, /354 507 0.080 No rain
at Sea Area 1

Sampling Point 2 {411 /3/54 9.0 0.080 No rain
at Sea Area 1 .

Sampling Point3 | 5411/3/24 10:00 0.060 No rain
at Sea Area 1

Sampling Point4 | 5411 /3/24 11.00 0.046 No rain
at Sea Area 1

Sampling Point 1 ) .
~t Sea Area 2 2011/3/24 11:48 0.055 No rain
Sampling Point2 | 514 /354 1235 0.080 No rain -
at Sea Area 2

Sampling Point3 , .
't Sea Area 2 2011/3/24 13:24 0.060 . Norain
Sampling Point4 . .
t Sen Aron 2 2011/3/24 14:18 0.059 No rain

M Type of detector : CsI(TI) scintillation detector (PDF-101."ALOKA)
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3. Reading of Radioactivity Concentration in dust over the Sea

Sampling Time

Sampling Point and Date Nuclide Radioactivity Concentration (Bq./m®)*?
i i 131 0.213
Sampling Point 1| 1 /5/54 g:07
at Sea Area 1 1370 Not Detectable
Sampling Point 2 2011/3/24 908 3 Not Detectable
at Sea Area 1 ) 1874 0.467
Sampling Point3 e D e ————

at Sea Area 1

© 2011/3/24 10:00

Not Detectabie

137CS
. . 131] 197
Samphng_Pom11:4 2011/3/24 11:00
at Sea Area 1370 Not Detectable -
i i 8 1.11
Sampling Point 1 2011/3/24 1148 S TS 1 e ———
at Sea Area 2 3¢ Not Detectable
Sampling Point2 | 00040 o ! Not Detectable
at Sea Area 2 _ ¥7cs Not Detectable
Sampling Point3 | 5o\ a0y 1304 e Not Detectable
at Sea Area 2 ¥cs Not Detectable
Sampling Point4 | .0\ oot 14 B Not Detectable
at Sea Area 2 ) 1374, 0.493

* Boldface is corrected onMarch27 (mistake:conversion of unit)

Each sampling point is indicated below

S:? gi’;g;::‘tﬂ 37° 39.8° N, 141° 243" E
S:? 2'..1”5522”32 37° 3507 N, 141° 239°E
Sarm gﬂgiﬁ’;’;"? 37° 3017 N, 141° 243" E
SaatmspleiggA}::;n;A 37° 2327 N, 141° 241" E
SZT 2';2%?2;”‘;‘ 37° 16.17N, 1417 238"E
S:F Sp(!:gAF::;”;Z 37° 1217 N, 141° 239 E
Sampling Pointd 37° 057N, 141° 240 E
Sampling Points 36° 59.97 N, 141° 238" E

2/4
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Readings of Sea Area Monitoring at Post Out of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP

March 24, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science
and Technology (MEXT)

1. Radioactivity Concentration Undersea

Sampling Time

Sampling Point and Date Nuclide. Radioactivity Concentration (Bg.”L)*®
i i 8y 249
Sampling Point 1at | o511 3 /53810
Sea Area 13%1 . 16.4
i i 8 30.0
Sampling Point2 at 2011/3/23 9:00
Sea Area 1 1975 1.2
i i 1y 76.8
Sampling Point3 |1, 353 9:30
at Sea Area 1 187G, 241
i i Yy : 37.3
Sampling Point4 | o\, 1 04 1015
at Sea Area 1 [ 18.2
i i 80 54.7
Sampling Point 1 | 11 253 11.20
at Sea Area 2942 1876 12.7
i i 3 420
Sampling Point2 | 1, 2 o3 1500
at Sea Area 2 1,3705 12.8
. . 1311 29-0
Sampling Point3 | )\, 5 23 12.37
at Sea AreaA2 137, 15.3
i i 81 39.4
Sampling Point4 at | ,q11/3/23 13.32 :
Sea Area 2 1975, 152

X1 Sea Area 1;offshore of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP
X2 Sea Area 2:offshore of Fukushima Dai-ni NPP

X3 Radioactivity concentration undersea limit outside of the environmental supervised area(mI:4OBq/L~ ¥os:
90Bq/L)

2. Reading of Over the Sea

) . -Sampling Time .
Sampling Point and Date Reading (1 Sv/h) Weather
Sampling Point 14 51,3 23 810 0.034 No rain
at Sea Area 1
Sampling Point 2.1 5,11/3/23 9:00 0.038 No rain
at Sea Area 1
Sampling Point3 | 541, /353 g.30 0.049 No rain
at Sea Area 1
Sampling Pointd | 5511 /323 1045 0.054 No rain
at Sea Area 1
Sampling Point 1 . .
at Sea Area 2 2011/3/23 11:20 0.035 No rain
Sampling Point2 ) )
ot Sea Area 2 2011/3/23 12:00 0.030 No rain
Sampling Point3 . .
"t Sca Ares 2 2011/3/23 12:37 0.040 No rain
Sampling Point4 . .
"t S Arca 2 2011/3/23 13:32 0.040 No rain

X Type of detector : Csl(TI) scintillation detector (PDF-101, ALOKA)
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3. Reading of Radioactivity Concentration in dust over the Sea’X1

Sampling Time

Sampling Point and Date Nuclide Radioactivity Concentration (Bg.”m®)*?
N
. . 131l
Sampling Point 11 11 393 810
at Sea Area 1 1976, 0.0694
. . 137 -
Sampling Point 2. |01, /3 /53 .00
at Sea Area 1 1870, -
. . 131[ —_
Sampling Point3 | ,0,, 3 /53 .30
at Sea Area 1 1870 _
i i 3 0.0936
Sampling Pointd | 1, /4/3 1045 . -
. . 1311 —
Sampling Point 11 )11 /2 23 1120
at Sea Area 2 1870 —
H . 1311 —
Sampling Point2 | )\ 2 53 1200
at Sea Area 2 18704 —
. . 1311 R—
Sampling Point3 | o1, /3 /93 12.37
at Sea Area 2 1870 —

Sampling Point4
at Sea Area 2

2011/3/23 13:32

131
3

137Cs

%1 Sampled in Sea Area 1

X 2 Radioactivity concentration limit in the air outside of the environmental supervised area("'I: 1OBq/m3\ Wes:

30Ba/m’)

* Boldface is corrected on March 27(Mistake:Datas were plotted on the wrong place)

Each sampling point is indicated below

Sampling Point 1 37° 303" N, 141° 240°E
S oA 37° 3507 N, 141° 239" E
Sampling Point3 37° 3027 N, 141° 239" E
Sampling Point4 37° 2417 N, 141° 244" E
SZT ping Point 1 37° 16.1° N, 141° 238" E
S:tm é’L‘Zif:L"ZZ 37° 1217 N, 141° 239" E
Sampling Point3 37° 0577 N, 141° 240" E
S:? 52;‘3?;’;”;4 36° 5997 N, 141° 238" E
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From: OPA Resgurce

To; * Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: AP Reporter -- Background Questions
Date! Monday, April 18, 2011 3:41:17 PM
Importance: High

From: Pritchard, Justin D. [mailto:jdpritchard@ap.org]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:05 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: AP Reporter -- Background Questions
Importance: High

Dear NRC Office of Public Affairs:

fam an AP reporter in Los Angeles working with colieagues in Japan on nuclear plant-related
issues., | am finishing reporting on a story about Japan’s nuclear regulatory structure, and need to
make sure [ understand the US system in the following areas. | am looking for at least an initial
response MONDAY. | expect you are busy but | hope you can accommeodate that request, given
that I am looking for broad answers to broad questions and not attributed quotes.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Here are mine:

q -- RESTRICTIONS: What restrictions are placed by the
agency or broader federal policy on NRC employees who leave
for private sector work in the nuclear industry (whether as
engineers, lobbyists, executives, etc.)? I understand that
there are broad restrictions on not profiting from work you
did for the government. Are there specific time periocds that a
departing NRC employee cannot do certain work for a company
regulated by NRC? Other restrictions, such as that employee
not being able to work on an issuec that the employee worked on
directly for the NRC? ,

9

9 -- FINES: What is.the schedule of fines that the NRC can-
levy on the institutions it regulates? What are the problems
that the agency can fine for? What are the amounts it can
fine? What actual fires have been levied, per year, in recent
years?

q

q -- PROMOTION: What federal agency promotes nuclear power
(e.g., selling of US technology abroad)?

Thanks in advance for your prompt attention to this inquiry.

@@\v\“\
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Justin

Justin Pritchard

Associated Press Reporter

Based in AP's Los Angeles Bureau

(0) 213-346-3192 -- () D)® |

nttp: //twitter.com/ia lané_w&mal_]

The Associated Press is the essential global news network, delivering fast, independent news from every

corner of the planet to all media platforms and formats. Founded in 1846, AP now provides content to more
than three billion people worldwide on any given day.

The infcormation contained in this communication is intended
for the use

of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of
this

communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified

that you have received this communication in error, and that
any review,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-
212-621-1898

and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

[IP_US_PISC]msk dcccblcbd2c¢3ab6438£0cf467d9a4938
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From: OST01 HOC.

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 4:46 AM

To: Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: March 27 - 15:00 SPEEDI data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL wind(15hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtil5-16hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationil6-17ha;.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationiiil7-18h{j.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseiil5-16hiij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
dosetiil6-17hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseliil7-18hiij.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 2:42 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: March 27 - 15:00 SPEEDI data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce{SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 2:41:27 AM '

To: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce; 374 OSS;

[(b)(6) jo)(6) j Ulses, Anthony; CAT 5; . Cherry, Ronald C; cmht@nnsa.doe.gov;
Coleman, Michael; Craig Haas; Curry Wright; David Mack; HOO Hoc; John Okon; John Szymanski;

‘ (b)(6) }ewis, Brian M; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; NACC; NARAC; Paul Guss; Hoc,
12; oc; PRLH_P S_RDCON|(b)(6) Fichard Peeke; Richard Peeke {2); Richard Reed;
Schiller, Bryan S; SES-O;
TaskForce-1 - Japan; Theodore Shaw; Thur, Randy R; Uchida, Koichi; Alan Remick DOE; Aleshia Duncan; Amy Sink OFDA;
Cook, William; Brian Lewis; Smith, Brooke; Bryan Moyers Liaison Dir Submarine Group Seven; Casto, Chuck; Courtney
Brown; Damian Peko; Dorman, Dan; Daniel Blumenthal; Darrel DeHaven, Senior NR Rep Yokosuka; Dudley, Katherine F;
Duncan, Aleshia D; Howard, E. Bruce; Foster, Jack; Webster, Jessica M (TDY/ECN); Joe Hughart HHS; Joe Hughart OFDA,
Monninger, John; Johnstone, Gregg M; Ken Spurlock; Foggie, Kirk; Lewis, Brian M {TDY/RSO); LTC Andrae Brooks; MAJ
Keith Simmers; Devercelly, Richard; Russ Morales; Thomas Murphy, Rad.Controls Dir. Puget Sound Navel; Nakanishi,
Tony; Webster, Jessica M (TDY/ECN)
Subject: March 27 - 15:00 SPEEDI data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please see attached 15:00 SPEEDI data.
Jennifer Clever

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

a0 00 e




This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 4:44 AM t
To: “Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc
Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource s
Subject: FW:3/27 17:00 SPEEDI Data
Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL wind(17hiij.gif, FUKUSHIMAT1 air concentration’il7-18hiij.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationGil8-19hdj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationiil9-20h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosetiil7-18hij.gif;, FUKUSHIMAL air
dose(i18-19huj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dose(iil9-20hdj.gif

~~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 4:36 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; 0STO1 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/27 17:00 SPEEDI Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 4:34:38 AM
To: 3740ss; Alan Remick DOE; Amy Sink; Ulses, Anthony; Cook, William; Brian Lewis; Smith, Brooke; Bryan Moyers; CAT
5; Cherry, Ronald C; Casto, Chuck; cmht@nnsa.doe.gov; Coleman, Michael; Courtney Brown; Craig Haas; Curry Wright;
: niel Blumenthal; Darrel Dehaven; David Mack; Duncan, Aleshia D;
(b)®) HOO Hoc; Howard, E. Bruce; Foster, Jack; joe Hughart; '(*B‘;Z")" incne labn: tohn Olon:
“Tohn Szymanski; Jchnstone, Gregg M:; Josehp Hughart HHS; Ken Spurlock; Foggie, Kirk;
Lewis, Brian M; Lewis, Brian M {TDY/RSO); LTC Andrea Brooks; MAJ Keith Simmers; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell
A; NACC; narac@IInl.gov; NITOPS; Paul Guss; Hoc, PMT12; PMTO1 Hoc; PRLH_PHNS_RDCON;|(P)(6)
Devercelly, Richard; Richard Peeke; Richard Peeke (2); Richard Reed; Russ Morales; Schiller, Bryan S; SES-O;
TaskForce-1 - Japan; Theodore Shaw; Thomas Murphy; Thur, Randy R; Nakanishi, Tony; Uchida, Koichi; Webster, Jessica
M (TDY/ECN)
Subject: 3/27 17:00 SPEEDI Data .
Auto forwarded by a Rule -

Please see attached 17.00 SPEEDI Data.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer Clever L
Japan Emergency Command Center : 3
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

----- Original Message-—-- i
From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp] :

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 5:29 PM : :-; 4{&3 -
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CHEDIFE., KALIBBAVLVBLET,

Please find attached 17:00{27-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From: 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 1:08 AM

To: Hoc, PMT12; PMT11 Hoc, PMT02 Hoc

Cc FOIA Response hoc Resource

Subject: FW: March 27 - 1PM SPEEDI data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiiil5-16hij.gif, FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationtil4-15hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air dosetil4-15hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air
doseiiil3-14hdj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosedil5-16hdj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL wind(13h{j.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL1 air concentrationiiil3-14hij.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 12:37 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: March 27 - 1PM SPEEDI data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP.:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 12:36:10 AM
To: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce; 374 OSS;

|(b)(6) } Ulses, Anthony; CAT 5; Cherry, Ronald C; cmht@nnsa.doe.gov;
Coleman, Michael; Craig Haas; Curry Wright; David Mack; HOO Hac; John Okon; John Szymanski;
l(b)(G) |Lewis, Brian M; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; NACC; NARAC; Paul Guss; Hoc,

PMT12; PMTO1 Hoc; PRLH_PHNS_RDCON,1(b)(6)
Schiller, Bryan S; SES-O;
TaskForce-1 - Japan; Theodore Shaw; Thur, Randy R; Uchida, Koichi; Alan Remick DOE; Aleshia Duncan; Amy Sink OFDA;
Cook, William; Brian Lewis; Smith, Brooke; Bryan Moyers Liaison Dir Submarine Group Seven; Casto, Chuck; Courtney
Brown; Damian Peko; Dorman, Dan; Daniel Blumenthal; Darrel DeHaven, Senior NR Rep Yokosuka; Dudiey, Katherine F;
Duncan, Aleshia D; Howard, E. Bruce; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp NRC; Webster, Jessica M (TDY/ECN); Joe
Hughart HHS; Joe-Hughart OFDA; Monninger, John; Johnstone, Gregg M; Ken Spurlock; Foggie, Kirk; Lewis, Brian M
{TDY/RSO); LTC Andrae Brooks; MAS Keith Simmers; Devercelly, Richard; Russ Morales; Thomas Murphy, Rad.Controls
Dir. Puget Sound Navel; Nakanishi, Tony; Webster, Jessica M (TDY/ECN)

Subject: March 27 - IPM SPEEDI data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Fichard Peeke; Richard Peeke (2); Richard Reed;

Attached is'the March 27 - 1PM SPEEDI data.

2%
e Gl
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From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1.30 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMTO1 Hoc; PMTO2 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: ' FW: Radiation data from MEXT

Attachments: 20110328 _10.pdf; 20110328_10_|_unofficial.pdf, 20110328_11.pdf; 20110328_12 pdf:

20110328 _13.pdf; 20110328 _14 pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:15 AM

To: LIAD7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data from MEXT

rom: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:13:20 AM ey
(b)(6) ]

‘ Subject: Radiation data from MEXT )
Auto forwarded by a Rule
L

Attached is the latest radiation data received from MEXT at 2:10pm on March 28.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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21.00 178 110 150
22:00 178 1.10 151
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REBZAHY AL TERRFOT 2, TRERUTOR—LR—UTHEHEh TS,

BARRFHAREARBERF HHEHREH

http://erms jaea.go jp/Chart.htm
BARFAARHEBEZRH Y INLITERRR
http://www jaea.go jp/04/ztokai/kankyo/realtime/tbl_10mStPo01.html
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19 | WWEB (FRFH) 0.044 0.045 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.049 0053 0.048 0.045 0.040~0.064
20} REBR(EEMH) 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0047 0.047 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.0299~0.0974
21 | BB (EERT) || 0061 0.060 0.060 0.060 0.059 0.059 0.060 0.059 0.060 0.060 0.060 0.060 0060 0.060 0.060 0.057~0.110
22 | BRERERET) 0.043 0.044 0.046 0.045 0044 | 0043 0.043 0.042 0.041 0.041 0.040 0.040 0.041 0041 0.041 0.0281~0.0765
23 | BRR(EGEW) | 0040 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.038 0.038 0,038 0,039 0039 0038 0039 0.039 0.039 0.035~0.074
24| ZER(ATM) || 0045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0,045 0.0416~0.0789
25 | #ERKERH) 0.032 0.033 0.032 0.032 0.032 0.032 0.032 0.032 0032 0.032 0032 0032 0032 0.032 0.032 0.031~0.061
26 | HEF(FEH) 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0037 0.037 0037 0037 0037 0.038 0.038 0.033~0.087
27 | KERFF (KBR™) 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.041 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042~0.061
28| EER(®FH) 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.035 0.035 0.035 0035 0.036 0.036 0.035~0.076
29| FRER(EBRW) 0.048 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0047 0.046 0,047 0047 0047 0.047 0.047 0.046~0.08
30 |FELE GoarWd)|| 0.032 0.032 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.032 0.032 0.032 0032 0.032 0.032 0.031~0.056
31| SRRGEER 0.065 0.064 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.062 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0063 0063 0.063 0,063 0.036~0.11
32| SBHEMWIH) 0.037 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.037 0.037 0.036 0.036 0,036 0.036 0037 0037 0.037 0.038 0.033~0.079
33 | RILR () 0.049 0.049 0.049 0.048 0.049 0.048 0.049 0.051 0.050 0,049 0.049 0.049 0.049 0.049 0.050 0.043~0.104
34| LBRULBH) 0.049 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.051 0.050 0.048 0.046 0047 0,041 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.035~0.069
35 | WwoBRaLposh) 0.094 0.092 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.090 0090 0.001 0.090 0091 0091 0.092 0.092 0.084~0.128
36| EBR{EST) 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.037 0038 0.038 0.038 0038 0038 0038 0,038 0.037~0.067
37 | BMREGWH) 0.056 0.056 0.064 0.065 0.054 0.058 0.064 0.063 0.054 0.059 0,063 0061 0.055 0061 0.068 0.051~0077
38 | EER @) 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.047 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0048 0.048 0.048 0049 0050 0.050 0.050 0.045~0074
39 | BRHRGHT) 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.026 0026 0.027 0.023~0076
40 | BB (K2HH) || 0037 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0036 0036 0036 0,036 0.036 0.036 0.034~0.079
41 | EBE(EEW) 0.041 0.040 0.040 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.037~0.086
42 | REBR(KFH) 0.030 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.028 0.028 0028 0029 0028 0.028 0.028 0028 0.028 0.027~0.069
43 | BEXREFELH) 0.027 0.027 0.027 0027 0.027 0.027 0.027 0027 0027 0.026 0027 0027 0.027 0027 0027 0.021~0.067
4 | KPR (KRHH) 0.051 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.048~0.085
45 | BBE (k) 0.027 0.027 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0027 0.026 0.026 0027 0027 0027 0.027 0.0243~0.0664
46 [BERBE(ERSH)] 0034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0034 0.034 0034 0034 0034 0034 0.035 0.0306~0.0943
47| HMRR(GAHEM) | 002 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.022 0.024 0.024 0.022 0.022 0.021 0021 0.021 0.021 0.022 0.021 0.0133~0.0575

FERE X, AL BT HRORRIEN H LD AT A k. BREROT=A TRRZ.

BEHERRF HE L HEZHP (http://www.pref miyagijp/gentai/Press/PressH230315.htm!) T2 B
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H23.3.28 13:00 (USv/h(RA428L—RNER))
J— 35288
0-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5-6 67 18 8-9 | BEDEHEENTHE
1| deimE (FLagH) 0028 0028 0028 ! 0028 | 0028 [ 0028 | 0028 | 0028 0028 0.02~0.105
2 | BHRB(FEH&H 0024 | 0024 0024 | 0024 | 0024 | 0024 | 0024 | 0024 0023 0.017~0.102
3 | EFREEEH) 0.028 0.028 0.029 0.029 0.029 0029 | 0029 0029 0028 0.014~0.084
4 | ERBJLEH) 0.0176~0.0513
5 | BER GREH) 0038 | 0038 0.038 0.041 0.040 0040 | 0041 | 0043 0036 0.022~0.086
6 W R (L) 0.069 0.069 0.070 0070 0.070 0.070 0.070 0.069 0.069 0.025~0.082
7| wBROGIEM) 0.037~0.071
8 | EKBEROKPH) 0238 0237 | . 0237 0237 0.236 0.236 0.235 0.235 0.234 0.036~0.056
9 | AR CFEEEM) | 0107 0.107 0107 0107 0.107 0106 | 0106 0.106 0.105 0.030~0.067
10 | HBR @RMH) 0065 | 0066 0.066 0066 | 0066 | 0066 | 0.066 0065 | 0064 0.017~0.045
11| MERGEW-ER) || 0093 0.093 0.093 0093 0.093 0.092 0.092 0091 0.091 0.031~0.060
12| FERGGRH) 0078 | 0078 0078 0077 0.078 0077 | 0077 0076 | 0076 0.022~0.044
13| EREBEHBER) 0112 0.113 0113 0.112 0.112 0112 0112 0112 0.112 0.028~0.079
14 | BEMBR(Fy8H) | 0078 0076 0076 0076 0.076 0075 0.075 0075 0.075 0.035~0.069
15 | #mR@iah 0.046 0.046 0046 0.047 0047 0047 | 0047 0047 0047 0.031~0.153
16 | &IWR (k) 0047 | 0048 0048 0048 | 0048 0049 | 0049 | 0049 0049 0.023~0.147
17| ANB(RRH) 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.047 0047 0047 0.0291~0.1275
18 | wWHREHD) 0.046 0.045 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.047 0.046 0046 0.032~0.097
19 [ WWRR (AR 0045 | 0044 | 0044 0044 | 0044 | 0044 | 0045 | 0.044 0044 0.040~0.064
20| RER(EFH) 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.048 0048 0.048 0.048 0.047 0.0299~0.0974
21 | B R(EHRAT) | 0061 | 0061 0061 | 0062 | 0062 | 0062 | 0062 | 0062 0.062 0.057~0.110
22 | BREER (RpEIT) 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0041 0.040 0.0281~0.0765
23 | BHNR(BHEW) || 0039 0.039 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.041 0.041 0042 0.041 0.035~0.074
24 | ZEBR (AR | 0045 | 0045 0.045 0045 | 0045 | 0045 | 0046 | 0046 0.046 0.0416~0.0789
25 | HEE(KEM) 0033 | 0034 [ 0033 0034 | 0034 | 0034 [ 0034 | 0034 0033 0.031~0.061
26 | FEME(EEH) 0.038 0.039 0039 0039 0.039 0040 | 0040 0040 0,040 0.033~0.087
27 | KB (KR 0042 | 0042 0.042 0043 0.043 0043 | 0043 0043 | 0043 0.042~0.061
28| RERGFEH) 0036 | 0036 0036 0036 | 0036 0036 | 0.036 0037 | 0036 0.035~0.076
29| ERE(ERW) 0047 | 0048 0048 0049 | 0048 0048 | 0.049 0049 | 0048 0.046~0.08
30 {(F0ERLIR (FDBRLAT)| 0032 0.032 0.032 0032 0032 0033 0.033 0.033 0032 0.031~0.056
31| SR (FEiaah 0063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0064 | 0063 0.064 0063 0.036~0.11
32 | SWB I 0.038 0038 0.039 0039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0038 0038 0.033~0.079
33 | RWLE (RW) 0049 | 0050 0050 0051 | 0051 0051 | 0051 0052 | 0051 0.043~0.104
34 | EBRULET) 0048 | 0.049 0.050 0050 | 0050 | 0050 | 0050 | 0050 0.050 0.035~0.069
35 | WORauah) 0093 0094 0093 0.094 0094 0.094 0.095 0.096 0.095 0.084~0.128
36| EERJEEWH) 0.039 0039 0039 0.039 0.039 0039 0.039 0039 0038 0.037~0.067
37 [ FNE@w) 0061 | 0056 0065 | 0068 | 0058 [ 0059 | 0068 | 0068 0.056 0.051~0077
38 | B|RE (#ALH) 0051 | 0051 [ 0051 [ 0051 [ 0050 | 0050 [ 0050 | 0050 0.049 0.045~0074
39 | BB Eam) 0027 | 0027 0027 0027 | 0028 | 0028 | 0028 | 0028 0027 0.023~0.076
40 | BER(KERT) || 0036 0036 0.036 0.037 0.037 0037 | 0038 0.038 0038 0.034~0.079
4| EER{ERES) 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.041 0.041 0041 | 0041 0041 0041 0.037~0.086
42| REGR CKHH) 0029 | 0029 0029 0028 | 0029 | 0029 | 0029 | 0029 0029 0.027~0.069
43| BAR(FLi) 0028 | 0028 0028 0028 | 0028 | 0028 | 0029 | 0029 0029 0.021~0.067
4 | KB (XHH) 0050 | 0050 0.050 0051 | 0051 | 0051 [ 0051 | 0052 0052 0.048~0.085
45 | BBER(EBH) 0027 0.027 0027 0027 0027 0027 0.027 0027 0027 0.0243~0.0664
46 |[ERSR(ERSH)| 0035 0.035 0.035 0035 0035 0035 | 0035 0035 0.035 0.0306~0.0943
47 | HBR(35FH) 0021 0.021 0021 002t 0021 0021 0.021 0.022 0021 0.0133~0.0575
*BEREECHCIERRBRIBERORREAHI-HITETEE. ERRADESIVTERE.
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From: Droggitis, Spiros

Sent; Monday, March 28, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Powell, Amy; Decker, David; Riley (OCA), Timothy
Subject: FW: DNDC News 3/28/11

Attachments: DNDO NEWS 3-28-11htm

From: Bolling, Lioyd [mailto:Lloyd.Bolling@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Layton, Michael; Reis, Terrence; Jones, Cynthia; Wastler, Sandra; Jackson, Gerard

Cc: Droggitis, Splros, Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Breskovic, Clarence; Casey, Timothy
Subject: DNDO News 3/28/11

Attached is the DNDO News for Monday, March 28 2011.

Summary of news items:

Port of Oakland workers fear radiation.

Radioactivity levels high in the sea off Japan nuclear plant.
Nuclear forensics crucial for India.

Demand rises for radiation drug.

VeriTainer introduces the VeriRAD scanning technology.

O =

Lloyd Bolling, NRC Liaison
Operations Support Directorate
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office
Department of Homeland Security
Phone: 202-254-7123

Blackberry: |(b)(6) |

Fax: 202-254-7752
Lloyd.Bolling@dhs.gov

o
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March 28, 2011 DNDO News Brief

Port of Oakland Workers Fear Radiation

KGO-AM - Longshoremen at the Port of Qakland (CA) expressed concern regarding the results of
radiation screening conducted on a container from Asia. The local Fire/Hazardous Materials Unit and
the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) cleared the shipment. CBP said that it is monitoring
developments in Japan carefully and is specifically assessing the potentia! for radiological
contamination associated with the ongoing impact of the earthquake and tsunami to Japan's nuclear
facilities. http:/iwww.kgoam810.com/Article.asp?id=21448798&spid

Radioactivity Levels High in the Sea off Japan Nuclear Plant

.os Angeles Times - The detection of cobalt, iodine and cesium in the sea near the Fukushima nuclear
plant has hurt fish sales in the world's second-biggest seafood market. Radioactivity levels are soaring
in seawater near the crippled Fukushima Daiichi ptant. Officials however, say the offshore
contamination will be dispersed and poses little risk to aquatic life. http//www.latimes.com/news/la-faw-
j{apan-nuclear-plant-20110327.0,7142301 story

Nuclear Forensics Crucial for India, Say Experts

Daily News & Analysis - Nuclear forensic expert and nuclear detective, Husain Mehdi said that nuciear
forensics was the need of the hour and had widespread applications in crime detection. Mehdi said
that a minute analysis of fingerprints can establish a lot about the criminal's identity.

http://www .dnaindia.com/india/report nuclear-forensics-crucial-for-india-say-experts 1524656

Demand Rises for Radiation Drug

Megan Luther, Sioux Falls Argus Leader - Some South Dakota pharmacists have been scurrying to
keep up with requests for potassium iodide since radiation has detected outside of the reactors in
Japan. None of the US government's radiation detection systems has detected radiation levels of
concern, according to the DOE and the EPA.

http://iwww.argusleader.com/article/20110327/NEWS/103270333/1001/Demand-rises-radiation-drug

VeriTainer Introduces the VeriRAD Scanning Technology
PR-USA.net (press release) - VeriTainer Corporation is a crane-based radiation detection technology
for scanning of shipping containers to ensure that the world's ports are free from nuclear terrorism.

http.//pr-usa.net/index. php?option=com content&task=view&id=669658&Itemid=29
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o AR s



R Uy I ?:

From: Droggitis, Spiros i
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:13 PM
To: Powell, Amy; Decker, David; Riley (OCA), Timothy
Subject: FW: DNDO News 3/25/11 .
Attachments: DNDO NEWS 3-25-11.htm

From' Bolhng, Lloyd [mallto Lond BoIImg@dhs gov]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:12 PM

To: Layton, Michael; Reis, Terrence; Jones, Cynthia; Wastler, Sandra; Jackson, Gerard

Cc: Droggitis, Spiros; Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Breskovic, Clarence; Casey, Timothy
Subject: DNDO News 3/25/11

- Attached is the DNDO News for Friday, March 25, 2011.

Summary of news items:

NAS Report says NNSA security measures need improvement.

"Dirty Bomb" drill concludes Morocco security conference.

RAE Systems introduces compact, ali-in-one radiation detector and dosimeter.
Berkeley Nucleonics radiation detection devices get first readings from Japan.
Universal Detection Technology featured as a provider of radiation detection dewces .
Fission products in Seattle reveal clues about Japan nuclear disaster. ‘

SeoheN 2

Lloyd Botiing, NRC Liaison
Operations Support Directorate
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office
Department of Homeland Security
Phone: 202-254-7123

ﬁb)(e)

Fax; 202-254-7752
Lloyd.Bolling@dhs.gov

(100 47
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March 25, 2011 DNDO News Brief

Nuclear Agency Security Measures Not Sufficient, Report Says

Martin Matishak, Global Security Newswire — A National Academy of Sciences Report says that NNSA
does not have adequate security measures in place at its facilities to properly protect the country's
atomic materials from terrorists or other threats.
http://www.globalsecuritynewswire.org/gsninw_20110325 9424 php

"Dirty Bomb" Drill Concludes in Morocco

Global Security Newswire - The NNSA's Emergency Operations Office supported “Dirty Bomb” first
response and related training efforts in Morocco. NNSA equipment assistance for detection, nuclear
plume tracking and other operations were used by 140 officials from 28 countries and two international
groups. hitp://www.globalsecuritynewswire org/gsn/nw_20110325 3692.php

RAE Systems Introduces Compact, All-in-One Radiation Detector and Dosimeter

Marketwire (press release) - RAE Systems is Increasing production of its DoseRAE 2 alarming personal
radiation detector that uses a diode and a scintillation crystal to detect X- and gamma-ray radiation to
provides real-time monitoring of personal dose and dose rate.. The Instrument's performance was tested
and verified by Oak Ridge National Laboratory and complies with U.S. 1EEE ANSI 42.40 standard.

http:/iwww.marketwire com/press-release/RAE-Systems-introduces-Compact-All-in-One-Radiation-Detector-and-Dosimeter-
NYSE-Amex-RAE-1417399.him :

Berkeley Nucleonics Radiation Detection Devices Get First Readings From Japan

PR Web (press release) - Berkeley Nucleonics radiation detection devices utilize isatope-specific data logging -

for mapping large areas quickly. The detectors use a combination of GM-Tubes, Csl scintillators, Sodium :
lodide and Lanthanum Bromide and GPS-enabled SAM isotope idenlifiers and will begin posting GPS data with !
correlated radiclogical data as early as Tuesday, March 29. ' (

hitp://iwww., prweb.com/releases/2011/03/prweb5192634.htm

Universal Detection Technology Featured as a Provider of Radiation Detection Devices
PR-USA net (press release) - Universal Detection Technology supplies nuclear detection and
monitoring systems that include electronic dosimetry and teledosimetry devices. In addition to
electronic dosimetry and teledosimetry, other best-in-breed solutions include contamination and
clearance applications, personnel and vehicle/cargo gateway monitors and portable survey meters.
http://pr-usa.net/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=667520&Itemid=30

shain s e

Fission Products In Seattle Reveal Clues About Japan Nuclear Disaster
MIT Technology Review (blog) - Air filters from the intake to the ventilation system of the Physics and “
Astronomy building at the University of Washington began to show measureable the levels of radiation %
beginning on 12pm on 17 March and 2pm on 18 March, the radiation levels began to rise. {
hitp://www.technologyreview.com/blog/arxiv/2657 1/

L B e
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Weaver, Tonna
AR

From: Taylor, Robert . |, = '

Sent: Monday, Marcht 28, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Carison, Donaid; Brown, Frederick

Cc: Scott, Michael, Wood, Kent, Uises, Anthony: Yarsky, Peter, VanWert, Christopher; Giessner,
John

Subject: RE: Support for Japan - SFP Criticality Potential

Don,

I missed your call last night. The cell number works but isn't my normal blackberry number so | don't know if
the message is set up correctly. | would still like to chat briefly to ensure we are still aligned on this issue. Can
we set up something for 0900 JST (2000 EOT) or 1830 JST (0530 EST)

Rob

From: Carison, Donald

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Brown, Frederick

Cc: Taylor, Robert; Scott, Michael; Wood, Kent; Ulses, Anthony; Yarsky, Peter; VanWert, Christopher
Subject: RE: Support for Japan - SFP Criticality Potential

All,

Pending contact with Rob Taylor in Japan, here is a quick recap of the statement we made when asked over a
week ago to advise on SFP criticality concerns:

Statement: Criticality is very unlikely for any likely configuration in the SFPs, especially if boron is
being added. Moreover, if criticality were to occur, it would be of much less consequence than an
empty pool.

- This statement was based in part on a preliminary understanding that the plants' SFPs have low-density
racks made of borated stainless steel. The statement also included reminders that the water in BWR SFPs is
generally not borated and that criticality is physically impossible without water.

- The statement was drafted and concurred on by ORNL (John Wagner, Cecil Parks, Calvin Hopper),
NRC/RES (Richard Lee), and NRC/NRO (Don Carlson) and provided to the Hoc Reactor Safety Team.

- The statement was also discussed briefly last week at a meeting of the NRC Interoffice Technical Advisory
Group (TAG) for Nuciear Criticality Safety. The TAG meeting was attended by Kent Wood (NRR) and Chris
VanWert (NRO) in their respective. roles for reviewing SFP criticality safety at existing reactors and new
reactors.

Don
----- Original Message--

From: Carlson, Donalc
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:.30 AM

To: Brown, Frederick . ‘/@‘ //(’([)g
Cc: Taylor, Robert; Scott, Michael /

Subject: RE: Support for Japan




Fred,
That phone number doesn't work.
Don

----- Origina! Message-----

From: Brown, Frederick ,

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 9:11 PM
To: Carlson, Donald

Cc: Taylor, Robert; Scott, Michael
Subject. Support for Japan

Don,

Can you please call Rob Taylor in Japan (noting the time difference, please call very early on day shift or in the
evening)? He would like to have a follow-up conversation on SFP criticality potential. .

M

His cell is]®®

i

Thanks,
Fred
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0ST01 HOC

Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:28 AM
Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

. Grant, Jeffery; 05702 HOC; OST01 HOC
Subject: RE: Incident Response Program Application

Carolyn,

We have an open slot for an'EST Chronology Officer on Saturday, April 2 from 7am to 3pm. Can you fill this slot? Please
let us know in the Ops Center.

Tony McMurtray
EST Coordinator

From: Grant, Jeffery

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 5:02 AM

To: OSTC1 HOC

Subject: Fw: Incident Response Program Aplication

For Tony's action. Please reach out to Carolyn to see where we can fit her in to the Watchbill. See was in training for the
EST Actions Officer position; however, we can fit her in other EST position, such as Coordinator, Chron Officer, EBT
positions...

Jeffery D. Grant

From: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

To: Grant, Jeffery

Sent: Mon Mar 28 07:36:30 2011

Subject: RE: Incident Response Program Aplication

Jeff,

| am definitely interested in being a part of this. | won't be in this morning, since | had a previous engagement,
but please let me know what | have to do and when.

Thanks,
Carolyn

From: Grant, Jeffery

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:20 AM

To: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

Subject: Re: Incident Response Program Aplication

Excellent. Since you mentioned the Japan response, any interest in standing a shift or two. If you are able to swing it, we
will give you some just in time training.

It's a good opportunity to be involved in one of the most significant nuclear events in history.
Jeffery D. Grant

.

- 0407
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From: Faria-Ocaslo, Carolyn

To: Grant, Jeffery

Sent: Fri Mar 25 10:20: 49 2011

Subject: Incident Response Program Aplication

Jeff,

| understand this should be on the bottom of your list after all that has been happening at the OPS center, but |
wanted to let you know that my management has signed off on my incident Response Program Application,
since March 11, 2011.

| have not wanted to bother you, so | have the signed document, and as soon as you tell me | will either send it
to you or go over and give it to you.

Meanwhile, | have started with my qualification as an Executive Support Team- EST Actions Officer.

Thanks,

\
{ aradbve

From. Grant Jeffery

Sent: Fnday, March 04, 2011 12: 36 PM
To: Faria-Ocasio, Carolyn

Subject:

Hey Carolyn,

Here is the qualification card and Application form we discussed..... This will get you started. All the
procedures list on the qual card can be found by following the below link:

(b)(6)

The General Response Training you will locate in i-Learn.

Once you have that stuff well in hand, give me a call and i'll get the remannder rolling. Basically the rest is
instructor led.

Jeffery D. Grant

Team Leader, Response Programs
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response’
U. S Nuclear Regulatory Commission

e-Mail: ieffery.grant@nrc.gov




Stutzke, Martin

From: Stutzke, Martin e

Sent: T rch 11 2:43 PM

To: . (b)6)

Subject: FW. NYTimes.com: At U.S. Nuclear Sites, Preparing for the Unlikely

I've been quoted in a New York Times article. Thought that you'd be interested.

Love,
Marty
XOXOXOXOX0

From: Appignani, Peter
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 2:12 PM
Subject: FW: NYTimes.com: At U.S. Nuclear Sites, Preparing for the Unlikely

Our very own Martin Stutzke
And an interesting layman’s take on PRA

From: emallthis@ms3.lga2.nytimes.com [mailto:emailthis@ms3.lga?.nvtimes.com] On Behalf of
(b)(6) : -
ar 1:35 PM

To: Applgnam Peter
Subject: NYTimes.com: At U.S. Nuclear Sites, Prepanng for the Unlikely

& i

Thye New Hork Eimes iv E- Mall This [t

Framy ft-u nn

This page was sent to you by:[(b)(G) l

SCIENCE | March 29, 2011
At U.S. Nuclear Sites, Preparing for the Unlikely

By JOHN M. BRODER, MATTHEW L. WALD and TOM ZELLER JR.
Safety officers plan for every known contingency, but no one can predict
everything that might go wrong.

Advertisement

. Copyricht 2011 The New York Times Company | Privacy Policy
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From: Ibarra, Jose

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:38 PM

To: _ Case, Michael

Ce: Beasley, Benjamin; Correia, Richard; Coe, Doug
Subject: Third Group for Japan

Attachments: Relevant Activities_J Lane.docx

Rich and Doug,

Sorry for the delay information. Attached is a summary of John's experience. Additionally, we contacted O!P
fof(b)6) ]| Kia Jackson, OIP, replied that the
passport renewal could be done in a few days if necessary but would need passport form completed ASAP.
However, John will not be able to go for personal reasons but still wants to be considered for future support.
That is the reason why | am still sending you the information to save time in the future. [ had already talked to
Rich about getting Brian concurrence for John Lane. Thanks. Jose
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John C Lane
Japan-Related NRC Activities

Containment Systems/Severe Accident

(o]

Wrote operating license safety evaluation reports (SERs) based on FSAR reviews as staff
member of Containment Systems Branch, NRR, BWR Section--Fermi-2, Nine Mile Pt.-2

Project managers for the industry-wide assessment of containment capability known as the
Containment Performance Improvements Program. This RES program from 1987 through
1991 covered containment performance at all U.S. reactor sites and resulted in the hardened
vent for the BWR Mark | containments. It applied NUREG-1150 risk assessment
methodologies to a vulnerability assessment. My efforts culminated in the publication of
NUREG/CR-5586 for ice condenser containments.

Principal author of SECY-90-405, "A Formulation of a Large Release Definition and
Supporting Rationale.”

During the 1880's, | participated in the first workshops, held in Annapolis, on severe accident
issues related to direct containment heating (DCH) and at Harper's Ferry on Mark | liner melt-
through.

In the Advanced Reactor Branch, RES, my responsibilities included severe accident/source
term research for the liquid metal reactor (PIUS), CANDU-3 and MHTGR. NUREG/CR-5815
covering a portion of this work was issued in March 1992.

Structural/Seismic:

0

PRA:

I was the task manager responsible for conducting the first comprehensive NRC review of
seismic design adeguacy in 1979. Surveyed all operation plants to tabulate and assess their
seismic design capability. 1t culminated in the publication of NUREG/CR-1429.

Individual Plant Examination (IPE) Program: | evaluated nuclear plants against GL88-20
(IPE) criteria including BWRs--Susquehanna and Nine Mile Pecint. | co-authored NUREG-
1560, "IPE Program: Perspectives on Reactor Safety and Plant Performance.” The review
included core damage frequency, initiating event selection, NSSS front-line and support
system dependencies, containment performance under severe accident conditions,
radiological release characteristics and human reliability analyses.

Responsible for Regulatory Guide 1.174, Rev.1, (the foundation RG for risk-informed PRA
applications) in 2002. :

Responsible for developing an NRC course on uncertainty which was developed by INL in
response to GAO recommendations related to the Davis Besse near-accident.

Wrote the first SECY paper in about 30 years addressing a risk-informed re-examination of
the single failure criterion (SECY-05-0138). :

international:

o Visited nuclear plants in Canada (Darlington) and Japan (Monju). | also managed the NRC's

Kalinin VVER-1000 PRA effort which employed Russians engineers from 8 diverse Russian
organizations. Work was completed with the publication of the NUREG/IA-0212 series.
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From: Droggitis, Spiros

Sent; Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Powell, Amy; Decker, David; Riley (OCA), Timothy
Subject: FW: DNDO News 3/29/11

Attachments: DNDO NEWS 3-29-11B.doc

From: Bolling, Lioyd [mailto:Lioyd.Bolling@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Layton, Michael; Reis, Terrence; Jones, Cynthia; Wastler, Sandra; Jackson, Gerard

Cc: Droggitis, Spiros; Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Breskovic, Clarence; Casey, Timothy
Subject: DNDO News 3/29/11 ‘

Attached is the DNDO News for Tuesday, March 29, 2011,

Summary of news items:
1. FY 2011 budget cuts could harm DNDO and nuclear non-proliferation efforts.
Lawmakers issue bipartisan call to protect NNSA funding.
Scientists monitor Japan Radiation Levels from UC-Berkeley Campus.
U.S. Navy re-assures container ships on radiation de-contamination.
Trace amounts of radiation from Japan detected by Florida reactor's monitoring equipment.
DOE will continue radiation monitoring and other assistance in Japan.

Do HswN

Lioyd Boliing, NRC Liaison
Operations Support Directorate
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office
Department of Homeland Security
Phone: 202-254-7123
Blackberry:|()6)

Fax: 202-25a=1752
Lloyd.Bolling@dhs.gov
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March 29, 2011 DNDO News Brief

DCCC Reminds Voters of Nuclear Disaster

Melanie Starkey, Roll Call - The lawmakers voted last month to pass a continuing resolution
authored by House Republicans for the remainder of fiscal 2011 that would cut funding for the
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office and for nuclear non-proliferation efforts. This would also

include a cut in funding for first responder training for weapons of mass destruction.
http://www.rglicall. com/news/dccc reminds voters of nuclear disaster-204398-1.html

Lawmakers Issue Bipartisan Call to Protect Nuclear Agency Funding

Martin Matishak, GovExec.com — Lawmakers recognize the demand placed on the budget in
order to fund NNSA security activities. However, funding cannot be deferred any longer without
increasing the risk to the safety, security and reliability of our nuclear deterrent, and without
jeopardizing nonproliferation efforts to reduce the risk of nuclear terrorism.
http:/fwww.govexec.com/dailyfed/0311/032811-nuclear-funding.htm

Scientists at UC-Berkeley Keep Watch on Japan Radiation Levels from a Campus

Lisa M. Krieger, Mercury-Register - Five thousand miles from Japan, UC Berkeley scientists
don't have to read the headlines to know what is happening at a crippled nuclear power plant. A
steady stream of data from Berkeley's air, rain and creekwater samples shows peaks and
troughs of radioactive contamination -- posing no threat to Californians' health.
http://www.orovinemr,com/news/ci 17719939

Ships Stick With Tokyo as Navy Says Radiation Easily Purged

Christian Wienberg, Chris Cooper, BusinessWeek - Five of the six biggest container shlppers
are maintaining routes to Tokyo and Yokohama after the U.S. Navy said radiation on vessels
from the leaking Fukushima Dai-lchi nuclear plant can be scrubbed off with soap and water.
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2011-03-29/ships-stick-with-tokyo-as-navy-says-radiation-

easily-purged.htm!

Japanese Radiation Reaches Florida

‘MyFox Tampa Bay - In Florida, sensors at the Crystal River Nuclear Plant detected the low

levels late last week. The radiation traveled thousands of miles from the Fukushima Nuclear
Power Plant in Japan to the United States. The plant shut down in 2009 for repairs, but if's
highly sensitive radiation detection sensors are monitored continuously.
http:/iwww.myfoxtampabay.com/dpp/news/local/nature coast/nuclear-radiation-florida-03281 1

DOE to Continue Radiation Monitoring and Other Assistance in Japan

Nuclear Street - Nuclear Power Portal (blog) - Three days after the earthquake, the agency, in
tandem with the NNSA, sent 33 people with 8.6 tons of equipment to Japan. Consequence
management response teams and NNSA aerial systems have provided thousands of radiation

readings over the last two weeks.
hilp://nuclearsireet.com/nuciear power_industry _news/b/nuclear_power news/archive/2011/03/29/doe-lc--continue-radiation-
monitoring-and-other-assistance-in-iapan032903.aspx
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From: QST01 HOC

Sent: _ Tuesday, March 29, 2011 6:52 AM -
To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12 3
Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource ¢
Subject: ' FW: SPEEDI data - March 29 - 7pm

Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 air doseti20-21hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseli21-22hij.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 wind(19hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(iil9-20huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAT1 air concentrationui20-21hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationii21-22hij.gif; FUKXUSHIMAL air doselii19-20hdj.gif ' L

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nre.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 6:51 AM

To: LIAQ7 Hog; 0OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: SPEEDI data - March 29 - 7pm

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

Sent: Tuesdav, March 29, 2011 6:49:59 AM
(b)(6)

SR NG e LR L e

Subject: SPEEDI data - March 29 - 7pm e
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached is the SPEEDI data for March 29 at 7PM.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED : )
1 . o
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RHnn,Roger

From: Rihm, Roger
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:55 AM
To: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Cc: Schmidt, Rebecca
Subject: RE: Spoken testimony
+ Attachments: Testimony_Oral__March29_2011.docx

Sorry, just got your message. | had discussed this with Amy a few days ago — telfing her it was just a shortened version
of the longer written statement. Didn’t think anyone wanted to review..... In any case, Bill has the absolute final
version, but 've attached scmething that should be virtually identical. | think he’s leaving in 10 minutes...

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 5:09 PM
To: Rihm, Roger

Subject: Spoken testimony

Roger,
When | left your office, | know you were working on Bill Borchardt's spoken testimony. Becky is asking if it is
ready, can it be reviewed, etc. | suspect it won't be finalized until morning, yes?

Timothy Riley

Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-8492

oo™ 7Y Ex b




NRC Response to Recent Nuclear Events in Japan and the Continuing Safety of
the U.S. Commercial Nuclear Reactor Fleet

The staff of the NRC is deeply saddened by the tragedy in Japan. | and many of my
colleagues on the NRC staff have had many years of very close and perscnal interaction with
our regulatory counterparts and we would like to extend our condolences to them.
Introduction

The NRC is mindful that our primary responsibility is to ensure the adequate protection :
of the public health and safety of the American people. We have been very closely monitoring
th e activities in Japan and reviewing all currently available information. Review of this
information, combined with our ongoing inspection and licensing oversight, allows us to say with
confidence that the U.S. plants continue to operate safely. There has been no reduction in the
licensing or oversight function of the NRC as it refates to any of the U.8. licensees. ‘
Nptwithstanding the very high level of support being provided as a result of events in Japan, we
continue to maintain our focus on our domestic responsibilities.

Overview of Events and the NRC's Immediate and Continuing Response to Events in

Japan

On Friday, March 11th an earthquake hit Japan, resulting in the shutdown of more

than 10 reactors. From what we know now, it appears that the reactors' response to the

earthquake went according to design. The ensuing tsunami, however, appears to have i
caused the loss of normal and emergenéy AC power to six units at the Fukushima Daiichi site;
and it is those six units that have received the majority of our attention since that time.
‘At this time, it is our assessment that Units One, Two, and Three have experienced
some degree of core damage, but that they are currently stable and being cocled with fresh
water. Units Two and Three appear to have some primary containment damage. There have

been releases of radioactivity that are of continuing significant concern, including significant



contamination in the lower levels of the Unit 2 and Unit 3 turbine buildings. The spent fuel pools
on Units One through Four have experienced varying water levels, but also have been receiving
seawater from helicopters and spray systems. The Unit 2 spent fuel pool has now started
receiving fresh water and they are trying to change all the units from fire trucks to normal
pumping in the next few days. Tokyo Electric Power Company has restored electric power to éhe
site and the six reactor control 'roéms, and the situation, in general, continues to further stabilize,
although many hurdles remain.

Shortly after 4,00 AM on Friday, March 11th, the NRC Emergency Operations Center

made the first call to inform NRC management of the earthquake. We went into the monitoring

mode at the Emergency Operations Center and the first concern for the NRC was possible
impacts of a tsunami on U.S. plants and radicactive materials on the West Coast, and in
Hawaii, Alaska, and U.S. Territories in the Pacific.

On that same day, we began interactions with our Japanese regulatory counterparts
and dispatched two experts to Japan to help at the embassy. By Monday, March 14", we had
dispatched a total of 11 staff to Japan. We have subsequently rotated in additional staff to
continue our on-the-ground assistance in Japan. The areas of focus for this team are: 1) to

assist the Japanese government with technical support as part of the USAID response; and 2)

to support the U.S. ambassador. While our focus now is on helping Japan in any way that we
can, the experience will also help us assess the implications for U.S. citizens and the U.S.
reactor fleet in as timely a manner as possible.

Let me also just note here in concluding this section of my remarks that the U.S.

government has an extensive network of radiation monitors across the country. We feel

confident, based on current data from monitoring at nuclear power plants and through the
Environmental Protection Agency's system, that there is no reason for concern in the U.S.
regarding radioactive releases from Japan.

Continuing Confidence in the Safety of U.S. Nuclear Power Plants




I will now turn to the factors that assure us of ongoing domestic reactor safety. We
have, since the beginning of the regulatory program in the United States, used a philosophy of
Defense-in-Depth, which recognizes that nuclear reactors require the highest standards of
design, construction, oversight, and operation, and does not rely on any single level of
protection for public health and safety.

There are multiple physical barriers to fission product release at every reactor design,
and beyond ihat, there are both diverse and redundant safety systems that are required to be
maintained in operable condition and frequently tested to ensure that the plant is in a high
condition of readiness to respond o any scenario.

Beyond this, we've taken advantage of the lessons learned from previous operating
experience to implement a program of continuous improvement for the U.S. reactor fleet. We
have learned from experience across a wide range of situations, including, most significantly,
the Three Mile Island accident in 1979. As a result of those lessons learned, we have
significantly revised emergency planning requirements and emergency operating précedures.
We have addressed many human factors issues regarding how control room employées
operate the plant, we added'new requirements for hydrogen control to help prevent expiosions
inside of containment, and we also created requirements for enhanced control room displays of
the status of pumps and valves. l

We Have a post-accident sampling system that enables the monitoring of radioactive
material release and possible fuel degradation. And, one of the most significant changes
éfter Three Mile lsland was expansion of the Resident Inspector Program, which has a§ least
two full-time NRC inspectors on site at each facility who have t_mfettered access to all
licensees’ activities 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

As a result of operating experience and ongoing research programs, we have
developed requirements for severe accident management guidelines.

Our program of continuous improvement based on operating experience will now include

3



evéluation of the significant events in Japan. We've already begun enhancing inspection
activities through temporafy instructions to our inspection staff to look at licensees' readiness to
deal with both design basis accidents and beyond-design hasis accidents. We've also issued an
information notice to licensees to make them aware of the events in Japan, and advising them
to verify their capabilities to mitigate conditions that result from severe accidents.

Over the past 20 years, there have been a number of new rulemakings that have
enhanced the domestic fleet's preparedness against some of the problems we are seeing in
Japan. For example, the station blackout rule requires eve.ry plant in this country to analyze
what the plant response would be if it were to lose all alternating current so that it could respond
using batteries for a period of time, and then have procedures in place to restore alternating
current to the site and provide cooling to the core.

The hydrogen rule requires modifications to reduce the impacts of hydrogen
generated for beyond-design basis events and core damage. Regarding the type of
containment design used by the most heavily damagedlplants in Japan, we have had a
Boiling Water Reactor Mark | Containment Improvement Program since the late 1980s,
which has required installation of hardgned vent systems for containment pressure relief, as
well as enhanced reliability of the automatic depressurization system.

The Path Ahead

Beyond the initial steps to address the experience from the events in Japan, the
Chairman, with the full support of the Commission, directed the NRC staff to establish a
senior level agency task force to conduct a methodical and systematic review of our
processes and regulations to determine whether the agency should make additional
improvements to our regulatory system and make recommendations to the Commission for its
‘policy direction. This activity will have both near-term and longer-term objectives.

For the near term effort, we are beginning a 90-day review. This review will evaluate

all of the currently available information from the Japanese events to identify immediate or
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near-term operational or regulatory issues potentially affecting the 104 operating reactors in

the U.S., including their spent fuel pools. Areas of investigation will include the ability to

SRR g e e

protect against natural disasters, response to station blackouts, severe accidents and spent

s

fue‘i accident progression, radiological consequence analysis, and severe accident
management issues regarding equipment. Over this 90-day period, we will develop
recommendations, as appropriate, for changes to inspection procedures and licensing review
guidance, and recommend whether generic communications, orders, or other regulatory
requirements aré needed.

This 90-day effort will include a 30-day Quick Look Report to the Commission to | i '
provide a snapshot of the regulatory response and the condition of the U.S. fleet based on :
information we have available at thét time. At the end Qf the 90-day period, a report wiil be
provided to the Commission.

The task force’s longer-term review will begin as soon as the NRC has sufficient ;
technical information from the events in Japan. The task force will evaluate all technical and

policy issues related to the event to identify additional potential research, generic issues,

changes to the reactor oversight process, rulemakings, and adjustmenté to the regulatory
framework that should be pursued by the NRC. A report with appropriate recommendations
will be provided to the Commission within 6 months of the start of this evaluation. Both the
90-day and final reports will be made publicly available in accordance with normal
Commission processes.
Conclusion

In conclusion, | want to reiterate that we continue to make our domestic resppnsibilities
for licensing and oversight of the U.S. licensees our top priority and that the U.S. plants continue
to operate safely. At the same time, we are undertaking a thorough look at the events in Japan
and their lessons fbr us. Based on these efforts, we will take all appropriate actions necessary

to ensure the continuing safety of U.S. nuclear power plants.



Bozin, Sunny

~ From: Nieh, Ho
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 8:44 AM
To: Herr, Linda
Subject: RE: Staff in Japan with Dr. Jaczko

Yes please. Thanks,
Ho

Ho Niegh

Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner William C. Ostendorff
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-1811 (office)

|(b)(6)

(301Y415-1757 (fax)
ho.nieh@nrc.gov

From: Herr, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 8:41 AM
To: Nieh, Ho

Subject: FW: Staff in Japan with Dr. Jaczko

Ho:

This came to me thry SECY - shall | forward to Eliot Brenner?

Thank you!
Linda

From: CMROSTENDORFF Resource

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:56 AM
To: Herr, Linda

Subject: FW: Staff in Japan with Dr. Jaczko

From: Nakashima, Ryan [malito:RNakashima@ap.org]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:59 PM

To: CMROSTENDORFF Resource
Subject: Staff in Japan with Dr. Jaczko

Hi Mr. Ostendorf,

| am a reporter with The Associated Press in Tokyo and wanted to find out which staff members are inJapan with Dr.

Jaczko consulting with Japanese officials on its nuclear crisis.

This is simply for the purpose of identifying them so our reporter might be able to address them. If you have bios and

o 0 Af\:@

images that would also help tremendously.

Sincerely,

27
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-

’

Ryan Nakashima

The Associated Press
Shiodome Media Tower 7F
Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-7207
Tel: (03) 6215-8931

Fax: (03) 6215-8949
@rnakashi

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use
of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898
and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISCIimsk dccecb0cbd2c3a6438f0c£467d9a4938
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Rihm, Roger

From: Rihm, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:45 PM , i
To: Wittick, Brian; Meighan, Sean; Nguyen, Quynh . i
Subject: : RE: REQUEST for Chairman hearing support information

Last question about outreach relates to Diabla Canyon only!

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Meighan, Sean; Nguyen, Quynh

Cc: Rihm, Roger

Subject: REQUEST for Chairman hearing support information

We need the answers for the following questions by COB today: : &
- Are SFPs "safety related?” (all or paris?)
- What is the end date of Diablo Canyon’s 40 year license (Exp date 11/02/2024 per info digest)
- What have we done in respect to stakeholder engagement on seismic issues?

Please send responses to Roger Rihm, Cc me.

Thanks, &,
Brian Wittick ' 3
Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors '
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisij
c)

301-415-2496 (w)](P)6)

—




King, Mark

From: Brown, Michael L
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 5:23 PM
To: King, Mark

Cc: Thorp, John; RSTO8 Hoc, Haagensen, Brian; Gorday, Charlie

Subject: RE: Looking for OpE on Corrosion Rates of Carbon Steel and Stainless steel - to support

Japan event response team

Thanks, for the information.

| appreciate the rapid turnaround and highly detailed information. It is exactly the type of stuff we are looking
for.

Once again, OpE comes through. The Millstone event was something that happened back in 1972, a guy from
INPO contacted me and supposedly there were NUREGs written on the event that are stored on mncroflche
He’s going to get me the NUREG #'s and | get somebody in the Ops Center to get the microfiche.

Mike

Mike Brown

Sr. Project Manager - Vogtle Project

NRO/DCIP/CIPB

email - michael.brown@nrc.gov -
rp_@ne -301-415-4096
Icell i(b)(6)
“office -T-7F12

From: King, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 4:59 PM
To: Brown, Michael ‘.
Cc: Thorp, John; RST08 Hoc Haagensen, Brian; Gorday, Charlie 5
Subject: RE: Looking for OpE on Corrosion Rates of Carbon Steel and Stainless steel - to support Japan event response o
team L

RE: looking for what were the Carbon Steel corrosion rates and Stainless stee! corrosion rates in seawater

Mike,
Some data / references | found that may help related to carbon steel / stainless steel corrosion rates in
seawater.

1) An exa}mple of Iocaltzed corr03|on penetratlon of Type 316L stainless steél in

water and@éeawate'r Complete penetratlon of the pipe wall occurred within approximately
6 months after f|II|ng the pipe wuth weII water and Iater addmg seawater The tlme of mutratlon of

se\f-repasswatlor; of deep pits dld not occur. It is qunte possnble that the sulfate reducing
bacteria found in the well water resulted in a lowering of repassivation potential, whereas the
seawater contributed to an increase in corrosion potential, so that a combination of these two

T oj47 7



environments resulted in rapid initiation of pitting.

ge126 bitp://pbadupws.nre.gov/docs/MLO336/ML033630367.pdf Figure 4-1. Through-Wall Pitting of

a Type 316L Stainless Steel Seawater Cooling Pipe in a Fossil-fired Power Plant. Pitting is Believed to
Have Occurred Because of Mrcrqblologrcally Influenced Corrosion from Stagnant Well and Seawater.

Al- Hashem A., J. Carew, and A. Al-Odwani. "The Corrosion Performance of Nickel- Based
Alloys in a Reverse Osmosis Plant Utilizing Seawater." Proceedings of the CORROSION '98
Conference. Paper No. 985. Houston, Texas: NACE International. 1998.

DECHEMA. Handbook:o rOS
Publishers. pp. 66- 206. 1992.

Fdron, D. and B. Wall6n. "Effect of High Concentrations of Chiorine and Sulfide on Stainless
Alloys in Seawater." Proceedings of the CORROSION '93 Conference. Paper No. 498.
Houston, Texas: NACE International. 1993.

Gartland, P.O. "A Simple Model for the Crevice Corrosion Propagation for Stainless Steel in
Seawater.” Proceedings of the CORROSION '97 Conference Paper 417. Houston, Texas:
NACE International. 1997.

Hack, H.P. "Crevice Corrosion Behavior of Molybdenum-containing Stainless Steels in
Seawater " Materials Performance. Vol. 22, No. 6. pp. 24-30. 1983.

Jasner, M.R. and E. Altpeter. "Resistance to Localized Corrosion of Stainless Steels and Nickel
Base Alloys in Hot Seawater-Experiences from the German North Sea.” Proceedings. of the
CORROSION '93 Conference. Paper No. 499. Houston, Texas: NACE International. 1993.

Kain, R.M. "Seawater Testing to Assess the Crevice Corrosion Resistance of Stainless Steels
and Related Alloys." Proceedings of the 12th International Corrosion Congress. Houston,
Texas: NACE International. Vol. 3B, No. 1. pp. 889-1,900. 1993.

Lennox, T.J., M.H. Peterson, and C.W. Billow. "Cor
Cathodic Protectlon of Advanced Alloys in Sea,j\ {0
pp. 49-55. 1983.

ion Resistance and Response to
r." Materfals Performance. Vol. 22.

Maligas, M.N. and J. Vicic. "Corrosion Resistance of High Alloy Materials Exposed to
_Chlorinated and Natural Seawater." Proceedings of the CORROSION '97 Conference.
Paper No. 426. Houston, Texas; NACE International. 1997.

Schumacher, M. Seawater Corrosion Handbook. Park Ridge, New Jersey: Noyes Data
Corporation. 1979,

Shalaby, H.M. and A. Husain. "Localized Corrosion of Electric Resistance Welds of Austenitic
Stainless Steel in Seawater." British Corrosion Journal. Vol. 27. pp. 45-49. 1992,

Shaw, B.A., P.J. Moran, and P. Gartland. "Crevice Corrosion of a Nickel-based Superalloy in
Natural and Chlorinated Seawater " Proceedings of the 12th International Corrosion Congress.
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Houéton Texas: NACE International. Vol. 3B. pp. 1,915-1,928. 1993.

Sridhar, N., C.S. Brossia, D.S. Dunn, J.P. Buckingham, and A. Anderko "Predicting Localized
Corrosion in Seawater Cooling:Systems.” Proceedings of the CORROSION 2002 Conference.
Paper No. 02204. Houston, Texas: NACE International. 2002.

Valen, 8., P.O. Gartland, and U. Steinsmo. "Long Duration Tests of the Crevice Corrosion Rate
of ngh-Alloyed Stainless Steels ir water." Proceedings of the CORROSION '93
Conference. Paper 496. Houston, Texas: NACE International. 1993.

2) Milestone. issue ~not sure what event you mean perhaps - (see also item 7 below)
http://pbadupws.nrec.qov/docs/MLOBO6/MLOB0670253.pdf The draft RAl is related to DNC's submittal dated
June 9, 2005, requesting approval for the use of an alternative brazed joint assessment

Methodology discusses -~

Provide the water chemistry of the service water in the referenced piping systems and
discuss its potential corrosion degradatlon on its adjacent components due to the
leaking of the brazed joints. If the service water isisea ' watér, the dripping of seawater
on stainless steel components will cause the initiation of stress-corrosion cracking on its
surface. Also, discuss the corrective action program that you will implement to inspect
and clean up the dripping on the adjacent components

...To support your conclusion that no progressive failure

mechanism exists in the open loop systems, you performed failure analysis on two
brazed joint specimens removed from Millstone seawater service with nearly 20 years of
service and no corrosion product was found. However, these specimens were taken
from brazed joints that were not leaking. To adequately support your conclusion, the
root cause for the leakage needs to be determined since the joint was not leaking when
it was first put in service. Furthermore, failure analysis should be performed on samples
taken from leaking brazed joints te determine the degradation mechanism that caused
leaking. The potential degradation mechanism could be fatigue-related cracking,
stress-corrosion cracking, or another mechanism and may not be limited to corrosion.
These mechanisms may combine with the fabricated defects and cause leaking when it
breaks the outside surface. Lacking sufficient evidence, a time-dependent evaluation,
assuming the presence of a degradation mechanlsm progressive with time, shouid be
performed.

3) CREVICE CORROSION PENETRATION RATES OF ALLOY 22 IN
CHLORIDE-CONTAINING WATERS— PROGRESS REPORT
http://pbadupws.nre.gov/docs/ML0624/M1062440377.pdf

4) v , :
Cutside Diameter Initiated Stress Corrosion Cracking Revised Final White Paper, PA-MSC-0474
http:/pbadupws.nre.gov/docs/ML1104/ML110400241.pdf
3.2 Historical OE
- Given the recent occurrences of ODSCC in stainless steel pipe at Callaway, Wolf Creek
and SONGS, it is prudent to take a look at other units that have experienced similar
phenomena. The key elements of each these ODSCC occurrences are summarized in
Sl;ﬁ} is it provnde a reasonable cross section of the historical data.
Sonipage3 ( noted Japanese plant was mentioned this table -




Unit component  size temp contamination stress source service source of info

5) Atmospheric Stress Corrosion Cracking Susceptibility of Welded and Unwelded 304, 3041, and 3161, Austenitic
Stainless Steels Commonly Used for Dry Cask Storage Containers Exposed to Marine Environments
http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML1031/ML 103120081 .pdf

6) Aqueous Corrosion Rates for Waste Package Materials
hitp://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/MLO907/MLOS0720180.pdf

7) Saltwatér intrus n.event letter at Milistc one to. Senator Liebe ‘man;
http://pbadupws.nrc. qov/docs/ML0310/ML031040467 pdf

8) EFFECT OF SEAWATER LEVEL ON CORROSION BEHAVIOR OF DIFFERENT ALLOYS

hitp:/iwww.swcc.qov.salfiles/assets/Research/Technical%20Papers/Corrosion/EF FECT%200F%20SEAWATE

R%20LEVEL%200N%20CORROSION%20BEHAVIOR%200F %20DIFFERENT %20. pdf

9) Clad steel for seawater service - Elsevier
by T Fukuda- Block all elsevier.com results Not helpful? You can block eisevier.com results when you're
signed in to search. elsevier.com

- 1904 Fukushi CRD Not 125 oF Chlorides 1200-1300 26 years OE
ma hydraulic available (leaking psi 72002 15325
Daiichi  system séawater pressurized
Unit3  piping pipe) pipe
(Toshiba
BWR)

INTRODUCTION Cu alloy and austenitic stainless steehl‘ are used for such ... and other elements between
‘)carbon steel. .... | . ; "

oy.ar s* ... free of nuclear powér plants/DeveIopmem of hot-rolled ’clad steel pipe ..
hnkmghub elsevier. com/retrleve/pu/001 1916494000808

. 10) Seawater Resistant Stainless Steel (Corrosion resistant)

Surprisingly high corrosicn resistance to seawater and hot springs ... Seawater Resistant Stainless Steel /
Pitting corrosion resistance ... By comparing the corrosion rates of the different materials, it is clear that
YST130N proves ... an alkali-cleaning tower, and then an active carbon-absorption process tower. ...
www.aquadevice.com/english/O5material_y130n.htm - Cached - Similar

11) NACE Conference Papers Index {1968-1998)

File Format: PDF/Adobe Acrobat ,

Affect Corrosion Resistance of Weldments in. Type 430 Stainless Steel, R.H. Espy ..... tion of Nuclear
Reactor Carbon Steel Piping,. W.K. Kratzer ... Instantaneous Corrosion Rate Measurements of Chemical
Cleaning Solutions ..... Fagctors Affecting Corrosnon of Copper and. CopperAlloys in'Hot Seawater, D.B.
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Andér—

web.nace.org/Content/Store/Downloads/confpap.pdf ~ Similar  -----=max from this index--------=--mmmmu-

69062 Prediction of Corrosion Rates in Seawater- Cooled Condensers Using Segmented Tubes and Polarization, J.J. Meany, Jr,

70033 Corrosion of Nickel Alloys in Quiet and Low-Velocity Seawater, R.B. Niederberger, R.J. Ferrara, F A, Plummer

74078 Effect of Velocity on the Seawater Corrosion Behavior of High-Performance Ship Materials

74120 Comparison of Corrosion Rates Determined by Linear Polarization Resistance Measurements and Weight Loss Determinations for a Wide
Vanety ofMetals Exposed to Flow1 “,Seawaler for Twi Years lx G. Compton H.L. Craig, Jr., C.A. Smith

Jr.
78027 Effect oi Sylf' ides and Other Pollulants on the
78028 c“*&‘é‘" on Behay

ja er — A Companson of Electrochemncal and Crewce Testing ofStamleSS“Alloys R.M. Kain
ger Matcnals J
€ HJgh-Allo -Stainl

84024 SW
R. Ramsay
86218 Prevention Effect of the Newly Developed Steel Upon the Concrete Deterioration Due to Seawater Corrosion Attack, H. Shimada
86227 Effect of a Microbiological Slime Layer on Sta watér, R. Johnsen, E. Bardal

Above is what | found going through the first 100 pe pages ofthls 273 page NACE conf.papers index.

. T. Hodgkiess, P. Habilomatis,

Hope sorne of this helps you.
Mark

From: RST08 Hoc "”\’"“f"fj_;:f"\*i?iu.w

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:45 PM

To: King, Mark; Haagensen, Brian

Cc: Thorp, John; Brown, Michael

Subject: OpE on‘Corrosion:Rates of Carbon Steel-and Stainless steel

Mark and/or Brian,
I’'m down here with the Reactor Safety Team in the HOC dealing with the Fukushima event,

At any rate, I'm looking for any OpE that you guys might have from the Millstone Seawater intrusion event. (Or any
other seawater intrusion events)

Specifically, I'm !ookmg
observed.

The concern is that the Fukush‘nfn)a reactors have had seawater~dxumped into them for 10 12 days and are fuII of salt The

Pt A

’Whne most people in RES and_ the mvdust‘ry seem to thmk it will take months/years to occur. There is a Nuclear Pro ssor

Thanks,

Mike

B
i



Mike Brown
Reactor Safety Team



From: QST01 HOC

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:35 AM

To: PMTO02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

‘Ce: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: SPEEDI data - March 30 at 5PM

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL air doselil7-18h{j.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseil8-19huj.gif;

FUKUSHIMAL air doseiil9-20hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(17hij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationiil7-18hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtiil8-19huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationii19-20h0j.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:34 AM

To: LIAQ7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW; SPEEDI data - March 30 at 5PM

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE, GOV]

r$_ent Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:32:50 AM —
(b)6)
Subject: SPEEDI data - March 30 at 5PM .

to forwarded by a Rule

Attached is the SPEEDI data for March 30 at 5pm.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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From: ‘ Kurifzky, Alan

To: ia, Richar

Subject: FW: Request for Ops Center RTS support
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:13:42 PM
Importance: = High

Rich,

| am going to stop by to talk to you about this email (| don't know if anyone else has
forwarded this to you, but you were not on the distribution as far as | could tell). | suspect
it came to me because | am dcting for Kevin today.

Alan

From: Lee, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Tinkler, Charles; Kuritzky, Alan

Cc: Katie Wagner; Coyne, Kevin; Marksberry, Don; Esmaili, Hossein; Salay, Michael
Subject: FW: Request for Ops Center RTS support

Importance: High

For your action. Thx.

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 7:37 AM

To: Lee, Richard

Subject: Fw: Request for Ops Center RTS support

From: Arndt, Steven

To: Skeen, David; RST06 Hoc; Cheok, Michael; Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Uhle, Jennifer; Hiland, Patrick; Hackett, Edwin; RSTO1 Hoc; Hoc,
PMT12; McDermott, Brian; Coe, Doug; Scott, Michael

Sent: Wed Mar 30 07:33:07 2011

Subject: Re: Reguest for Ops Center RTS support

| agree with Dave, this should be done out side of the Op Center. A group of RES folks are already
doing some analysis is this area (DRA and DSA) to support the PMT. We should task them to do this
and provide them with additional resources if needed.

Sent from a NRC blackberry
Stovan Arndt

(b)(6)

From: Skeen, David

To: RST06 Hac; Cheok, Michael; Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Uhle, Jennifer; Hiland, Patrick; Hackett, Edwin; RSTO1 Hoc; Hoc,
PMT12; McDermott, Brian; Coe, Doug; Scott, Michael; Arndt, Steven

Sent: Tue Mar 29 23:43:46 2011

Subject: Re: Request for Ops Center RTS support

Good thought, Fred.
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| think this would be a worthwhile task, and | think we need a small group of severe accident experts to
discuss the potential worst case outcomes for each scenario.

| belleve this effort should be conducted cutside of the RST, on the normal day shift, with either NRR
or RES taking the lead to put a team together to develop the potential outcomes.

Please let me know if you need any support from NRR/DE. We could potentially offer Steve Arndt to
support.

From: RST06 Hoc

To: Cheok, Michael; Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Uhle, Jennifer; Hiland, Patrick; Hackett, Edwin; Skeen, David; RST01
Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; McDermott, Brian; Coe, Doug; Scott, Michael; RSTO1 Hoc

Sent: Tue Mar 29 23:01:43 2011

Subject: RE: Request for Ops Center RTS support

Please see below.

From: Brown, Frederick

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:56 PM

To: Cheok, Michael; Gibson, Kathy

Cc: Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Uhle, Jennifer; Hiland, Patrick; Hackett, Edwin; Skeen, David; RST01
Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; McDermott, Brian; Coe, Doug; Scott, Michael; Brown, Frederick; RST01 Hoc
Subject: Request for Ops Center RTS support

Importance: High

Mike, Kathy

First, I'm not sure that you two are the right folks to ask, but | know that you'll know where this
should go.

I'd like to have folks with the right skill set look at two issues {the two are inter-related, but the
first may be easier to give a quick answer to without the work that the second will take):

1) Given the known, or assumed, status of the three units and four pools, what realistic
scenarios exist for energetic dispersion of high quantities of radioactive material that would
result in mobile plumes? The point of this question is that there are many clear scenarios
that present significant near-area radiological challenges, but given the time since
shutdown {for the operating units) and age of much of the fuel (in the SFPs) what are the
remaining scenarios of concern with respect to more distant locations (Tokyo with a large
concentration of US citizens, Alaska, Hawaii, etc).

2) Given the assumed condition of the three units and four pools, can we generate basic
event trees for the coming weeks/months? The point would be to identify key success -
criteria and to help identify key decision points/risk factors to be balanced -(qualitative not
quantitative analysis). For instance, take two units, each with significant core damage and
prior release of volatile fission products, each with primary and secondary containment
failure, but one with an intact RPV and the other with a breach of RPV - would there be a




difference in potential releases that would lead to different strategies for flooding the
primary containment of these two units? This question will make more sense if you look at
the assumed conditions below and the attached assessment document where we
recommend that TEPCO utilize the SAMG recommendation to flood all 3 units’
containments,

Note:that the intent is to limit this activity to hours and days; not weeks.or years. Once we validate

the_concept of this evaluation, we can turn it over to-US industry for further action/development.
Assumed status (slightly different than the status in the attached assessment):

Unit 1 Rx: Shutdown 3/11. 70% core damage. Cooling with 30 gpm. Significant salt deposits in
vessel, core spay plugged. Primary pressure 65 psig. Orywell pressure 25 psig. Secondary
containment destroyed. Containment has been vented at least once since fuel damage occurred.
Attempting to establish Nitrogen purge prior to resuming venting.

Unit 2 Rx: Shutdown 3/11. 30% core damage. Significant salt deposits in vessel/drywell. Assumed
RPV breach, with at least some core ex-vessel that ocurred approximately 3/15. Primary
containment breached in the torus. Secondary containment breached. Significant release of
volatile fission products has occurred through both airborne release and also via water drainage
out of the Rx building.

Unit 3 Rx: same assumptions as Unit 2, but do not assume RPV failure and location of primary
containment breach may be the drywell.

SFP 1: 292 bundles. Pool intact. All fuel at least 12 years old. No secondary containment. Rubble
on top of pool. Water can be added through external spray. Now at saturation temperature.

SFP 2: 587 bundles. Pool intact. Water added to the point of pool over-flow. Pool had reached
saturation temperature at one time.

SFP 3: 548 bundles. % core offload previous refueling. No checker boarding of hotter fuel.
Structural damage to pool area suspected. Pool leakage possible. External addition of water has
been made repeatedly, but flooding of pool may not be possible due to damage.

SFP 4: 1331 bundles. Fuli core offload about 120 days ago. No checker boarding of hotter fuel.
Structural damage to pool area is known to exist, and structure may not support a full pool weight
load. Pool leakage likely, requiring addition of water periodically. Pool was likely dry enough to
have cladding/water reaction which produced enough hydrogen to lead to catastrophic explosion
that destroyed secondary containment.
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From: Droggitis, Spiros

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Powell, Amy; Decker, David; Riley (OCA), Timothy
Subject: FW: DNDO News 3/30/11

Attachments: March 30.doc

From: Bolling, Lloyd [mailto:Lloyd.Bolling@dhs.gov]

-Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Layton, Michael; Reis, Terrence; Jones, Cynthia; Wastler, Sandra; Jackson, Gerard

Cc: Droggitis, Spircs; Dembek Stephen Owens, Janice; Breskovic, Clarence, Casey, Timothy
Subject: DNDO News 3/30/11

Attached is the DNDO News for Wednesday, March 30, 2011.

Summary of news items:

1.

2.

~

CENOO;

Oregon State University professor says that accurate information on radiation from Fukushima is slow
in reaching the US.

Small amounts of radiation are being detected as the Philippines and other Asian countries check
incoming food and commoadities.

The nuclear event in Japan highlights the fact that there are few treatments to help people exposed to
large amounts of radiation. _

The EPA’s Radiation Lab. in Alabama is collecting atmospheric radiation measurements from its
nationwide network of monitors.

CDC hosted a conference on Public Health Preparedness for Radiation Emergencues

Force protection and anti-terrorist equipment demonstration set for May 17-19 in Atlanta.

French president may attend Nuclear Security Summit in Kiev.

NNSA secures disused radiological device.

Times Square bombing a lesson in situational awareness.

Lioyd Bolling, NRC Liaison
Operations Support Directorate
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office
Department of Homeland Security

Phone:

Blackberry: |(P)(€)
Fax: 202-259-171052

202-254-7123

Lloyd.Balling@dhs.qov

0| #




March 30, 2011 DNDO News Brief

Information, Radiation Leak Slowly From Japan o
NPR - In a National Public Radio interview, Kathryn Higley, head of the nuclear engineering and i
radiation health physics department at Oregon State University, explains why it's hard to get

accurate information, and to get the Fukushima Dai-ichi reactors under control.
http:/iwww.npr.orq/2011/03/29/134956176/information-radiation-leak-slowly-from-japan

Small Amounts of Radiation from Japan Noted Over PH i
Inquirer.net - The Philippines Food and Drug Administration, has 16 radiation portal monitors .
that scan for radioactivity in containers coming into the country through the Port of Manila. Other
Asian nations are also checking inbound shipments of food, especially seafood from Japan.
hitp://newsinfo.inquirer.net/inquirerheadlines/nation/view/20110330-328353/Small-amounts-of-radiation-
from-Japan-noted-over-PH

Amid Japan Crisis, Hunt for Better Radiation Care i
Lauran Neergaard, Washington Times - Japan’s nuclear emergency highlights a big medical i
gap: Few treatments exist to help people exposed to large amounts of radiation. The US is ¥
conducting research on potential products “countermeasures,” and they're part of the nation’s i
preparations against a terrorist attack, such as a dirty bomb. But if they work, they could be
useful in any kind of radiation emergency. ' iz
http:.//www.washingtontimes.com/news/2011/mar/29/amid-japan-crisis-hunt-for-better-radiation-
care/ :

EPA Lab in Ala. Uses Careful Analysis to be 1st Line of Defense Against Radiation from
Japan

Washington Post - Long before the Japanese quake became a nuclear scare, EPA had a
network of 124 monitoring stations scattered nationwide from California to Maine that were

deployed mostly because of the threat of nuclear terrorism after the 9/11 attacks.
hitp://www washingtonpost.com/nalional/epa-lab-in-ala-uses-careful-analysis-lo-be- 1st-line-of-defense-against-radiation-from-
japan/2011/03/30/AFM5hD18B story.htrml

CDC Hosted Conference on Public Health Preparedness for Radiation Emergencies 5
Media Newswire (press release) - Preparing the public health and clinician workforce for
radiological and nuclear terrorism incidents is a critical need in our time. To meet the need for
mas$ casualty education and emergency response planning resources, the Radiation Studies
Branch in the National Center for Environmental Health at the CDC sponsored a national
conference on public health preparedness for radiation emergencies on March 21-24 in Atlanta,
GA. hiip://media-newswire.com/release 1146769.htm]

Force Protection and Anti-Terrorist Equipment Demonstration Set for May 17-19
Sacramento Bee - More than 575 exhibitors will demonstrate over 3,000 commercial off-the-
shelf technologically advanced products at the eighth federally produced Force Protection
Equipment Demonstration (FPED) VIIl. The event will be presented May 17-19 at Northern
Virginia's Stafford Regional Airport, 40 miles south of Washington, DC. The FPED series :
serves leaders in defense, homeland security, nuclear security, first-response, and other 5
security fields, as well as in other federal, state and local law enforcement, physical security and
first-responder organizations throughout the United States and abroad.
http://www.sacbee.com/2011/03/29/3511128/force-protection-and-anti-terrorist.htmi#

French President May Attend Nuclear Sécurity Summit in Kiev



Trend News Agency - French President Nicolas Sarkozy will likely to attend the April summit on
nuclear security in Kiev. The issue of nuclear safety is very important for France, because 80
percent of all electricity is generated in France at atomic power plants.

http://en trend.az/news/politics/1852146.html

NNSA Secures Disused Radiological Device

Global Security Newswire - The NNSA secured an unwanted piece of medical equipment that
held roughly 3000 curies of radioactive cesium 137, in accordance with efforts to prevent acts of
nuclear or radiological terrorism. The disused blood irradiator was retrieved last month from a
U.S. Army medical center in Fort Hood, Texas.

http.//www.qlobalsecuritynewswire.org/gsn/nw 20110322 1048.php

Times Square Bombing a Lesson In Situational Awareness

Rob Margetta, Congressional Quarterly Staff

When New York City police and firefighters approached the 1993 Nissan Pathfinder that Faisal
Shahzad left in Times Square in May of 2010, they knew something was amiss.

For one thing, although they were responding to what had been reported as a suspicious car
fire, the smoke coming from the vehicle was white — not black, as it typically would have been.
Fumes coming from the car smeliled of fireworks.

Instead of opening up the car to see what was causing the problem, as they would have in a
pre-9/11 world, firefighters inspected the vehicle with thermal imagers and found something else
amiss: no heat signature indicating the presence of a fire.

“These are all the traditional indicators, and that is what we have to teach people,” said Lt.
Timothy Carroll, of the New York Fire Department Center for Terrorism and Disaster
Preparedness during a Tuesday session at the 2011 GovSec conference and exhibition.
According to Carroll, the attempted Times Square bombing was an example of the “situational
awareness” first-responder groups have been talking about for years in action. Emergency
workers who responded to the scene recounted a litany of details that might have seemed
insignificant, but added up to a situation that called for added caution, he said.

Even the initial calls told firefighters that something about the situation was off, Carroll said.
“They said ‘We don't get car fires at Times Square on Saturday nights,” he said. And the
condition of the vehicle was another tip-off.

“People don't go with the wife to the Theater District on a Saturday night in the jalopy.”

Carroll compared situational awareness to “spider-sense.” It's based on experience, observatlon
and insight, and difficult to concisely define. Teaching first responders in New York City to rely
on it has been relatively easy, he said. What's taken work is building a culture in the emergency
community that encourages workers to report their findings into information pipelines that lead
to the FBI and other U.S. intelligence agencies, that may be able to connect isolated incidents
into broader pattems. -

Ultimately, Shahzad's bomb would not have worked, said James Lisle, a special agent bomb
technician in the FBI's Joint Terrorism Task Force. When the convicted bomb plotter trained in
Pakistan, he was taught to use ammonium nitrate, but when he returned to the United States,
he realized that buying large amounts of the compound — often found in fertilizer — would raise
suspicions, Lisle said. Instead, Shahzad sought to make substitutions, trying to build a charge
out of urea-based fertilizer, adding containers of gasoline and propane. He also added M-88
fireworks, hoping that setting them off would start a chain reaction, but they were not powerful
enough, Lisle said.

“The main charge that he mixed together would not have detonated,” he said.

However, Shahzad's original plan, involving more than 200 pounds of ammonium nitrate, would
have wrought significant damage and gone off before the street vendor who spotted the
smoking car had a chance to report it, he said. ’
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Lisle said Times Square presented an unusual challenge for federal bomb disposal teams: the
presence of stationary news cameras, which were able to record and broadcast the teams’
disposal procedures. Normally, he said, the FBI wants to keep those tactics under wraps, even
ordering away helicopters that show up to emergency scenes.

“This was the worst-case scenario, in terms of view,” he said.
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From: OST01 HOC

T

Sent; ‘ Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:30 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMTO2 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Ce: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: 20110330_15_16_en.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov] v
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:25 AM

To: LIAD7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
nt: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:22:48 AM :

{b)(6)

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT g

Auto forwarded by a Rule ot )
CFYI- ”

----- Original Message-----

From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03@mext.go.jp]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:20 PM

(b))

| Subject: Re: Radiation data by MEXT



Dear Mr. Cherry,

Pleasé see attached the document.
This is a English version of file 15 and 16.

Some of files which | promise sendin English versians have not translated yet. ' G
I think these may not be translate even in future...

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI

FEKENEL ¥ —0 3/XHHEE
2011/03/30 13:46

((b;‘g)
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Radiation data by MEXT

Dear Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached the document.

File 16 is the result of monitorings by university etc..
File 15 explains the monitoring above.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI



This email is UNCLASSIFIED :
. 3




Starting new monitoring with the cooperation of universities

March 30, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sport,
Science und Technology (MEXT)

ey o A

1. Objectives and Qverview

MEXT 1s enhancing local monitoring program in the area farther than 20 km
around Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP, in response to the accident at Fukushima Dai-ichi
NPP.

Therefore, MEXT has monitored environmental radioactivity level in the air by
prefecture and analysis of nuclide which is contained in drinking water and fallout.

With the cooperation of universities and colleges of technology, MEXT started to

measure the air dose rate on campus located in major cities.

2. Procedure :
MEXT .collects data, which will be measured from 2 pm for 24 hour everyday, ’
from institutions located in mainly eastern area of Japan, and release the results. ‘4
Cities and districts where another monitoring of “Reading of environmental

radioactivity level by prefecture” conducted will be excluded from the target of this P

monitoring to avoid duplication.



Reading of the radiaticn rate with thécooperaﬁon of universities

Upper column:Reading of the integrated dose(24h)

Lower column:the reference value which was calculated

as the number per one hour

Prefecture Mo;i)tiz:ing City 3/28~29
1 Muroran City (0 04 4 135/?31
2 Obihiro City (008 1 g\‘/‘/ES’
) ) 21 Sy
3 Asahikawa City
Hokkaido (0.08 4 Sv/h)
4 Kitami City -
5 Kushiro City (0.04 ]?,\l/l/ﬁ\)/
6 Hakaodate City et
. . 14 Sv
17 Hirosaki City
Aomori (0.04 u 1SV/g)
"8 Hachinohe City (004 S\‘/j/h\)/
Mivagi 9 Sendai City —
10 Yonezawa City —
Yamagata
1A Tsuruoka City (0.08 i %6‘/?)/
Fukushima 12 Fukushima City 154 Sy
(0.63 y Sv/h)
Ibaraki 13 Tsukuba City -
Tochigi 14 Oyama City —
Gunma 15 Kiryu City —_
. . 44 Sv
16 Chiba City
Chiba (0.2 u ?V/S)
17 Kisarazu City (0.3 i Se/hsl
18 Bunkyo Ward -
19 Fuchu City 01 u %5/?3/
Tokyo 20 Meguro Ward —
21 Minato W ‘ 3uSy
o Werd (0.1 4 Sv/h)
22 Hachiaji City (0.08 i g\‘/‘ /E‘)’
Kanagawa 23 Yokohama City 0.1y g\lf/ﬁ\)/
Niigata 24 Nagaoka City -
. 2 4 Sv
25 Matsumoto City
Nagano (0.08 u Su/h)
2 Veda City (0.1 uSe/n)

* We have measured the integrated dose(24h) from around 2PM (Mar.28) to

Mar.29

* Reading of lower column is the refernce value because of the lower limit of the

pocket dosimeter (1 4 Sv).

* “~" in the column indicates that “now setting up for measuring”.
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From: 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:53 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: - 20110330_10.pdf; 20110330_10_il_unofficial.pdf; 20110330_11.pdf; 20110330_12.pdf;

20110330_13.pdf; 20110330_14.pdf; 20110330_15.pdf: 20110330_16.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:52 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; 0STO1 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; 0ST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE. GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:50:56 AM

(b)(6)

Auto forwarded by a Rule ed

Attached please find radiation monitoring data from the Ministry of Education, Culture, Science and Technology (MEXT).

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Naomi Walcott

Emergency Action Officer

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

----- Original Message-----

From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai3 @mext.go.ip] , ’ }
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:47 PM gp
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®16)

isfubject: Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached the document.

File 16 is the result of monitorings by university etc..

File 15 explains the monitoring above.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI
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Fae 2 B -
R 2 1Sy
- 25 L (0.08 ¢ Sv/h)
EHE 3uS
26 LB 0.1 su h)
* 280 145551 ﬁfs\ezgfﬂl:yb\w'czmﬁiﬁ%é%ﬁ'_m

* Ry yMREOREREO TRIEE 4 S, TRIZBEE

* [ — ) LR TOBERIC DL TR B S P



REMHFKERERR

H23.3.30 13:00 (pSv/h(RALo0L—~R LA EH))
J— 3A298 :
9-10 10-11 11-12 | 12-13 | 13-14 | 14-15 15-16 16-17 | 17-18 | 18-19 | 19-20 | 20-21 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 | BEAOFHEOLEH
1 dt.#:8 (LR ) 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0,028 0028 0028 0028 0.028 0.028 0.02~0.105
2 | BEHR\HD 0.024 0.024 0.024 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.026 0027 0.026 0.026 0.025 0026 0026 0,026 0,026 0.017~0.102
3| EFREEMH) 0.028 0.029 0.028 0.027 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0026 0.026 0026 0026 0027 0.014~0.084
4 BHELET) 0.106 0.106 0.106 0.105 0.105 0.105 0.105 0.103 0.103 0101 0.099 0.098 0.097 0097 0.095 0.0176~0.0513
5 | #ERGEATH) 0.038 0.035 0.035 0.035 0.034 0.035 0.034 0.034 0.035 0.037 0.036 0.035 0034 0.035 0.035 0.022~0.086
6 Wz 8 (LR ) 0.068 0.068 0.067 0.067 0.068 0.068 0.068 0.067 0.067 0.067 0.067 0.068 0.068 0.067 0.067 0.025~0.082
7| E5RCUER) 0.037~0.071
8 ZEROKETH) 0.221 0.221 0.220 0.219 0.218 0.218 0.218 0217 0.216 0.216 0.216 0215 0215 0215 0214 0.036~0.056
9 | HRBCFHEN) [ 0100 0.100 0.100 0.099 0.099 0.099 0.099 0.099 0.099 0.099 0.098 0099 0.098 0.099 0.098 0.030~0.067
10| EEBERGHEH) 0.058 0.058 0.058 0.057 0.057 0.057 0.057 0.057 0.057 0.057 0.058 0.057 0.060 0059 0058 0.017~0.045
11 [\BEREW-FH ] 0087 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.086 0.085 0.031~0.060
12| FERFRT) 0.073 0.073 0.072 0072 0072 0.073 0.072 0073 0073 0072 0072 0072 0072 0072 0071 0.022~0.044
13| ER&EFHER) 0.108 0.108 0.108 0.108 0.108 0.107 0.107 0.106 0.105 0.105 0.105 0.105 0105 0.105 0.105 0.028~0.079
14 |RENRCGE-5H)| 0072 0.071 0.071 0071 0.071 0.071 0.071 0.071 0.071 0071 0071 0071 0071 0071 0072 0.035~0.069
15 | #HEBREEBEH) 0.047 0.047 0.046 0.047 0.046 0.047 0.047 0047 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0,046 0047 0.047 0.031~0.153
16 | BWR &K) 0.050 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.051 0.049 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0,048 0.049 0.049 0.029~0.147
17 [ BINR(&RW) 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0047 0.047 0047 0047 0.047 0.0291~0.1275
18 | BHREEHM) 0.046 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.044 0.045 0.045 0,045 0.042 0045 0.046 0045 0046 0.046 0.032~0.097
19 | LRR(BEH) 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.043 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.045 0.040~0.064
20| RER(EFWH) 0.048 0.047 0.047 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0047 0.047 0.0299~0.0974
2 | HER(EBRT) | 0.062 0.061 0.061 0.061 0.060 0.060 0.060 0.060 0.060 0.060 0.060 0060 0061 0061 0.061 0.057~0.110
22 | #EIR (BRREITH) 0.043 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.044 0.043 0.043 0.043 0.042 0.042 0.041 0.041 0.041 0.041 0.041 0.0281~0.0765
23 | BB (ZHEM) | 0042 0.041 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039 0039 0039 0.039 0.039 0.035~0.074
24 | ZER(TEEW) || 0047 0.047 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.0416~0.0789
25 | HEBR(KEMN) 0.036 0.035 0.034 0.033 0.033 0.033 0.033 0.033 0033 0.033 0.035 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.031~0.061
26 | FEAT GRERT) 0.039 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.039 0,038 0,038 0038 0038 0.039 0039 0.033~0.087
27 | RERAF (KRR 0.043 0.043 0.042 0.042 0.044 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.042 0.043 0.042 0.043 0.042~0.061
28| RER(WFET) 0.037 0.038 0.037 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.037 0.036 0037 0.037 0037 0037 0037 0037 0.035~0.076
29| ERB(ERW) 0.048 0.048 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.046~0.08
30 |F08rLR FDERLTT)]  0.033 0.032 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0.031 0031 0.032 0.032 0032 0032 0032 0.032 0.031~0.056
31| SREGEHEE 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.064 0.065 0.068 0071 0.068 0.065 0064 0.064 0.064 0.036~0.11
32| BREMWIH) 0.037 0.037 0.036 0.036 0036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0037 0.037 0037 0.038 0.038 0.033~0.079
33 | BWLR W) 0.050 0.050 0.048 0048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.049 0.049 0.052 0.052 0.043~0.104
34 | EBRULBT) 0.050 0.049 0.048 0.049 0.053 0.057 0.050 0.047 0.046 0.050 0048 0.047 0047 0.047 0.047 0.035~0.069
35 | WAgauom) 0.094 0.092 0.092 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.091 0091 0091 0.092 0092 0093 0.093 0.084~0.128
36| EBERESTH) 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.037 0.038 0.037 0.037 0038 0.039 0.038 0038 0,038 0038 0038 0.037~0.067
37| FIRGERH) 0.061 0.067 0.062 0.056 0.061 0.058 0.055 0.055 0.062 0.065 0.065 0.065 0.066 0.067 0.069 0.051~0.077
38 | BRR MMM 0.047 0.047 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0,047 0.047 0.047 0047 0047 0047 0,048 0.045~0.074
39 | BHRE (B 0.026 0.025 0.025 0.024 0.024 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.024 0.024 0025 0.025 0025 0025 0.025 0.023~0.076
40 | BB (KEHH) | 0037 0.037 0.036 0.040 0.047 0.053 0.051 0.046 0.041 0.037 0.036 0037 0.036 0.036 0.037 0.034~0.079
a1 | ERUAEW) 0.041 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.043 0.043 0.043 0.041 0.040 0.040 0.040 0,040 0040 0.040 0.037~0.086
42 | REBR(KEWH) 0.030 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.030 0.039 0.035 0.036 0.031 0029 0.029 0.029 0034 0.034 0.030 0.027~0.069
43 | REAR(FELx) 0.028 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.026 0027 0030 0.033 0030 0028 0027 0030 0.031 0.021~0.067
44 | KHR(KHH) 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.049 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.051 0.054 0.052 0051 0.050 0.050 0050 0.050 0.048~0.085
45| EWRER(EMdH) 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.029 0.036 0.032 0028 0027 0.026 0.0243~0.0664
46 [ERBR(EREW)| 0035 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0034 0.034 0034 0034 0.036 0036 0.035 0.0306~0.0943
47 | HABR(GSEM) 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0021 0.021 0.0133~0.0575

*ZHE T, FRYEE=A) T RAMIKSHIE, .

“EBRTIE, TRV RACRDNDEMBEABVIELSHEMNBH THIN, FOROTF—RLEAYL T Hh—ERAVTIAIE,
AMBHOIEEE—RFNOREMO20kmLLRDE=RYTHRIZOVT(3A30B13:008%E) 1B R,

*TEHIIBBRREO-HDORANF

*RT—RUE, 1y Gy/h(RAYOTLAEH) =1 4 Sv/h(IA4IBS—~RULHEH) LRBLTHE

AP ENERERRSESISOREIHTEER



RIEMSTEKERERR

H23.3.30 13:00 (Y Sv/h (R4 -~ EE))
J— 38308
0-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 56 6-7 1-8 89 | BEOERBEOEH

1§ duigaE (FLaRh) 0029 | 0029 | 0028 | 0029 0,029 0029 | 0029 | 0029 | 0028 0.02~0.105
2 | BHRREHED 0.025 0.025 0026 | 0027 0.026 0.026 0.026 0,026 0025 0.017~0.102
3 | EFREEH) 0027 | 0029 | 0030 | 0028 0027 | 0027 | 0027 | 0027 | 0027 0.014~0.084
4 BEEA L&) 0094 0.093 0,092 0.092 0.092 0.091 0.091 0.092 0.095 0.0176~0.0513
5 | BERGkET) 0035 | 0035 | 0035 | 0036 0036 | 0036 | 0037 0039 | 0036 0.022~0.086
6 | IR (LK) 0068 | 0067 | 0067 | 0068 0068 | 0068 | 0068 0068 [ 0067 0.025~0.082
7| EBRCRER 0.037~0.071
8 | EBROKF) 0.214 0214 0.213 0216 0215 0214 0213 0214 0215 0.036 ~0.056
9 | HARR(FHET) | 0008 0098 | 0099 [ 0098 0.098 0097 | 0097 0097 | 0.007 0.030~0.067
10 | BBRR g 0057 0057 | 0058 | 0058 0.058 0058 | 0058 0057 | 0057 0.017~0.045
1 [BEREEL-FEM) || 0085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.085 0.031~0.060
12| FERGRH) 0071 0071 0071 0071 0071 0071 0.078 0075 0077 0.022~0.044
13] ER#SEER) 0.105 0.105 0104 | 0104 0.104 0.104 0.105 0.106 0108 0.028~0.079
14 |BEINRCGEYIGH)| 0072 0072 0071 0071 0.071 0.071 0071 0071 0072 0.035~0.069
15 | FBRGEBH) 0047 0.047 0047 0047 0.047 0.047 0.047 0,050 0049 0.031~0.153
16 | EWR (5ikh) 0049 | 0048 | 0048 | 0049 0.049 0049 | 0051 | 0050 | 0049 0.029~0.147
17| BNR(&RWH) 0047 0.047 0.047 0047 0.048 0.053 0.051 0048 0053 0.0291~0.1275
18 | #H#RGEHTH) 0.046 0.046 0,046 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.048 0.049 0.032~0.097
19 | WWREB BEH) 0045 | 0045 | 0045 | 0.045 0045 | 0045 | 0.045 0046 | 0045 0.040~0.064
20| EBRESH 0047 | 0047 | 0047 | 0047 0048 | 0048 | 0048 0049 [ 0.048 0.0299~0.0974
21 | ER(RKRAW) | 0061 | 0062 | 0062 | 0062 0062 | 0063 | 0063 0063 [ 0063 0.057~0.110
22 | R @@ 0.040 0040 | 0041 | 0041 0.041 0041 | 0041 0041 [ 0042 0.0281~0.0765
23 | BHREASEH) | 0040 0041 0,041 0041 0,041 0.042 0.043 0043 0.042 0.035~0.074
24 | ZER(WMABHH) | 0046 0046 | 0046 | 0046 0.046 0046 | 0047 0046 | 0047 0.0416~0.0789
25 | BEEXKEMH) 0.034 0.035 0034 0034 0034 0.035 0.035 0035 0.033 0.031~0.061
26 | REBF(EHEH) 0039 | 0040 | 0040 ] 0040 0.040 0040 | 0040 0041 [ 0.040 0.033~0.087
27 | KERE(KERH) 0043 | 0043 | 0043 | 0044 0.044 0044 | 0044 | 0044 | 0043 0.042~0.061
28| EREBHEPTH) 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 0.037 0038 | 0038 | 0038 | 0037 0.035~0.076
29 | ERR(ERW) 0048 | 0049 | 0049 | 0049 0.049 0049 | 0049 | 0049 | 0048 0.046~0.08
30 |MFLE Fagu)| 0032 0033 0033 0033 0033 0,034 0033 0033 0033 0.031~0.056
31| SMRGEER) 0.064 0,064 0.065 0064 0064 0.064 0064 0064 0064 0.036~0.11
32 | BHMBONTIH) 0.038 0038 0.037 0037 0.038 0.039 0,038 0038 0038 0.033~0.079
33| RWLE(Ed) 0.050 0.050 0051 0051 0.051 0051 0.051 0.052 0052 0.043~0.104
34| EBRUEEH) 0048 0048 | 0048 | 0049 0.050 0050 | 0050 0050 | 0050 0.035~0.069
35| WwRRGWAH) 0.095 0.096 0.096 0.095 0.095 0.095 0.096 0.095 0.095 0.084~0.128
36| FERRESH) 0038 | 0038 | 0038 | 0038 0038 0039 | 0039 0033 | 0038 0.037~0.067
37| BIEEHRTE) 0071 0.068 0064 | 0068 0.069 0.063 0.055 0061 0056 0.051~0.077
38 [ ER @A) 0.049 0.049 0.050 0.050 0,049 0.050 0.049 0.049 0.041 0.045~0.074
39 [ BHREHH) 0.026 0.026 0026 0027 0027 0.027 0.027 0027 0.026 0.023~0.076
40 | BB CRER®) | 0037 [ 0037 | 0037 | 0037 0.038 0037 | 0038 0038 | 0037 0.034~0.079
4| EERUEEN) 0040 | 0040 | 0041 | 0041 0041 0041 | 0041 0041 | 0041 0.037~0.086
42 | BMBR(KHH) 0.029 0.029 0,028 0.028 0.029 0029 0029 0,029 0.029 0.027~0.069
43 | REFREELXH) 0.028 0.027 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.027 0027 0028 0.028 0.021~0.067
4| KGR(XHW) 0.050 0.051 0.051 0051 0.051 0.051 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.048~0.085
45| EIFR(FHH) 0.026 0026 | 0026 | 0027 0.026 0026 | 0026 0026 | 0026 0.0243~0.0664
46 |[ERBE(BER&H)]| 0035 0.035 0035 | 0035 0.035 0.036 0.035 0035 | 0034 0.0306~0.0943
47| PBRGHER) 0022 0021 0.021 0022 0021 0.021 0.021 0021 0.021 0.0133~0.0575

*BHRTIE. R EZRTRAMNILSHIE,

HEBRTIX, E=RI) YV RANBDOEEBRRIBOIEASAENBETHEIN. FORDT—RTE=LILTH—ERLTHE,
HMAHOTERE—RFNRERO20kmELEDEZR) I HERIZOVT(3H30813:001RE) jB8 R,
*ERIIBBERZFOOORAE

* R T —21E, 1 ¢ Gy/h(TA4 70T LA BB)=1 4 Svw/h(I470L—X L) ERBLTHE

BB EDNEREFRENSOREITHTEER



KIWBIZHITHE=ZR)TRR A1)

XEEEE
H23.3.30 13:00 USV/h(RA7A—RILNEE)
AARFHMEMREME | ARAERTHHEERME P~
L BT AEEHRG | SRR A5 T SRR ERRERR)
(TR RER) (TR REH) R
3H29H s
0:00 1.66 1.00 1.40
1:00 1.65 1.00 1.49
2:00 1.65 1.00 1.55
3:00 1.65 1.00 1.53
4:00 1.65 1.00 1.41
5:00 1.64 1.00 1.42
6:00 1.64 1.00 1.48
7:00 1.63 0.99 1.41
8:00 1.63 0.99 1.38
9:00 1.62 0.98 1.36
10:00 1.62 0.97 1.37
11:00 1.61 0.97 1.20
12:00 1.61 0.97 1.31
13:00 1.60 0.97 142
14:00 1.59 0.96 1.21
15:00 1.59 0.96 1.47
16:00 1.59 0.96 1.32
17:00 1.59 0.95 1.47
18:00 1.58 0.95 1.44
19:00 1.58 0.95 132
20:00 1.58 0.95 141
21:00 1.58 0.95 1.31
22:00 1.58 0.95 1.36
23:00 1.58 0.95 1.29
3830R

0:00 157 095 135
1:00 157 095 1.40
200 157 095 136
300 157 094 134
400 156 095 137
5:00 157 094 133
6:00 156 095 132
700 155 094 133
8:00 155 094 1.36
900 155 093 135

10:00 1.55 0.93

" 11;00 154 0.93

12:00 1.54 0.93

XKIA24B LRI, 1BMBEL, B8 BARFAREFRRBERF HHPARARFCBERRFHHRR
FREBEBZBHS AL IERRROT—2E. ELENLUT OR—LR—CTHBHIN TS,

BARRFHAERERBRF HREHARN
http://erms jaea.go.jp/Chart.htm

BXRRFHOARERBEZAHY AV T EME/R
http://www.jaea.go.jp/04/ztokai/kankyo/reaitime/tbl_10mStPo01.html
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*2 BEEFEICHITHIE

*3 Nal(F9FRIS L) oFL—RIZEITRE
* 4 HIERBRIZES T AREMEO LT EEE

HE(TA 2O —R IV BE)

BT (ER% 1 REFHHSO M) AIE BB RROENEY RN Xz e}
AETY7 (1] ($960KmIL ) 3A30H8EF53% 0.3 FERRERL BERRFHHARFFREE
AETVT7 [2]  ($I55KmIL ) 38308985235 40% BEmL BARTFHAREREE
AETUT7 (3]  ($945KmiLEE) 3A30R 9EF50% 46* BRIl BERFHFARFERE
ArTUT7 [5]  ($945Kmik) 38308 108%2143 1.0*2 FEReMmL BERFHARFREEE
AETVT [10] ($940Km L) 3A308 108575 0.8* MRrRAEL XERFEE
AETYT [11]  (#40KmiL ) 38308 10852243 1.1% RrRIfEL )‘c’&l&ﬂ?’é‘
AETIT [12] ‘(fﬁ'\J40Kmﬁ) 3R 3081188445 0.2* FrRuEL XEREIEE
FETY7 [20] ($945KmILEE) 3A308 1085495 0.7% RrREL XEHPEE
AETU7 [21] (FI30KmEEILEE)| 3A30B11H165) 46* BREL XEHFE
RETY7 {22] ($930KmEEILE)| 3H30811865 0.7% fErL XEBFFEE
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From: ‘ 0OST01 HOC

Sent: . Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:34 AM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: SPEEDI data - March 30 at 7PM

Attachments: FUKUSHIMAL1 air dose(ii21-22huj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(19hdj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air

concentrationiii19-20hj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiii20-21hijj.qgif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationtii21-22hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air doselil9-20hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseli20-21huj.gif

----- Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:32 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; 0STO01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: SPEEDI data - March 30 at 7PM

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

[Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:30:31 AM s

1{(0)6) .
Subject: SPEEDT data - March 30 at 7PM p—

buto forwarded by a Rule

Attached is the SPEEDI data for March 30 at 7pm.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

0ST01 HOC

Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:50 AM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FOIA Response.hoc Resource

FW: 3/30; 14:00 SPEEDI Data

FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationuil4-15hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air
concentrationiiil5-16huj.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(il6-17hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseliil4-15hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air doseiilS-16huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseiiil6-17hiij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(14huj.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:47 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/30; 14:00 SPEEDI Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:43:09 AM

T,
(b)(6)
£

Subject: 3/30; 14:00 SPEED! Data A i

Auto forwarded by a Rule o

-
Attached please find 3/30, 14:00 SPEEDI Data. . 4/
SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED




Naomi Walcott

Emergency Action Officer

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

From: nustec {mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]

Sent: Wednesday. March 30. 2011 2:29 PM ‘;

(b)(6)

;iu-bject: 3/30. 14BSSPEEDIBI EBIRIT A A — D32 fT -~

RESM

BMEBFITRLTHYET. :
BRFNAREHEF LA — SPEEDHEHTT,
3/30 14BSDSPEEDIBEBRMERBDA A —VF—2 2 E# B ULET,
CHREDIZE. FALCBBEVBLET,
Please find attached 14:00(30-Mar] SPEEDI Data

NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

OSTO1 HOC

Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:43 AM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FOIA Response.hoc Resource

FW: 3/31, 12:00 SPEEDI Data

FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationdil2-13hdj. g|f FUKUSHIMAL air
concentration(il3-14hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(il4-15hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air doseiiil2-13hdj.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air dosetil3-14hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air doseiiil4-15hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL wind(12hj.gif

From: HOO Hoc [maiito:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:42 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; 0STO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/31, 12:00 SPEEDI Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

(bX6

Sent Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:39:20 AM T

'Subject: 3/31, 12:00 SPEEDI Data
&Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached please find 3/31, 12:00 SPEEDI Data.

SBU

S

= ot

i



o

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Naomi Walcott

Emergency Action Officer

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo '

From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or jp]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:38 PM

(b)6)

‘ﬁwunyu'uﬁw&méﬂémmﬂﬂ4%—vmﬁﬁ
FRE B
HUBCHTEYET,

BFhELeEMt 32— SPEEDIEYTY,
3/31 uﬁ@wamﬁﬁ%&&@%®4ﬂ~9¥—9§ﬁﬁﬁbiv

CCREDEFE, FALIBRVRLET

Please find attached 12:00[31-Mar] SPEED! Data
NUSTEC

o g e
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From: : Droggitis, Spiros -
. Sent: . Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:47 AM
To: ] Powell, Amy; Decker, David; Riley (OCA), Tumothy
Subject: FW: DNDO NEWS 3/31/11
Attachments: DNDO NEWS 3-31-11.htm

From: Bolling, Lloyd [mailto:Lioyd.Bolling@dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:41 AM
To: Layton, Michael; Reis, Terrence; Jones, Cynthia; Wastler, Sandra; Jackson, Gerard

Cc: Droggitis, Spiros; Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Breskovic, Clarence; Casey, Timothy

Subject: DNDO NEWS 3/31/11
Attached is the DNDO News for Thursday, March 31, 2011,
Summary of news items:

1. U.S. delegaticn quietly meets with North Koreans in Germany.
2. PNNL employees helping with Japan nuclear crisis.

3. DNDO awards $1.4million for prototype wireless radiation detection network

Lloyd Bolling

NRC Liaison

Operations Support Directorate
Domestic Nuclear Detection Office
Department of Homeland Security
Phone: 202-254-7123
Blackberry{(b)(6) |
Fax: 202-254-7752
Lloyd.Bolling@dhs.gov




Page 1 of |

March 31, 2011 DNDO Brief

US Delegation Quietly Meets With North Koreans in Germany

Global Security Newswire — This week, an unofficial U.S. delegation comprised of analysts, ex-officials
and political party members held low-key talks with North Korean officials at a private estate in
southwest Germany. An invitation was also extended to have Chinese President Hu Jintao attend the
2012 Global Nuclear Security Summit in Seoul.
http://www.globalsecuritynewswire.org/gsn/nw_20110330_3898.php

JAPAN: PNNL Employees Helping with Nuclear Crisis

Bellingham Herald — PNNL sends three staff members to Japan to assist the U.S. team to characterize
and manage the damaged nuclear fuel, radiation detection and health and environmental effects.
http://www.bellinghamherald.com/2011/03/30/194 316 1/japan-pnnl-employees-helping-with .htm|

Passport Systems, Inc. has Received a $1.4 Million Award for Phase Il of IRSS

DNDO awarded $1.4million to Passport Systems, Inc. to build and characterize a prototype wireless
network combining commercially available radiation detection devices with the company’s advanced
networking, detection, localization and identification algorithms.
http://www.prweb.com/releases/2011/3/prweb8251329.htm

file://c:\FoiaProject\FoiaPDFExport\ PSTS\SPIROS_DROGGITIS_D2\Emails\00904\0000... 11/6/2011
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From: 0OS§T01 HOC

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:48 AM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; RSTO1 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data in'prefectures by MEXT as of March 30
Attachments: image001.png; MEXT_Data_by_Mar30-1700.xisx

~  From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

»v.._ﬂw-awm'm:.

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:47 AM
To: LIAOY7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; 0OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW. Radiation data in prefectures by MEXT as of March 30

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForceLSMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:45:19 AM
| (b)(6) '

i
b

Subject: FW: Radiation data in prefectures by MEXT as of March 30 b
~Auto forwarded by a Rule

fyi
on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos
U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
™ Tokyo 107-8420 -
Tel.:(03) 3224- 5370~ -

g

SRR RN S 1T D e )



TJwitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

From: Sano, Mikako
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:27 PM ' '
To: Morales, Russell A; ‘anthony.ulses@nic.gov'; Cherry, Ronald C; Duncan, Aleshla D JapanEmbassy, TaskForce

Cc: Uchida, KOlChI russ@earthtabl com'; 'Akiko Chiba'; Walcott, Naomi
Subject: Radiation data in prefectures by MEXT as of March 30

. Attached is MEXT’s-radiation: data in prefectures as of 17:00 of March 30

MEXT’s original data : : -—
" http://www.mext.go. |p/enghsh/rad|oactrvzty level/detall/1303962 htm

MEXT’s radiation level in graph;

http://www.mext.go.ip/english/radioactivity level/detail/1303986.htm

Mikako Sano

From: Sano, Mikako
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:58 AM
To: Morales, Russell A; 'anthony.uises@nrc.gov'; Cherry, Ronald C; Duncan, Aleshia D; JapanEmbassy, TaskForce

Cc: Uchida, Koichi; 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba'; Walcott, Naomi
Subject: RE: Radiation data in prefectures by MEXT as of March 28

" Attached is MEXT's radiation data in prefectures as of 17:00 of March 28
MEXT’s original data :
http://www.mext.go. lp/enghsh/radloactxv:ty Ievel/detall/13039o7 htm
MEXT's radiation level in graph:
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/radioactivity Ievei/deta:§/1303986 htm

Mikako Sano



 http://www.mext.go jp/component/a_menu/other/detail/_icsFiles/afieldfile/2011/03/15/1303577_05_1.pd

f
" Prefectural level Radiation Monitoring

' (U Gy/hy

Coc Date , Perlod of Readln Prefecture Prefecture (City) RadiatiorMax - Min Avg
1 °3/1409:007 1700 © dtiBE Hokkaido (Sapporo) ~0.034 0028 0.03
©2 . 3/1409:00 " 17.00 ~ HHE  Aomori (Aomori) . .0022 002 0021
T f3/14 09:00 ~ 17:00.. EEL%- Iwate (Morioka) -~~~ 0052 0051 ' 0.052

4 3/1409:00717:00 EHE  Miyagi (Sendai) . . :

5 3/140900717.00 FHEHE  Akita (Akita) . 0.036 0.034 0.035

6 3/14090017:00 UFE  Yamagata (Yamagata) 0.036 0.035 0.036

7 3/140900 7 17.00 {EEBE  Fukushima (Futaba—gun)

8 3/1409:00717:00 ZHME  Ibaraki (Mito) ,

9 3/1409:00 7 17.00 #FKE  Tochigi (Itsunomiya) 0.039 0.038 0.038 .
10 3/1409:00717:00 BEE  Gunma (Maebashi) 0.019 0.018 0.019
11 3/1400:00°17:00 IBEE Saitama (Saitama) 0.034 0032 0.033
12 3/1409:.00 7 17:00 FZFEE  Chiba (Ichihara) 0.023 0023 0.023
13 3/1409:00 1700 RZE#H  Tokyo (Shinjuku—ku) 0.037 0.031 0.034
14 3/14 0900~ 17.00 fHZ)I|B Kanagawa (Chigasaki) = 0.037 0.036 0.036
15  3/1409:00 ~17:00 - ¥BE  Niigata (Niigata) 0.047 0.047 0.047
16 3/1409:00 7 17:00 FEiRE  Toyama (Imizu) 0.048 0.047 - 0.048
17 3/14°0900 " 17:00 FHNIE Ishikawa (Kanazawa) 005 0.044 0.046
18 - 3/14 09007 17:00 1EHE  Fukui (Fukui) 0.046 0.044 0.045
19 3/14 09:00 ™ 17:00 tHELE - Yamanashi (Kofu) 0.044 0.042 0.043
20 3/14 09:00 ~ 17:00 £EE  Nagano (Nagano) . 0.039 0.037 0.038
21 3/140900 " 17.00 IKEE  Gifu (Kakamigahara) 0.063. 006 0.061
22 3/140900 1700 FMEE  Shizuoka (Shizuoka) 0.038 0.036 0.037
23" 3/1409:00717:00 EHE  Aichi (Nagoya) 0.042 0.039 0.041
24 3/1409:.00 " 17:.00 =ZEE  Mie (Yokkaichi) 0.047 0.046 0.047
25 3/140900 " 17.00 #HEE  Shiga (Ohtsu). 0.034 0.033 0.034
26 3/14 0900 " 17.00 IE#KF  Kyoto (Kyoto) 004 0037 0038
27 3/1409:00 " 17:00  KEAF  Osaka (Osaka) ‘ - 0.043 0.042 0.042
28 - 3/1409:00 71700 EEE  Hyogo (Kobe) "0.038 0.036 0.037
29 3/140900 71700 ZBE  Nara (Nara) "0.049 0.046 0.048
30 3/1409:00 71700 #18RLIB Wakayama (Wakaya) 0.032 0.031 0.031
31 3/140900°17:00 BHEIE Tottori (Touhaku-gun) 0.063 0.063 0.063"
32 /14 09:00 ™ 17:00 ERE  Shimane (Matsue) 0.037 0.036 0.036
33 3/1409:00717:00 B  Okayama (Okayama) 0.051 -0.048 0.049
34 3/1409:00"17:00 JEZBB  Hiroshima (Hiroshima) 0.05 0.047 0.049
35 3/1409:00 71700 (HMAE  Yamaguchi (Yamaguchi) 0.099 0.087 0.092
36 3/1409:00 " 17:00 {HE|R  Tokushima (Tokushima) 0.039 0.037 0.038
37  3/1409:00 " 17:00 EI)NE  Kagawa (Takamatsu) 0.054 0.052 0.053
38 3/140900 " 17:.00 EHER  Ehime (Matsuyama) 0.049 0.046 0.048
39 3/1409:00 7 17.00 B4HIE - Kochi (Kochi) - 0.028 " 0.021 0.024
40 3/1409:00 ~ 17:00 $ERE - Fukuoka (Dazaifu) 0.039 0.036 0.037
41 3/1409:00 7 17:00 {EEE  Saga (Saga) 0.045 0.039 0.041
42  3/140900° 1700 RIUFE  Nagasaki (Ohmura) 0.032 0.029 0.031
43  3/14 09:00 " 17:00 BERE  Kumamoto (Uto) 0.03 0027 0.028

44 3/1409:00 71700 KHE  Oita (Oita) 005 005 0.05
45 3/1409:00 " 17:00 EUFE  Miyazaki (Miyazaki) 0.029 0.026 0.027
46 /14 09:00 7 17:00 FERBE Kagoshima (Kagoshima) 0.035 0.034 0.034
47  3/1409:00 7 17:00 B#EE  Okinawa (Uruma) 0.024 0018 0.021

1 3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 JE#BE  Hokkaide (Sapporo) 0.039 0.028 0.03

2 3/14 17:00 7 09:00 HHE  Aomori (Aomori) 0.022 0.021 0.021

3  3/1417:.00 7 09:00 E=FIE  wate (Morioka) 0.052 0.049 0.051
4 3/141700709:00 EHWE  Mivagi (Sendai)

5 3/1417:00 7 09:00 FXHE  Akita (Akita) 0.036 0035  0.035

6 3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 ILFZE  Yamagata (Yamagata) 0.037 0.036 0.036

7 3/1417.00 7 09:00 $BEER  Fukushima (Futaba—gun)
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8 3/1417:00 7 09:00 ZEWE  Ibaraki (Mito) :
9 3/1417:00709:00 HHFAKRE  Tochigi (tsunomiya) 0.864 0038 ° 0.093
10 3/1417:00709:00 EEE . Gunma (Maebashi) . 0019 0018 0.019
117 3/1417:00 7 09:00 HER  Saitama (Saitama) - 0129 0032 0052
12 3/1417:00709:00 FFEE  Chiba(lchihara): =~ " 0.074 0.023 0.049 -
13 3/1417.00 7 09:00 -EEF#H  Tokyo (Shinjuku—ku) "0.147 003  0.045 .
14 3/14 1700 " 09:00 fHZE)I|'] Kanagawa (Chigasaki) 0.086 - 0.036 0.044
15  3/1417:00 7 09:00 $7BE  Niigata (Niigata)’ 0.048 0.047 0.048
16 3/1417:00 7 09:00 FEiUE Toyama (Imizu) 0.049 0.048 0.049
17 3/1417:00709:.00 FIHHE Ishikawa (Kanazawa) 0.051 0.044 0.048
18 3/14 17:00 7 09:00 1B8HIE  Fukui (Fukui) : 0.047 0.045 0.046
19 3/1417.00709:00- LUEE  Yamanashi (Kofu) 0.045 0042 - 0043
20 3/1417.00709:00 EFHEB  Nagano (Nagano) 0.038 0.036 0.037
21 3/1417:00 7 09:00 IFEE  Gifu (Kakamigahara) 0.062 0.06 0.061
©22  3/1417.00709:00 EREE  Shizuoka (Shizuoka) 0.036 0.032 0.034
23 3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 ZHE  Aichi (Nagoya) 0.041 0.039 0.04
24 3/141700709:00 =ZEE  Mie (Yokkaichi) 0.047 0.046 0.046
25 3/1417:00 7 09:00 EBE  Shiga (Ohtsu) 0.036 0.033 0.034
26 3/14.17:00 7 09:00 EFHRAF  Kyoto (Kyoto) 10.038 0038 0038
27 3/141700709:00 KIRFF  Osaka (Osaka) . 0.043 0.042 0.042
28 3/1417:00 7 09:00 EER  Hyogo (Kobe) 0038 0.037 0.037
29 3/1417:00 7 09:00 ~ZEEE  Nara(Nara) } 0049 0047 0048
30 3/1417:00 7 09:00 FOFILUIE Wakayama (Wakaya) 0.033 0.031 0.032
31 3/1417.00 7 09:00 - BHE  Tottori (Touhaku—gun) 0.066 0.063 0.064
32 3/1417.00709:00 BIiBE  Shimane (Matsue) 0.039 0.037 0.038
33  3/1417.00 7 09:00 LR  Okayama (Okayama) 0.05 0.048 0.049
34  3/1417.00709:00 JLRBE  Hiroshima (Hiroshima) 005 0.047 0.049
35 3/1417.00709:00 IWWOKR  Yamaguchi (Yamaguchi) - ‘0.1 0.087 0.093
36 3/141700°09:00 fBER  Tokushima (Tokushima) 0039 0037  0.038
37  3/141700709:00 FJIE Kagawa (Takamatsu) 0.053 0.052 0.052
38 3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 FZIRE  Ehime (Matsuyama) - 0.048 0.047 0.048
39  3/1417:00709:00 E£1B  Kochi (Kochi) 0.029 0.022 0.025.
40 3/1417:00 7 09:00 #2fAE  Fukuoka (Dazaifu) . 0.043 0.036 0.038
41 3/14 17007 09:00 {5EE  Saga (Saga) 0.043 0.04 0.041
42 3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 EISE  Nagasaki (Ohmura) 0.032 0.029 0.03
43  3/1417:.00 7 09:00 EEXRIE  Kumamoto (Uto) 0.029 0.027 0.027
44 3/1417:00 7 09:00 KHBE  Oita (Oita) 0053 005 0.051
45 3/1417:00 ~ 09:00 EIWHR  Miyazaki (Miyazaki) 0.033 . 0.026 0.028
46  3/14 1700 " 03:00 EIREE Kagoshima (Kagoshima) 0.037 0.035 0.036
47  3/1417:00 7 09:00 ;H#BE  Okinawa (Uruma) 0026 0017 0.022

1 3/1417:00709:00 dti#BE  Hokkaido (Sapporo) 0034 0.027 0.03

2. 3/1417:00709:00 HFHFEE  Aomori (Aomori) 0.021 0.021 0.021

3 3/1417:007 0900 HFE  Iwate (Morioka) 0.049 0046 . 0.047

4  3/1417:00709:00 EWE Miyag (Sendai)

5 3/1417:.00 7 09:00 FRKHEIE  Akita (Akita) 0.035 0.034 0.035

6 3/1417:00709:00 |LUF4E  Yamagata (Yamagata) - 0.04 0.036 0.038

7 °3/1417.00° 0900 fEBE  Fukushima (Futaba-gun)

8 3/1417:00 7 09:00 RIFE Ibaraki (Mito)

9 3/1417:00 " 09:00 #FKIE  Tochigi (Itsunomiya) 1.318 0.359 0.701
10 3/1417:00 7 09:00 EEEB  Gunma (Maebashi) 0:562 0.019 0.191
11 3/1417:00 7 09:00 ¥ EIE  Saitama (Saitama) , 1.222 . 0.096 0.328
12 3/1417:00 7 09:00 FZEBE  Chiba (Ichihara) 0313 003 0.172
13 3/1417:00 7 09:00 ERE#HE  Tokyo (Shinjuku—ku) 0.809 0.062 0.144
14 3/1417:00 " 09:00 HZFE)IE Kanagawa (Chigasaki) 0.182 0.054 0.109
15 3/14 17:00 7 09:00 #FBE - Niigata (Niigata) 005 0.047 0.049
16 3/1417:00 7 09:00 FEUE Toyama (Imizu) 0.055 0.049 0.05
17 3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 FIE  Ishikawa (Kanazawa) 0.056 0.043 0.048
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18 3/1417:00 7 09:00 #EHBE  Fukui (Fukui) 0.046 0.046 0.046
19 3/1417.00709:00 (LR  Yamanashi (Kofu) 0.069 0.043 0.052
20 3/141700709:00 RFHE  Nagano (Nagano) 0.038 0.037 0.037
21, 3/1417:00 7 09:00 IKXEE  Gifu (Kakamigahara) ~ .0.061  0.06 0.061 "
22 3/14'17:00 ~ 09:00° FRE  Shizuoka (Shizuoka) - 10089 0.043 0.062
23 3/1417.00 7 09:00 ~BHE  Aichi (Nagoya) . - -004 0039 004
24- 3/1417:00709:00 =EFER  Mie (Yokkaichi) ' - 0.047 0046 0.046 -
25 3/1417.00709:00 #HZEE  Shiga (Ohtsu) 0.033 0.033 0.033
26 3/1417:00 " 09:00 F#AF  Kyoto (Kyoto) 0.038 0038 0038
27  3/1417:00 " 09:00  KBRAF Osaka (Osaka) 0.043 0.042 0.043
28 3/1417:00709:00 EEE  Hyogo (Kobe) - 0.037 0037 0.037
29- 3/1417.00709:00 ZBE  Nara (Nara) 0.048 0.047 0.047
30 3/14 17:00 7 09:00 Fngnihie: Wakayama (Wakaya) ©..0.032 - 0.031 0.032
31 3/1417:00 7 09:00 BEIE  Tottori (Touhaku—gun) 008 0.064 0.067
32 3/141700709:00 BiRE - Shimane (Matsue) 0.045 0.037 0.04
33 3/1417.00 7 09:00 [EILE  Okayama (Okayama) ~ 0.049 0.049 0.049
34 3/1417.00 70900 JAEEB  Hiroshima (Hiroshima) 0.05 0.046 0.048
35  3/14 17:00 ~ 09:00 WAE  Yamaguchi (Yamaguchi) 0.094 0.091 0.092
36 3/14 17:00 ~